Clemson University Libraries Special Collections and Archives

230 Kappa St. Clemson, SC 29634 cuscl@clemson.edu

Table of Contents

Summary Information	. 7
Biographical Note (CU)	7
Scope and Contents	11
Administrative Information	12
Controlled Access Headings	13
Collection Inventory	13
Topical	13
General	14
Abortion	16
Agriculture	16
Alcohol	19
Animals	20
Appropriations	20
Armed Services	22
Banking	24
Budget	27
Child and Family	30
Civil Rights	31
Civil Service	31
Commerce	32
Congress	43
District of Columbia (DC):	43
Education	44
Elections	49
Energy	51
Environment	53
Executive Branch	56
Food and Drug Administration	56
Foreign Affairs	56
Forestry/Timber	61
Form Letters	61
Gun Control	62
Health	62

Housing	69
Immigration	72
Insurance	72
Interior	73
Judiciary	75
Labor	75
Law and Order	80
National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA)	81
National Endowment for the Arts/ National Endowment for the Humanities (NEA/NEH)	82
National Science Foundation (NSF)	82
Postal	82
Questionnaires, Constituents' Responses	83
Republican Party (House Republican Conference)	84
Senior Citizens	87
Social Security	87
South Carolina	89
Taxes	92
Transportation	97
Veterans	100
Ways and Means, Committee	101
Welfare	101
Administrative	103
Personal	104
Campaigns	104
Speeches	105
1979	106
1981	106
1982	106
1983	107
1984	107
1985	108
No date	108
Audiovisual	110
Clippings (unprocessed)	113
Photographs	113
Awards and Ceremonies	114
Congressional Classroom	114
Committee Photographs	114

Campbell and Constituents	114
Individuals	114
Individuals	115
Industries and Organizations	115
Spartanburg/Greenville	115
Miscellaneous Photos	116
Miscellaneous Photos	116
Personal-Family	117
Media Relations	117
Media Advisory	118
Press Release Index	118
Press Releases	119
Radio Advisory	119
Weekly Reports	119
Weekly TV/Radio Schedules	120
Speeches Series	120
Clippings	127
Chesnee Tribune	127
Cowpens Pacolet Tribune	128
Focus	128
Greenville County Monitor	129
Greenville News	129
Greenville Piedmont	129
Greenville News	131
Greenville Piedmont	131
Anderson Independent/Daily Mail	132
Charleston News and Courier Evening Post	133
Columbia Record	133
Greenville News	134
Greenville Piedmont	134
Spartanburg Herald/Journal	135
State	136
Anderson Independent/Daily Mail	136
Charleston News and Courier/Evening Post	137
Colombia Record	138
Greenville News	138
Greenville Piedmont	139

Spartanburg Herald/Journal	140
State	140
Anderson Independent-Mail	141
Charleston News and Courier/Evening Post	142
Columbia Record	142
Greenville News	143
Greenville Piedmont	143
Spartanburg Herald-Journal	144
State	145
Union Daily Times	146
Aiken Standard	146
Anderson Independent Mail	146
Beaufort Gazette	147
Charleston News and Courier/ Evening Post	147
Chesnee Tribune	148
Columbia Record	148
Fountain Inn Tribune Times	149
Gaffney Ledger	149
Greenville News	149
Greenville Piedmont	150
Greenwood Index-Journal	150
Greer Citizen	150
Inman Times	151
Lancaster News	151
Landrum Leader	151
Laurens County Advertiser	152
Marietta, S.C. Northwest Sentinel	152
Myrtle Beach Sun News	152
Orangeburg Times-Democrat	153
Spartanburg Herald-Journal	153
Spartanburg Star-Tribune	154
Spartanburg Tribune	154
Spartan Weekly	154
State	154
Sumter Daily Item	155
Travelers Rest Mountain Monitor	155
Union County News	155

Union County News	155
Union Daily Times	156
Woodruff News	156
Charleston News and Courier	156
Greenville News	157
Greenville Piedmont	158
State	159
Union Daily Times	159
Charleston News and Courier	159
Greenville News	160
Greenville News-Piedmont	160
Spartanburg Herald-Journal	160
State	161
Union Daily Times	161
Charlotte Observer	161
Charlotte Observer	162
Charlotte Observer	163
Charlotte Observer	163

Summary Information

Repository:	Clemson University Libraries Special Collections and Archives
Creator:	Campbell, Carroll A.
Title:	Carroll Campbell Papers
ID:	Mss.0087
ID [Archivists Toolkit Database::RESOURCE]:	389
Date [inclusive]:	1978-1986
Date [inclusive]:	1982-1985
Physical Description:	112.3 Cubic Feet
Language of the Material:	English .
Abstract:	The Carroll Campbell papers document the period 1978-1986 when Campbell served in the U.S. House of Representatives for the Fourth Congressional District (Greenville, Spartanburg, and Union Counties). The bulk of the collection consists of the correspondence files.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical Note (CU)

Carroll Ashmore Campbell, Jr. was born in Greenville on July 24, 1940 to Carroll Ashmore and Anne Williams Campbell. Campbell grew up in Greenville, Simpsonville, and Liberty. As the eldest son in a family of six children, Campbell became accustomed to assuming responsibility and earning his own way. After graduation from high school, he married Iris Rhodes in 1959. In the 1960's, Campbell created a successful real estate business including the Handy Park Parking Company. He also invested in a chain of Burger King restaurants.

In the mid-1960's, Campbell also bought his first farm. He began raising cattle and breeding and showing Arabian horses. In 1972, one of his horses was judged among the Top Ten Western Horses in the nation.

Campbell's political career began in 1970 with his election to the South Carolina House of Representatives where he served for four years. During his second term, he was elected Assistant Minority Leader and also First Vice Chairman of the Medical, Military, Public and Municipal Affairs Committee. Campbell was the first Republican in over a century to hold an office on a standing committee at a time when the legislature contained 103 Democrats and 21 Republicans. Campbell supported the successful drive to give South Carolina's 18-year-olds legal rights, including the right to vote.

Campbell made his first state-wide race in 1974, running for the office of lieutenant governor. He lost by 33,000 votes. Subsequently, Campbell was named Executive Assistant for Governor James B. Edwards with responsibility for surrogate speaking, overseeing all public affairs, health and social agencies and representing the Governor on the Board of Trustees of the Medical University of South Carolina. He organized the State Health Coordinating Council and Health Systems Agencies, and chaired the Health and Social Development Council. Campbell also conducted an investigation of the Department of Social Services.

From 1976-1978, Campbell served in the South Carolina Senate, where he served on several committees including the Judiciary Committee. He was only the fifth non-lawyer in the history of the state to do so. During this period, Campbell and his wife began to focus on an area of continuing interest and concern to them both--working with the handicapped and the developmentally disabled. Campbell served on the Governor's Committee on the Employment of the Handicapped and State Epilepsy Board, and Iris was a member of the Governor's Committee for the Advocacy of the Handicapped Citizen. Campbell has received a number of citations for his work with rehabilitation and the handicapped, including the Legislative Service Award from the National Rehabilitation Association in 1985.

In 1978, Carroll Campbell became the first Republican since Reconstruction to represent South Carolina's Fourth Congressional District in the U.S. House of Representatives after defeating Max Heller in a closely contested race. Once in Washington, Campbell took the opportunity to continue his formal education at American University where he earned a Master's Degree in Political Science and was elected to Pi Sigma Alpha national honor society.

During his four terms as Congressman, Campbell worked on child support legislation, one-stop delivery of social services, and the Voting Rights Act. He has also concentrated on legislation of concern to South Carolina's textile industry and was a member of the Congressional Textile Caucus Steering Committee. He was the author of the textile freeze legislation in the 98th Congress, which was the forerunner of the Textile and Apparel Trade Enforcement Act of 1985. Campbell is an original cosponsor of that legislation. He served on the House Banking and Housing Committee, the Appropriations Committee and on the Ways and Means Committee.

Campbell has also earned national attention as an early supporter of and spokesman for President Ronald Reagan, whose South Carolina campaigns he chaired in both 1980 and 1984. He was also co-chairman of the U.S. House of Representatives Core Group for Reagan in 1980 and chairman in 1984. Campbell has been active in national Republican politics since he attended his first political convention as an alternate delegate in 1972. He has attended each Republican National Convention since then as a South Carolina delegate. In 1976, he served on the Platform Committee and drafted the textile plank. He chaired the South Carolina delegation in 1980. In 1988, he chaired the South Carolina George Bush for President Committee.

In 1986, Campbell defeated Mike Daniel to become only the second Republican to be elected governor since Reconstruction. During his first administration, he meet the challenge of the state's worst disaster, Hurricane Hugo. He was re-elected Governor of South Carolina in 1990.

The Campbells have two sons, Carroll A. III, born in 1964, and Richard Michael II, born in 1968.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical Note (USC)

"Carroll Campbell spent much of his life serving his country, and left as an epitaph a list of accomplishments that will live long after him," South Carolina Representative John Spratt said on the passing of Republican leader Carroll Campbell, who served South Carolina in Congress (1979-1987) and as Governor (1987-1995). (wistv.com, December 8, 2005)

Carroll Ashmore Campbell, Jr. was born in Greenville on July 24, 1940 to Carroll Ashmore and Anne Williams Campbell. Campbell grew up in Greenville, Simpsonville, and Liberty. As the eldest son in a family of six children, Campbell became accustomed to assuming responsibility and earning his own way. After graduating from high school, he married Iris Faye Rhodes in 1959. The couple had two sons, Carroll, III (b. 1964) and Richard Michael, II (b. 1968), named after Campbell's brother, who died in Vietnam on May 7, 1969.

In the 1960s, Campbell created a successful real estate business including the Handy Park Parking Company. He also invested in a chain of Burger King restaurants. In the mid-1960s, Campbell bought his first farm. He began raising cattle and breeding and showing Arabian horses. In 1972, one of his horses was judged among the Top Ten Western Horses in the nation.

Campbell's political career began in 1970 with his election to the South Carolina House of Representatives, where he served for four years. During his second term, he was elected Assistant Minority Leader and also First Vice Chairman of the Medical, Military, Public, and Municipal Affairs Committee. Campbell was the first Republican in over a century to hold an office on a standing committee, at a time when the legislature contained 103 Democrats and 21 Republicans. Among his efforts, Campbell supported the successful drive to give South Carolina's 18-year-olds legal rights, including the right to vote.

Campbell made his first statewide race in 1974, running for the office of lieutenant governor. He lost by 33,000 votes. Subsequently, Campbell was named Executive Assistant for Governor James B. Edwards, the first Republican governor of South Carolina in over a century. His responsibilities included surrogate speaking, overseeing all public affairs, health and social agencies, and representing the Governor on the Board of Trustees of the Medical University of South Carolina. He organized the State Health Coordinating Council and Health Systems Agencies, and chaired the Health and Social Development Council. Campbell also conducted an investigation of the Department of Social Services.

From 1976 to 1978, Campbell served in the South Carolina Senate. He served on several committees including the Judiciary Committee, where he was only the fifth non-lawyer in the history of the state to serve. During this period, Campbell and his wife began to focus on an area of continuing interest and concern to them both-working with the handicapped and developmentally disabled. Campbell served on the Governor's Committee on the Employment of the Handicapped and the State Epilepsy Board. Mrs. Campbell was a member of the Governor's Committee for the Advocacy of the Handicapped Citizen. Campbell received a number of citations for his work with rehabilitation and the handicapped, including the Legislative Service Award form the National Rehabilitation Association in 1985.

In 1978, Campbell became the first Republican since Reconstruction to represent South Carolina's Fourth Congressional District in the U.S. House of Representatives, after defeating Greenville mayor Max Heller in a closely contested race. Once in Washington, Campbell took the opportunity to continue his formal education at American University where he earned a Master's Degree in Political Science and was elected to Pi Sigma Alpha national honor society.

During his four terms as Congressman, Campbell served on the House Banking and Housing Committee, the Appropriations Committee, and on the Ways and Means Committee. He championed small government and worked for vocational rehabilitation, textiles and trade, and South Carolina interests.

Campbell had been active in national Republican politics since he attended his first political convention as an alternate delegate in 1972. He attended each Republican National Convention from then on as a South Carolina delegate. In 1976, he served on the Platform Committee and drafted the textile plank. He chaired the South Carolina delegation in 1980. Campbell earned national attention as an early supporter and spokesman for President Ronald Reagan, whose South Carolina campaigns he chaired in both 1980 and 1984. He was also co-chairman of the U.S. House of Representatives Core Group for Reagan in 1980 and chairman in 1984. In 1988, he chaired the South Carolina George Bush for President Committee. He was Southern chairman for the George Bush for President Campaign and national co-chairman and Southern chairman of Bush's 1992 re-election effort.

In 1986, Campbell defeated Mike Daniel to become only the second Republican to be elected governor of South Carolina since Reconstruction. During his first administration, he met the challenge of the state's worst-ever natural disaster, 1989's Hurricane Hugo. He was re-elected for a second term as governor in 1990.

When Campbell left the governor's office in 1995, he became President and CEO of the American Council of Life Insurance (ACLI) in Washington, D.C. While at ACLI, he was a member of the Tax Reform Commission (also known as the Kemp Commission), sat on the board of directors of the Norfolk Southern Corporation, and served as the national co-chairman of Bob Dole's 1996 presidential campaign. Mentioned as a running mate for Bob Dole in 1996, as a possible successor to Strom Thurmond upon his retirement, and as an opponent to Fritz Hollings in the 1998 U.S. Senate race, Campbell himself admitted aspirations to hold public office once again.

In a letter to his fellow South Carolinians in October 2001, however, Campbell announced he had been diagnosed with the early stages of Alzheimer's disease, writing, "One of my most cherished blessings was the honor of serving you in the State Legislature, Congress, and the Governor's Office. I want to thank you, the people of South Carolina, for all that you have meant to my family and me." (*The State*, October 5, 2001). He retired from ACLI in late 2001.

Campbell died on December 7, 2005. After lying in state at the State House, he was eulogized at memorial services at Trinity Episcopal Cathedral in Columbia and All Saints Episcopal Church in Pawleys Island, where he was buried. U.S. Senator Lindsey Graham said about the passing of Campbell: "South Carolina has lost one of her favorite sons. Governor Campbell reshaped South Carolina politics and was a trailblazer on many fronts...When Carroll Campbell spoke, people throughout the nation listened." (WIS News, December 8, 2005)

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

The Campbell papers consist of the following series: Administration, Committee, Correspondence, Legislation, Media Relations, Newspaper Clippings, Photographs, Speeches, Videotapes, and Ways and Means Committee. Approximately seventy percent of the collection consists of correspondence. This series is arranged by file number assigned to particular letters or groups of letters. There is a computer-generated name and subject index to this series. Files of the Administration and Ways and Means Committees concern particular legislation before these committees. The Legislation series includes copies of bills submitted in sessions, correspondence, and research notes related to them. Currently, these series are unprocessed and unavailable to researchers.

The Media Relations series documents Campbell's preparation for television and radio interviews as well as press releases, media advisories and newsletters. The series is organized alphabetically by folder title and chronologically thereafter. The newspaper clippings series has material related to Campbell from South Carolina and some out of state newspapers. It is organized by year and publication and chronologically thereafter. The photographs cover Campbell's campaigns, a variety of meetings with other political leaders, and visits with constituents.

The Speeches series consist of copies of Campbell's speeches, 1979-1986. Subjects covered include Republican political strategy, the Reagan economic program, and the South Carolina textile industry. The videotapes consist primarily of campaign spots.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Content

Need a revised scope and content note.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Clemson University Libraries Special Collections and Archives

230 Kappa St. Clemson, SC 29634 <u>cuscl@clemson.edu</u> URL: <u>http://library.clemson.edu/depts/specialcollections/</u>

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Carroll Campbell donated these papers in 1986.

Restrictions

Researchers desiring access to the correspondence files must receive written permission of the donor until January 1, 1997. Researchers must, in any case, agree to respect the confidentiality of correspondents and others mentioned in the correspondence files until either their death or thirty years from the date of correspondence.

Processing Information

Prior to 2008, the bulk of the Carroll Campbell Papers had not been processed, and therefore, were not available for research. Only some Clippings, Media, Photographs, and Speeches files, which had been processed at Clemson, were processed and available. The register for these files was prepared by Paul Peterson and Michael Kohl in 1987-1988.

In 2008, South Carolina Political Collections at the University of South Carolina had the time and the resources, and graciously offered to process the bulk of this collection so it could be made available. Topical files now comprise the bulk of the Carroll Campbell Papers, which also include Administrative, Personal, Speeches, Audio-visual, and Clippings files. The conversion of this finding aid to Encoded Archival Description format was made possible with a grant from the South Carolina State Historical Records Advisory Board in 2009-2010. The finding aid was prepared for encoding by Virengia Houston.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Textile industry -- Government policy -- United States
- South Carolina -- Politics and government -- 1951-
- Republican Party (S.C.)
- Heller, Max M. (Max Moses)
- Daniel, Michael R. (Michael Roland)

Collection Inventory

Topical

Series Description

In the Topical Series, legislative files are arranged alphabetically according to topic. During his eight years in Congress, Campbell worked on a variety of legislation that included child support legislation, "one-stop delivery" of social services, and the Voting Rights Act. He was the ranking Republican on Harold Ford's Public Assistance and Unemployment Compensation Subcommittee. He generally opposed expanding government services. In a letter to Rev. Dr. Billy A. Wells of Easley, Campbell wrote, "Battling the bureaucracy is one of my favorite occupations in Washington." (Dec. 3, 1979).

Campbell took an active hand in his correspondence. There are notes written directly on many letters by Campbell, directing his aides how to reply. These short notes were usually written in blue ink and are followed by a simple capital "C."

Campbell took a great interest in issues and projects important to South Carolina and to his district, including the Spartanburg Memorial Auditorium, the Union County Carnegie Library, the Greenville Union League, and the Union County Water Line. He helped to increase federal appropriations for and expedite the widening of U.S. 176. Campbell also worked tirelessly to bring jobs to his district. Campbell was a member of the Congressional Textile Caucus Steering Committee and was the author of the textile freeze legislation in the 98th Congress, which was the forerunner of the Textile and Apparel Trade Enforcement Act of 1985. Campbell was an original cosponsor of that legislation.

During his four terms in Congress, Campbell served first on the House Banking and Housing Committee, then the Appropriations Committee, and finally on the Ways and Means Committee. In a Nov. 15, 1982 letter, Campbell wrote, "I have sought membership on the Ways and Means Committee since my election to Congress in 1978... My strong desire to move to Ways and Means is related to my expertise and my district." The 1984 Almanac of American Politics commented, "Campbell won a seat on Appropriations in 1981 and gave it up in 1983 for Ways and Means. It is easy to see why: he is less interested in channeling money to his district than he is in protecting its textile industry against foreign competition; although he doesn't sit on the Trade Subcommittee, he will undoubtedly devote much attention to such issues." (1075).

While textiles and textile trade were important issues for Campbell, so was trade in general and all things relating to commerce. Campbell was a big supporter of small business and American manufacturing. His experience as a small businessman and farmer probably influenced his thinking on these issues. Thanking correspondent Larry Norton for the gift of a kudzu vine basket, Campbell used the moment as an opportunity to ruminate on the former federal policy of encouraging widespread kudzu planting. Intended to prevent soil erosion, kudzu turned out to be an invasive and time-consuming pest for small farmers. Campbell wrote, "As you may know, it was Congress that established the Soil Conservation Service in 1933, which soon began importing the plant. In the fifty-one years since that time, some of us in Congress have been crying out against foreign imports. The basket you gave me will serve as a reminder that Congress must be more successful now, than it was then." (July 2, 1983)

The issues Campbell fought for always had importance to South Carolina and the Fourth District, such as disaster relief for peach farmers, unemployment, teenage pregnancy, and vocational rehabilitation. Campbell also was interested in what his constituents had to say. He sent out questionnaires on different issues, such as social security, defense, and the budget. One questionnaire asked for specific dollar amounts to cut from different programs to balance the budget. Most respondents attached letters expanding upon their answers to the questionnaires. Almost one foot of these questionnaires shows the importance Campbell placed on these communications with his constituents.

Again and again, Campbell worked to help the underdog while pushing for more limited federal government. In a letter to Arthur H. Spitz, Feb. 27, 1981, Campbell states, "Decision making, then, would return to the state governments, which I believe, are capable of addressing people's needs more efficiently and more sensitively than the distant and increasingly bureaucratized federal government. More over, such consolidation is absolutely necessary if we are to balance the budget without threatening those 'safety net' income security programs essential to many people's very survival."

Vocational rehabilitation was an important issue for Campbell. He corresponded regularly with Joe S. Dusenbury of the South Carolina Department of Vocational Rehabilitation. One of his biggest accomplishments was to keep vocational rehabilitation block grants under the Department of Education. He thought moving them to the Department of Health and Human Services would be detrimental.

Campbell also was concerned with the problem of teenage pregnancy. As a member of the Subcommittee on Public Assistance and Unemployment Compensation of the Ways and Means Committee, Campbell helped in searching for a "unified community approach" to addressing the issue. (letter to Lindsay Garraux, Program Chair of Greenville Council on Teenage Pregnancy, Sept. 15, 1985)

Campbell's commitment to the Republican Party and his work within the House Republican Conference are reflected in files on committee assignments, conventions, and Republican organizations. There is almost a full run of Legislative Digest, a newsletter put out by the House Republican Conference, from 1981-1986. There are also folders devoted to people asking for recommendations to work in Reagan's administration throughout Campbell's time in Congress.

General

Title/Description	Instances
1978-March 1979	box 1
April 1979	box 1
May 1979	box 1
June 1979	box 1

July-August 1979box 1September-October 1979box 1November-December 1979box 1January 1980box 1February 1980box 1March-April 1980box 1May 1980box 1June-July 1980box 1September 1980box 1September 1980box 1October-November 1980box 1December 1980box 1June-August 1981box 1September 1981box 1December 1981box 1February 1981box 1September 1981box 1June-August 1981box 1September 1981box 1December 1981box 1April-May 1981box 1September-November 1981box 1December 1981box 2June-July 1982box 2	
November-December 1979box 1January 1980box 1February 1980box 1March-April 1980box 1May 1980box 1June-July 1980box 1August 1980box 1October-November 1980box 1December 1980-March 1981box 1June-August 1981box 1June-August 1981box 1February 1981box 1February 1982box 1	
January 1980box 1February 1980box 1March-April 1980box 1May 1980box 1June-July 1980box 1August 1980box 1September 1980box 1October-November 1980box 1December1980-March 1981box 1June-August 1981box 1September 1980box 1February 1981box 1September 1981box 1June-August 1981box 1September 1981box 1September 1981box 1September 1981box 1September 1981box 1September 1981-January 1982box 1February-March 1982box 2April-May 1982box 2	
February 1980box 1March-April 1980box 1May 1980box 1June-July 1980box 1August 1980box 1September 1980box 1October-November 1980box 1December1980-March 1981box 1June-August 1981box 1September 1980box 1Perember 1981box 1June-August 1981box 1September 1981-January 1982box 2April-May 1982box 2	
March-April 1980box 1May 1980box 1June-July 1980box 1August 1980box 1September 1980box 1October-November 1980box 1December1980-March 1981box 1April-May 1981box 1September 1980box 1September 1981box 1September 1981-January 1982box 1February-March 1982box 2April-May 1982box 2	
May 1980box 1June-July 1980box 1August 1980box 1September 1980box 1October-November 1980box 1December1980-March 1981box 1April-May 1981box 1September 1980box 1September 1981box 1February-March 1982box 1April-May 1982box 1	
June-July 1980box 1August 1980box 1September 1980box 1October-November 1980box 1December1980-March 1981box 1April-May 1981box 1June-August 1981box 1September-November 1981box 1December 1981-January 1982box 1February-March 1982box 2April-May 1982box 2	
August 1980box 1September 1980box 1October-November 1980box 1December1980-March 1981box 1April-May 1981box 1June-August 1981box 1September-November 1981box 1December 1981-January 1982box 1February-March 1982box 2April-May 1982box 2	
September 1980box 1October-November 1980box 1December1980-March 1981box 1April-May 1981box 1June-August 1981box 1September-November 1981box 1December 1981-January 1982box 1February-March 1982box 2April-May 1982box 2	
October-November 1980box 1December1980-March 1981box 1April-May 1981box 1June-August 1981box 1September-November 1981box 1December 1981-January 1982box 1February-March 1982box 2April-May 1982box 2	
December1980-March 1981box 1April-May 1981box 1June-August 1981box 1September-November 1981box 1December 1981-January 1982box 1February-March 1982box 2April-May 1982box 2	
April-May 1981box 1June-August 1981box 1September-November 1981box 1December 1981-January 1982box 1February-March 1982box 2April-May 1982box 2	
June-August 1981box 1September-November 1981box 1December 1981-January 1982box 1February-March 1982box 2April-May 1982box 2	
September-November 1981box 1December 1981-January 1982box 1February-March 1982box 2April-May 1982box 2	
Image: Provide and Provide	
February-March 1982box 2April-May 1982box 2	
April-May 1982 box 2	
une-July 1982 box 2	
August-October 1982box 2	
November 1982-January 1983 box 2	
February-March 1983 box 2	
April-May 1983 box 2	
June-July 1983 box 2	
August-September 1983box 2	
October-December 1983 box 2	
January-April 1984 box 2	
May-July 1984 box 2	
August-October 1984box 2	
November 1984-March 1985 box 2	
April-June 1985 box 2	
July-September 1985 box 2	

October 1985-March 1986	box 2
April-June 1986	box 2
July 1986-no date	box 2

Abortion

General note

[see also: Health, Title X]

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 3
General Physical Description note: 7	
Background Information	box 3
Human Life Bill/ Right to Life Act of 1981	box 3
Hyde Amendment (Limiting Federal Funds)	box 3
Respect Human Life Act of 1983 & Hyde/Jepson Respect Life Bill	box 3
Unborn Children's Civil Rights Act of 1985 (S. 46)	box 3
Administration Policy, Statements and Positions [various issues]	box 3
Agriculture	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 3
General Physical Description note: 4	
Agricultural Land Protection Act (H.R. 2551)	box 3
Appropriations	
Title/Description	Instances
Fiscal Year 1982	box 3
Fiscal Year 1984, 1985	box 3
Cotton	box 3

General note

[see also: Textiles]

Crop Insurance

Dairy

General note

[see also: Food and Agriculture Act 1981; Food Security Act 1985]

Title/Description	Instances	
General	box 4	
Milk Price Support	box 4	
General Physical Description note: 3		
Disaster Relief	box 4	
General note		
[see also: Peaches]		
Entomology, National Entomology Week	box 4	
Exports	box 4	
Family Farms	box 4	
Farm Credit	box 4	
General Physical Description note: 3		
Farmer's Home Administration (FMHA)	box 4	
General Physical Description note: 2		

[see also: Housing, Water]

Food and Agriculture Act, 1981		
Title/Description	Instances	
General	box 4	
General Physical Description note: 3		
Sugar Loan Program	box 4	
Торассо	box 4	
Food and Nutritional Services		
Title/Description	Instances	

General

Food Stamps

box 4

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 5
General Physical Description note : 5	
Consolidation with AFDC	box 5
General Physical Description note: 2	
For Strikers	box 5
Grace, Peter, Comments about "basically a Puerto Rican program"	box 5
Hunger Relief Act of 1984	box 5
School Lunch	box 5
General Physical Description note: 7	

Food Security Act 1985 (H.R. 2100) (1985 Farm Bill)

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 5
Alternatives (Farm Policy Reform Act & Agriculture Act 1985)	box 6
Dairy	box 6
Sugar	box 6

Meat, Animal Products

Title/Description	Instances
General <u>General Physical Description note</u> : 2	box 6
Imports & Inspections	box 6
Peanuts	box 6

General note

[see also: Food and Agriculture Act 1981]

Peaches

Title/Description	Instances	
General <u>General Physical Description note</u> : 2	box 6	
Tree Short Life & Nematode Control	box 6	
Split Pit Inspections	box 6	

Pecans, Marketing Order

box 6

le/Description	Instances	
General	box 6	
General Physical Description note: 3		
Mirex Use (for fire-ants)	box 6	
Potatoes	box 6	
Research, Extension, & Teaching Programs	box 6	
Rural Electrification	box 6	
General Physical Description note: 4		
Sugar	box 6	
General note		
[see also: Food and Agriculture Act 1981; Food Security Act 1985]		
Tax Issues	box 6	
Tobacco		
General note		
[see also: Food and Agriculture Act 1981]		
itle/Description	Instances	
General	box 6	
General Physical Description note: 3		
Excise Tax on Cigarettes	box 7	
General Physical Description note: 3		
Wheat, Soybeans, & Grain	box 7	
General note		
[see also: Food and Agriculture Act 1981]		
Alcohol		
Alcohol	Instancos	
Title/Description	Instances	
	Instances box 7	

[Drunk Driving, see: Law and Order, Drunk Driving]	box 7
Animals	
Title/Description	Instances
General <u>General Physical Description note</u> : 2	box 7
Endangered Species	box 7
Laboratory Testing	
Title/Description	Instances
General <u>General Physical Description note</u> : 2	box 7
20/20Special & Draize Rabbit Eye Irritancy	box 7
Greenville NewsArticle & Responses	box 7
Humane Product Testing Act (H.R. 1877) <u>General Physical Description note</u> : 2	box 7
Pet Protection Act of 1986 (H.R. 4871)	box 7
Marine Mammals	box 7
Mule Appreciation Day	box 7
Seal Protection	box 7
Steel Jaw Traps	box 7
Appropriations	box 7
General note	
[see also: Armed Services, Defense, Dept. of, Appropriations, & Military Construction, Appropriations; Commerce, Trade, Appropriations; Education, Appropriations; Energy, Appropriations; Foreign Affairs, State Dept., General, Appropriations; Housing, HUD, Appropriations; Interior, Appropriations; Transp., Appropriations]	
Title/Description	Instances
Fiscal Year 1980, Supplemental Appropriations and Rescission	box 7
Fiscal Year 1981	
Title/Description	Instances

Carron Campben Pape.	15 1/155.0007
State, Justice, Commerce and Related Agencies Supplemental Appropriations and Rescission	box 7
Treasury, Postal Service, Executive Office of the President, and Certain Independent Agencies	box 7
Fiscal Year 1982	
Title/Description	Instances
Commerce, Justice, State, Judiciary, and Related Agencies	box 8
Continuing Appropriations	box 8
Labor, Health and Human Services, Education & Related Agencies	box 8
Energy and Water	box 8
Treasury, Postal Service, and General Government	box 8
Fiscal Year 1983	
Title/Description	Instances
Energy and Water Development	box 8
Labor, Health and Human Services, Education & Related Agencies	box 8
Treasury, Postal Service & General Government	box 8
Fiscal Year 1984, Continuing & Supplemental	box 8
Fiscal Year 1985	
Title/Description	Instances
Commerce, Justice, State, Judiciary, and Related Agencies	box 8
Continuing	box 8
Energy and Water Development	box 8
Labor, Health and Human Services, Education and Related Agencies	box 8
Supplemental	box 8
Treasury, Postal Service, and General Government	box 8
Fiscal Year 1986	
Title/Description	Instances
Commerce, Justice, State, the Judiciary, and Related Agencies	box 8

Energy and Water Development

box 8

Fiscal Year 1981	box 9
Fiscal Year 1982	box 9
General Physical Description note: 3	
Fiscal Year 1983	box 9
General Physical Description note: 3	
Fiscal Year 1984	box 9
Fiscal Year 1985	box 9
General Physical Description note: 3	
Fiscal Year 1986	box 10
General Physical Description note: 4	
Fiscal Year 1987	box 10
General Physical Description note: 2	
Defense Production Act (H.R. 2112, H.R. 2903)	box 10
Draft	
General note	
[see also: Defense, Dept. of, Authorization Act]	
Title/Description	Instances
General <u>General Physical Description note</u> : 3	box 10
	1 40
Women <u>General Physical Description note</u> : 4	box 10
	1 40
Gold Star Wives and Mothers	box 10
Gold Star Wives and Mothers Health Professionals Scholarships	box 10
Gold Star Wives and Mothers	box 10 box 10
Gold Star Wives and Mothers Health Professionals Scholarships	box 10
Gold Star Wives and MothersHealth Professionals ScholarshipsHigh Mobility Multipurpose Wheeled Vehicles (HMMWV)	box 10 box 10
Gold Star Wives and Mothers Health Professionals Scholarships High Mobility Multipurpose Wheeled Vehicles (HMMWV) Justice	box 10 box 10
Gold Star Wives and Mothers Health Professionals Scholarships High Mobility Multipurpose Wheeled Vehicles (HMMWV) Justice Military Construction	box 10 box 10 box 10
Gold Star Wives and Mothers Health Professionals Scholarships High Mobility Multipurpose Wheeled Vehicles (HMMWV) Justice Military Construction Title/Description	box 10 box 10 box 10
Gold Star Wives and Mothers Health Professionals Scholarships High Mobility Multipurpose Wheeled Vehicles (HMMWV) Justice Military Construction Title/Description Appropriations, 1982 1984 1985 1986	box 10 box 10 box 10
Gold Star Wives and Mothers Health Professionals Scholarships High Mobility Multipurpose Wheeled Vehicles (HMMWV) Justice Military Construction Title/Description Appropriations, 1982 1984 1985 1986 General Physical Description note: 2	box 10 box 10 box 10 Instances box 10
Gold Star Wives and Mothers Health Professionals Scholarships High Mobility Multipurpose Wheeled Vehicles (HMMWV) Justice Military Construction Title/Description Appropriations, 1982 1984 1985 1986 General Physical Description note: 2 Authorizations, 1982 1984 1985	box 10 box 10 box 10 Instances box 10

General note

[see also: Military Construction]

- -	
MX Peacekeeper Missiles	box 10
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 4	
General note	
[see also: Military Construction, Authorizations]	
National Guard	box 10
General Physical Description note: 4	
Navy	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 11
Naval Supply Center, Charleston, SC	box 11
Shipyards	box 11
Рау	box 11
Prisoners of War (POW)/ Missing in Act	ion (MIA)
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 11
POW/MIA Day	box 11
Renegotiation Board	box 11
Reserve Officers' Training Corps (ROTC)/ Junior Reserve Officers' Training Corps (JROTC)	box 11
Strategic Defense Initiative	box 11
General Physical Description note : 2	
Banking	
General	
Title/Description	Instances
1979	box 11
January-April, 1980	box 11
May 1980-February 1981	box 11
March 2-10, 1981	box 11
March 12-30, 1981	box 11

April , 1981	box 11
May-September, 1981	box 11
October-December, 1981	box 11
January-April, 1982	box 11
May-June, 1982	box 11
July, 1982-July 1983	box 11
August 1983-December 1984	box 11
January-June 4, 1985	box 11
June 18-no date, 1985	box 11
Bank Holding Companies Insurance Activities, Hanley Bill	box 11
Bankruptcy	box 11
General Physical Description note: 4	
Commercial Banks	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 12
Underwriting Revenue Bonds	box 12
Credit Cards	box 12
Credit Unions	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 12
Share Drafts	box 12
General Physical Description note: 6	
Tax Exempt	box 12
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 2	
Currency	box 12
General Physical Description note: 2	
Electronic Funds Transfer	box 12
[Farm Credit, see: Agriculture, Farm Credit]	box 12
Federal Reserve Board	box 12
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 2	

General note

[see also: Currency]

[Gold, see: Currency]	box 12	
International Monetary Fund <u>General Physical Description note</u> : 3	box 12	
Irving Trust Company	box 12	
Monetary Control Act	box 13	
Money Market Funds <u>General Physical Description note</u> : 4	box 13	

Savings

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 13
All Savers Act	box 13
Passbook Rate Ceiling	box 13
Tax Exempt	box 13
General Physical Description note: 2	

Withholding of Taxes On

Title/Description	Instances
1979-March 1980	box 13
May-July 1980	box 13
1981-August 19, 1982	box 13
August 23-December 1982	box 13
January 3-18, 1983	box 13
January 18, 1983	box 13
January 19-24, 1983	box 13
January 25, 1983	box 13
January 26-27, 1983	box 13
January 31-February 2, 1983	box 14
February 2-3, 1983	box 14
February 4-9, 1983	box 14
February 9-17, 1983	box 14
Fabruary 21 1002	

February 21, 1983

	box 14
February 22-23, 1983	box 14
February 24, 1983	box 14
February 25, 1983	box 14
February 28, 1983	box 14
March 1-3, 1983	box 14
March 4 (3) , 1983	box 14
March 9-11, 1983	box 14
March 11-29, 1983	box 14
April 3-12, 1983	box 14
April 18, 1983	box 14
April 21-May 16, 1983	box 15
May 17-no date, 1983	box 15
Securities and Exchange	box 15
Sledgehammer Rule	box 15
Terminology "Bank," Redefinition to Include Industrial Banks & Loan Companies	box 15
Thrift Institutions Bad Debt Reserve Allocation	box 15
Bicentennial Commission, Constitution Day	box 15

Budget

General

Title/Description	Instances
1979	box 15
January-April 1980	box 15
May 1980-February 1981	box 15
March 2-10, 1981	box 15
March 12-30, 1981	box 15
April, 1981	box 15
May-September, 1981	box 15
October-December, 1981	box 15
January-April, 1982	box 15
May 1982	box 15

July-December, 1982	box 15
January-June 4, 1985	box 15
June cont., 18-no date, 1985	box 15
Fiscal Year 1980	
Fiscal Year 1981	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 15
First Concurrent Resolution General Physical Description note: 2	box 16
Fiscal Year 1982	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 16
Reconciliation <u>General Physical Description note</u> : 4	box 16
Fiscal Year 1983	
Title/Description	Instances
First Concurrent Resolution <u>General Physical Description note</u> : 2	box 16
President's Budget <u>General Physical Description note</u> : 3	box 16
Fiscal Year 1984	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 16
First Concurrent Budget Resolution	box 16
Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act	box 16
Fiscal Year 1986	
Omnibus Budget Reconciliation A	ct
Title/Description	Instances
Title/Description General	Instances box 16

Report	box 16
Accounts Subcommittee	box 16
Accounts Subcommittee	box 17
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 2	
Balanced Budget	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 17
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 4	
Constitutional Amendment	box 17
Deficit Reduction	
Title/Description	Instances
1979-1982	box 17
1983	box 17
January-April 1984	box 17
May-June 20 1984	box 17
June 29-July 9 1984	box 17
July 18-December 18 1984	box 17
January-March, 1985	box 17
April-May, 1985	box 17
June-July, 1985	box 17
August-September 11, 1985	box 17
September 12-no date, 1985	box 17
Extension Service Program Reduction	box 18
General Physical Description note: 3	
Grace Commission	box 18
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 2	
Spending Limit	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 18
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 2	
Constitutional Amendment	box 18
Sunset Act	box 18

Child and Family	
General note	
[see also: Youth, Constituent Correspondence]	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 18
General Physical Description note: 2	
Child	
Title/Description	Instances
Abuse	box 18
General Physical Description note: 2	
Care, Day Care	box 18
General Physical Description note: 2	
Health Assurance Act	box 18
Safety	box 18
Support	box 19
General Physical Description note: 5	
Children's Survival Bill	box 19
[Disabled Children, see: Welfare, Supplemental Security Income DisabledChildren's Program]	box 19
[Juvenile Justice, see: Law and Order]	box 19
Missing	box 19
Sexual Exploitation of (Pornography)	DOX 19
le/Description	Instances

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 19
Sexual Exploitation of Children Resource Manual	box 19
[Social Services & Child Welfare Amendments, see: Welfare]	box 19
[Teenage Pregnancy, see: Welfare, Aid to Families with Dependent Children]	box 19
[Youth Employment, see: Labor]	box 19
Domestic Abuse	box 19
Foster Care	box 19

General Physical Description note: 2

le/Description	Instances
General	box 19
Civil Rights Act	box 19
General Physical Description note: 3	
Equal Rights Amendment (ERA)	box 19
General Physical Description note: 2	
Gay Rights	box 20
General Physical Description note: 2	
Japanese-Americans Internment WWII Compensations	box 20
[Ku Klux Klan, see: Law and Order]	box 20
Martin Luther King Jr. Federal Holiday	box 20
General Physical Description note: 5	
Restoration Act	box 20
General Physical Description note: 4	
Voting Rights Act	
itle/Description	Instances
General	box 20
General Physical Description note: 4	
Clippings	box 20
Reports	box 20
General Physical Description note: 2	
"The Voting Rights Act: Unfulfilled Goals"	box 20
Civil Service	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 21
General Physical Description note: 2	
Combined Federal Campaign (CFC)	box 21
General Physical Description note: 2	

General

Title/Description	Instances
1977-1979	box 21
January-April, 1980	box 21
May-October, 1980	box 21
November 1980-1981	box 21
1982	box 21
1983-September 22, 1984	box 21
September 22, 1984-December 1984	box 21
January-March 1, 1985	box 21
March cont., 4-September, 1985	box 21
February-April 8, 1986	box 21
April 9-July, 1986	box 21
August-no date, 1986	box 21
"Entitlement-Indexing Proposal"	box 21
General Physical Description note: 3	
Equitable Pay	box 21
Merger with Social Security	box 21
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 5	
Retirement	box 22
General Physical Description note: 3	
Columbus, Christopher Quincentenary Jubilee Commission Establishment	box 22
Commerce	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 22
General Physical Description note: 4	
Anti-Trust	box 22
General	box 22
"Illinois Brick Bills"	box 22
Vertical Price Fixing	box 22
Business, Industry, Commerce Advisory Committee	box 22

Communications

Title/Description	Instances	
General	box 22	
General Physical Description note: 3		
Alcohol Broadcast Advertising	box 22	
General Physical Description note: 2		
AT&T		
Title/Description	Instances	
General	box 22	

General Physical Description note: 2

Telecommunication Act of 1982, AT&T Divestiture:

Title/Description	Instances
March-April 13, 1982	box 22
April 14 (2) , 1982	box 22
April 15, 1982	box 22
April 16 (2) , 1982	box 22
April 19-20, 1982	box 23
April 20 (2) , 1982	box 23
April 21 (3) , 1982	box 23
April 22 (3) , 1982	box 23
April 23-May 4, 1982	box 23
May-September 1982	box 23
Universal Telephone Service Preservation Act	box 23
General Physical Description note: 4	
Federal Communications Commission	box 23
General note	
[see also: Radio, Grand Ole Opry]	
Home Recording (Video & Audio)	box 23
Pornography	box 23
Public Broadcasting	box 23
Radio	
Title/Description	Instances
General	

	box 24
Daytime Broadcasters	box 24
Grand Ole Opry, FCC Reduced Coverage to Clear Channel	box 24
Satellites, Land Remote Sensing Commercialization Act	box 24
Television	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 24
Cable	
Fitle/Description	Instances
General	box 24
General Physical Description note: 4	
Christian Channel	box 24
General Physical Description note: 4	
Music Licensing	box 24
Religious Programming	box 24
General Physical Description note: 2	
Satellite Programming	box 24
General Physical Description note: 4	
Consumer Product Safety/ Consumer I	Protection
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 24
Amusement Parks	box 24
Product Liability	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 24
General Physical Description note: 3	
Groce Laboratories Product Liability Insurance	box 25

Tris (2,3-Dibromopropyl) Phosphate (Tris) Ban Reimbursement

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 25

General Physical Description note: 5	
Clippings	box 25
Copyright	box 25

General note

[see also: Communications, Home Recording]

Development	
Title/Description	Instances
Appalachian Regional Development & National Development Investment Act	box 25
General Physical Description note: 2	
Economic Development Administration (EDA) & Economic Development Act	box 25
General Physical Description note: 2	
[Federal Maritime Commission, see: Maritime Issues]	box 25
Federal Trade Commission (FTC)	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 25
General Physical Description note: 3	
Funeral Industry	box 25
Interbrand Competition, Malt Beverage and Soft Drink	box 25
Unfair Credit Trade Practices Rule	box 25
Used Car Sticker	box 25
Fisheries & National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS)	box 25
Interstate Commerce Commission (ICC)	box 25
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 2	
Maritime Issues	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 25
General Physical Description note: 2	
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) Authorization	box 25
[Merchant Marines, see: Maritime Issues]	box 25
Minority Business Development Agency	box 26

National Bureau of Standards	box 26
[Oceans, see: Maritime Issues]	box 26
Small Business	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 26
General Physical Description note: 5	
Competition for Federal Procurements, Government Contracts	box 26
Development Center Funding	box 26
Innovation Act	box 26
National Federation of Independent Business, "Mandate Ballots"	box 26
General Physical Description note: 6	
National Independent Retail Grocer Week	box 26
Slow Pay Coalition	box 26
Small Business Development Center Funding	box 26
Small Business Regulatory Flexibility Act	box 26
Tax Relief	box 26
General Physical Description note: 2	

Trade

General

Title/Description	Instances
1978-1979	box 27
1980	box 27
1981-September 1982	box 27
October 1982-March 1983	box 27
April-July, 1983	box 27
August-September 1984	box 27
October 1984-March 1985	box 27
April-September 1985	box 27
October 1985-March 1986	box 27
April-May 1986	box 27

June-no date 1986	box 27
·	box 27
[Agricultural Exports, see: Agriculture, Exports]	
Appropriations	box 27
Automobiles	
General note	
[see also: FTC, Used Car]	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 27
General Physical Description note: 2	
Chrysler Corporation Loans	box 27
General Physical Description note: 2	
Domestic Content Fair Practice	box 27
General Physical Description note: 4	
Duty on Dicyclohexylbenzothiazolesulfenamide (DCBS)	box 27
Fleet Subsidies	box 27
Bicycle Imports	box 27
Canadian Lumber Imports	box 27
Caribbean Basin Initiative	box 27
Cement, Cement Clinker & Concrete Block & Brick Fair Trade Act	box 27
Comprehensive Trade Reform Act	
Title/Description	Instances
1983	box 27
General Physical Description note: 2	
General note	
[see also: Textiles, Countervailing and Anti Dumping]	

1500	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 28
General Physical Description note: 2	
Amendments	box 28

Committee Prints	box 28
Customs	box 28
General Physical Description note: 3	
General note	
[see also: Textiles, Customs]	
Ecuador, South Carolina Scientific & Trade Mission To	box 28
Export Administration Act	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 28
Shannon Amendment, Export of Hides	box 28
General note	
[see also: Textiles]	
Export Import Bank	box 28
Footwear Imports	box 28
Israel Free Trade Zone	box 28
General Physical Description note: 4	
[Meat Imports, see: Agriculture, Meat]	box 28
Motorcycle Imports	box 28
Overseas Private Investment Corporation (OPIC)	box 28
Patents and Trademarks	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 28
Energy Machine Patent	box 28
Ports	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 28
National Port Week	box 28
Resin Acrylonitrile Butadine Styrene (ABS) Export to Brazil, Korea, & Taiwan	box 28
Romania, Most Favored Nation Status	box 28
Salesman/Sales Representative Protection	box 28

Silicon Wafers Trade Imbalance	box 28
General Physical Description note: 2	
Steel Imports	box 28
General Physical Description note: 2	
Textiles	
General	
Fitle/Description	Instances
1978-1979	box 29
1980	box 29
1981	box 29
January-April 1982	box 29
May-July 1982	box 29
January-May 1983	box 29
June-August 1983	box 29
September-December 1983	box 29
January-March 1984	box 29
April-June 1984	box 29
July-September 1984	box 29
October 3-4, 1984	box 29
October 9-19 1984	box 29
October 22-December	box 29
January-March, 1985	box 29
April-May, 1985	box 29
June-December, 1985	box 29
1986	box 30
"American Textile Manufacturers Institute Statistics"	box 30
"Big Three" (Hong Kong, Taiwan, Korea)	box 30
General note	
[see also: Lenahan, Walter]	

Blanket Sleeper Importsbox 30"Briefing Material"box 30

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 30
General Physical Description note: 3	
General note	
[see also: Countervailing &, MFA]	
South Carolina Film Crew & Textile Documentary	box 30
Countervailing and Anti Dumping	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 30
General Physical Description note: 2	
Chinese Shop Cloth Dumping	box 30
General Physical Description note: 2	
General note	
[see also: MFA, China]	
Country of Origin	box 30
General Physical Description note: 4	
General note	
[see also: Labeling]	
"Crafted with Pride in the USA"	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 30
Petitions, M. Lowenstein Corporation	box 30
General Physical Description note: 2	
Customs	box 30
General note	
[see also Trade, Customs]	
"Federal Enforcement of Textile and Apparel Import	box 31

Fiber, Fabric & Apparel Coalition for Trade (FFACT)

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 31
General note	
[see also: MFA, TATEA]	
"The Textile & Apparel Trade Crisis,", August 1985	box 31
[Foam Processing of Textiles, see: Energy, Conservation]	box 31
Gloves (Surgical/Work)	box 31
Hosiery	box 31
Hospital Gowns & Surgical Drapes, Duty	box 31
Import Licensing System	box 31
Labeling	box 31
General note	
[see also: Country of Origin]	
Lenahan, Walter C., Compliance with Ethics Laws (former Commerce official who helped draft policy & then worked advising Hong Kong negotiations)	box 31
Machinery	box 31
General Physical Description note: 3	
Multi-Fiber Arrangement (MFA)	box 31
General Physical Description note: 4	
General note	
[see also: TATEA]	
Peruvian Imports	box 31
"New Regulations"	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 31
Clippings	box 31
Textile and Apparel Trade Enforceme	ent Act (TATEA)
Title/Description	Instances
August-October 3, 1984	box 31

February-April 3, 1985	box 31
April 4-30, 1985	box 31
May 7-14, 1985	box 32
May 15-31, 1985	box 32
June 3-7, 1985	box 32
June 18-25, 1985	box 32
July-August 1985	box 32
September 3-20, 1985	box 32
September 23-26, 1985	box 32
September 27-30, 1985	box 32
October 1-17, 1985	box 32
October 18-23, 1985	box 32
October 24-December , 1985	box 32
January-May 1986	box 32
June 1986	box 32
July 1-24 1986	box 32
July 24-25 1986	box 32
July 25 (2) 1986	box 32
July 25-26 1986	box 33
July 26-28 1986	box 33
July 28 (7) 1986	box 33
July 28-August 6 1986	box 33
August 11-no date 1986	box 33
Textile Employment and Fair Trade Act, 1984	box 33
Textile Week	box 33
[Tris Ban, see: Consumer Product Safety]	box 33
Trade Adjustment Assistance (TAA)	box 33
Trade and International Economic Policy Reform Act of 1986	box 33
General Physical Description note: 2	
Trade Emergency and Export Promotion Act (H.R. 3035)	box 33
Trade Issues Briefing Book	box 33
Trade Remedies Reform Act	

General Physical Description note: 2	box 33
United States Trade Representative	box 33
Wine Exports	box 33
Travel and Tourism	box 33
Congress	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 34
General Physical Description note: 2	
Administrative Rulemaking Reform Act, Legislative Veto	box 34
Capitol Building, West Front Restoration	box 34
Carl Albert Congressional Research & Studies Center	box 34
Committee Funds	box 34
Ethics	box 34
House Electronic Voting System (EVS)	box 34
Legislative Branch Appropriations	box 34
Legislative Oversight Act	box 34
Pay <u>General Physical Description note</u> : 2	box 34
Prayer In	box 34
Tax Breaks	box 34
General Physical Description note: 2	
Wilson, Charles H., Censure	box 34
General Physical Description note: 2	
Democratic Party, Fundraising Letter	box 34
District of Columbia (DC):	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 34
Sexual Reform Act	box 34
Domestic Volunteer Service	box 34
Economy, Reagan's Program for Economic Recovery	box 34

General Physical Description note: 3

Education

Education	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 35
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 8	
Adult	box 35
[Agricultural Research, Extension, & Teaching Programs, see: Agriculture]	box 35
Appropriations (H.R. 11)	box 35
Arts Education	box 35
Beta Club, National Beta Club Week	box 35
Department of Education, Creation of (3)	box 35
Employee Educational Assistance Act	box 35
General Physical Description note: 2	
Follow Through Program	box 35
Head Start	box 35
Health Education	box 35
Higher	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 35
General Physical Description note: 2	
Bob Jones University	box 35
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : [see also: Private, Tax Exempt Status]	
Clemson University, Grant for Formal Records Retention	box 35
Financial Aid	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 35
General Physical Description note: 6	
Loans	box 36
20410	
General Physical Description note: 2	
	box 36

le/Description	Instances
General	box 36
General Physical Description note: 4	
Title VIII/Cooperative Education Funding	box 36
"Historically Black Colleges and Ur	
"Historically Black Colleges and Ur	niversities" (HBCUs)
"Historically Black Colleges and Ur tle/Description	niversities" (HBCUs) Instances

,	
Claflin College	box 36
[Denmark Technical College, see: Vocational and Technical]	box 36
Morris College	box 36
National Historically Black College Day/Week	box 36

South Carolina State College

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 36
Rehabilitation Counselor Training Program	box 36
Voorhees College	box 36
Title III	box 36
Title IX [Women]	box 36
Language (Bilingual & Foreign)	box 36

General note

[see also: Appropriations]

Libraries

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 36
General Physical Description note: 2	
Blind and Disabled Free Publications Mailing Privileges	box 36

Math and Science	
General note	
[see also: National Science Foundation]	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 36
Mathematics Awareness Week	box 36
National Sea Grant Program	box 36
Private	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 37
Faith Christian School, Louisville, Nebraska	box 37
Tax-Exempt Status (First Amendment, Interracial Dating)	box 37
General	
Title/Description	Instances
December 1978-March, 1979	box 37
May-August 1979	box 37
September 1979-May 1981	box 37
July 1981-February 2, 1982	box 37
February 3-4, 1982	box 37
February 4-5, 1982	box 37
February 5 (2) , 1982	box 37
February 8, 1982	box 37
February 10, 1982	box 37
February 11, 1982	box 37
February 12 (2) , 1982	box 37
February 15, 1982	box 37
February 16, 1982	box 37
February 17-18, 1982	box 37
February 19, 1982	box 37

curron curry	JDEII F apers 1055.0007	
February 22 (2) , 1982	box 37	
February 23, 1982	box 37	
February 24-March, 1982	box 37	
April-no date, 1982	box 37	
Bob Jones University		
Title/Description	Instances	
1979-December 1981	box 38	
January 1982	box 38	
February 2, 1982	box 38	
February 3-4, 1982	box 38	
February 5-9, 1982	box 38	
February 10-12, 1982	box 38	
February 15-19, 1982	box 38	
February 22-23, 1982	box 38	
March-December 1982	box 38	
April-July 1983	box 38	
August-no date 1983	box 38	
Trinity Christian School	box 38	
Public		
Title/Description	Instances	
General	box 38	
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 2		
Asbestos Removal	box 38	

Chapter 1 and Chapter 2 (of Education Consolidation & box 38 Improvement Act)

General note

Busing, Forced

[see also: Tuition Tax Credit/Vouchers]

Complimentary Bibles at Graduation	box 38
Equal Access Act	box 38
Greenville County Schools	box 38
Impact Aid	box 38

box 38

Fitle/Description	Instances
1979-May 7 1980	box 38
May 16-July 1980	box 38
August, 1980-December 1982	box 38
February-October 1983	box 39
November-December 1983	box 39
February-March, 1984	box 39
April-August, 1984	box 39
September-December, 1984	box 39
January-June, 1985	box 39
July 1985-February 1986	box 39
[School Lunch, see: Agriculture, Food & Nutritional Services]	box 39
State Sales Tax Funded	box 39
Ten Commandments, Posting of	box 39
Title 1	box 39
General note	
[see also: Special]	
Special	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 39
General Physical Description note: 2	
Cut in Funding	box 39
Deaf & Blind Education	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 39
South Carolina School for the Deaf a	nd Blind
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 39

Title 1 Funding

General note

[see also: Health, Voc Rehab, Block Grants]

Title/Description	Instances
1979-April 1981	box 39
May 4-22, 1981	box 39
May 22-23, 1981	box 39
May 23-28, 1981	box 39
June-October, 1981	box 39
January-March, 1982	box 39
April 22-26, 1982	box 39
April 26, 1982	box 39
May-December, 1982	box 39
1983-November 1985	box 39
December 1985	box 39
No date	box 39
Teachers	box 40
Technology in Schools/ Computers	box 40
TRIO Programs (Upward Bound, Talent Search, & Student Support Services)	box 40
General Physical Description note: 2	
Tuition Tax Credit/Vouchers	box 40
General Physical Description note: 2	
Vocational/Technical	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 40
General Physical Description note: 6	
Consumer & Homemaking Education	box 40
Elections	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 40

Campaign Finance Reform

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 40
General Physical Description note: 2	
"An Analysis of the Impact of the Federal Election Campaign Act 1972-78"	box 40
"Attitudes Toward Campaign Financing: A Nationwide Public Opinion Sampling, March 1978, March 1979"	box 40

H.R. 1 (Taxpayer Financing Congressional Campaigns)

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 41
General Physical Description note: 5	
Amendments	box 41
"Testimony"	box 41
General Physical Description note: 2	

Political Action Committees (PACS)

Title/Description	Instances
General <u>General Physical Description note</u> : 5	box 41
"PAC Limits-con"	box 41
"PAC Limits-pro"	box 41
Contested Elections	box 41
Election of 1980	box 41

Federal Election Commission

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 41
Appropriations	box 41
"Review of the Political Campaign Auditing Process"	box 41
National Election Day, Discussion of Moving to Sunday from Tuesday	box 41

"Presidential Succession"

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 41
Background	box 41
General Physical Description note: 2	
Union Dues for Political Purposes (Compulsory Campaign Contributions Act)	box 41
Energy	
Fitle/Description	Instances
General	box 42
General Physical Description note: 6	
Alternative Fuel Sources	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 42
Alcohol	box 42
Geothermal	box 42
Hydroelectric	box 42
General Physical Description note: 2	
Methanol	box 42
Solar	box 42
General Physical Description note: 2	
Synthetic	box 42
Wind	box 42
Appropriations	box 42
Building Energy Performance or Proposed Standards (BEPS)	box 42
Coal	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 42
Coal Slurry Pipeline	box 42
General Physical Description note: 2	
Committee on Energy	box 42

Conservation

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 42
Foam Processing of Textiles	box 42
Daylight Saving Time	box 42
Electric and Hybrid Vehicle Program	box 42
"Energy Emergency Delivery System (EEDS)/ Oil Jobbers Meetings"/Energy Crisis Assistance Program (ECAP)	box 42

General note

[see also: HEAP]

Gasoline	
Title/Description	
General	
Corporate Average Fuel Economy	

General	box 43
Corporate Average Fuel Economy	box 43
Five Cent User Fee	box 43
Leaded/Unleaded Gas, EPA Phasedown	box 43
Rationing	box 43
Ten Cent Import Fee	box 43

Instances

Taxes

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 43
Excise Tax	box 43
Increased Fuel Tax For Deficit Reduction	box 43
Home Energy Assistance Program (HEAP)/ Low Income	box 43

Home Energy Assistance Program

General note

[see also: Agriculture, Rural Electrification]

Mobilization Board	box 43

Natural Gas

Title/Description	Instances	
General	box 43	
General Physical Description note: 2		
Alaskan Pipeline	box 43	

	1 40
Natural Gas Policy Act 1978	box 43
Nuclear	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 43
Clinch River Breeder Reactor	box 43
Nuclear Regulatory Commission	box 43
South Carolina Sites	
Title/Description	Instances
General (Catawba, Hartwell Lake, VC Summer)	box 43
Barnwell	box 43
Oconee	box 43
Savannah River	box 43
Southern Universities Research Association's (SURA) Electron Accelerator Laboratory	box 43
[Waste, see: Environment]	box 43
Oil	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 44
General Physical Description note: 4	
Oil Prices, Decontrol of	box 44
Imported Oil, Fee on	box 44
Organization of Petroleum Exporting Countries (OPEC)	box 44
Standby Petroleum Allocation Act	box 44
Windfall Profit Tax	box 44
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 3	
[Rural Electrification, see: Agriculture]	box 44
Utilities	box 44
Company Description mater 4	
General Physical Description note: 4	
Weatherization	box 44
	box 44

	box 44
Acid Rain	box 44
Alaska Lands Bill	box 44
General Physical Description note: 2	
Boating	box 44
General note	
[see also: Interior, Hunting and Fishing/Boating]	
Clean Air Act	box 44
General Physical Description note: 5	
Coastal Zone Management	box 44
Environmental Protection Agency	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 45
General Physical Description note: 3	
North Myrtle Beach Townhouse-Marina Project	box 45
Environmental Quality Authorizations	box 45
Hazardous Waste	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 45
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 3	
North Myrtle Beach Townhouse-Marina Project	box 45
General	box 45
General Physical Description note: 3	
Anson County (NC) Chemical Waste Site	box 45
Durbin Creek Waste Treatment Facility	box 45
Groce Laboratories, Reclamation Storage Containers	box 45
[Hazardous Materials Transportation Act Amend., see: Transportation]	box 45
Hazardous Waste Control and Enforcement Act	box 45
Nuclear <u>General Physical Description note</u> : 5	box 45

Superfund Tax

Title/Description	Instances
1979-July 23 1984	box 45
July 23-August 9 1984	box 45
August 14, 1984-May 21, 1985	box 45
May 22-July, 1985	box 45
August 1985	box 45
September 1985	box 45
October-December 1985	box 45
January 1986-circa 1986	box 45
No date	box 45
Background	box 45
Natural Disasters	box 45
Ocean Dumping	box 46
Soil and Water Conservation/ Land and Water Conservation	box 46
General Physical Description note: 5	
Water	
Fitle/Description	Instances
General	box 46
General Physical Description note: 8	
Clean Water Act	box 46
O'Neil Unit Norden Dam Project	box 46
Reclamation Dam Safety Bill	box 46
Safe Drinking Water Act (Fluoride Levels)	box 46
South Carolina Projects	
Title/Description	Instances
B&B Water Works, Inc., Clifton & Converse, SC	box 46
Ded water works, me., emitting converse, se	
Buffalo, SC Water Situation	box 46
	box 46 box 46
Buffalo, SC Water Situation Clarks Hill Reservoir, Hartwell Reservoir/Lake, &	

General Physical Description note: 2	
Lake Secession Dam, Abbeville, SC	box 46
Liberty-Chesnee-Fingerville, SC Water Situation	box 46
Preliminary Engineering Report Startex, Jackson, Wellford, Duncan (SJWD) Water District Water Supply and Treatment System, Lyman, SC	box 46
Public Service Commission	box 46
Santee-Cooper Project, Pinopolis West Dam	box 46
Tellico Dam Project	box 46
Tennessee-Tombridge Waterway Project	box 46
Wastewater/Sewage	box 46
General Physical Description note: 2	
Wetlands	box 46
Wilderness Protection	box 46
General Physical Description note: 2	
Executive Branch	
Title/Description	Instances
	1 45

True, Description	mstances
General	box 47
Administrative Rule Making Reform Acts	box 47
Veto/ Line Item Veto	box 47
Federal Emergency Management Administration (FEMA)/ Civil Defense	box 47
Fire Prevention and Control	box 47
_	

General note

[see also: Law and Order, Law Enforcement Assistance Administration]

Food and Drug Administration

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 47
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 2	
Saccharine	box 47
Foreign Affairs	
Title/Description	Instances

General <u>General Physical Description note</u> : 3	box 47
Afghanistan	box 47
Africa	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 47
African Relief and Recovery Acts	box 47
Drought (especially in Ethiopia)	box 47
Hunger Prevention & African Food Security Act, H.R. 4588	box 47
Libya	box 47
Rhodesia	box 47
South Africa	box 47
General Physical Description note: 3	
Aid	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 47
General Physical Description note: 4	
International Security and Development Cooperation Act	box 47
[Canadian Lumber Imports, see: Commerce, Trade]	box 47
[Caribbean Basin Initiative, see: Commerce, Trade]	box 47
Central America	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 48
General Physical Description note: 3	
El Salvador	
· · ·	
Title/Description	Instances
Title/Description General	Instances box 48
•	
General	

General Physical Description note: 6	
Panama Canal	box 48
General Physical Description note: 4	
Central Intelligence Agency (CIA)	box 48
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 2	
China/ Taiwan	box 48
General Physical Description note: 4	
General note	
[see also: Commerce, Trade, Textiles, Big 3, China]	
Cuba	box 49
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 2	
[Ecuador, SC Scientific Mission to, see: Commerce, Trade]	box 49
Europe	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 49
Germany, Reagan's Visit to Bitburg, Germany	box 49
Great Britain & Northern Ireland	box 49
Iceland	box 49
Poland	box 49
[Romania, Most Favored Nation Status, see: Commerce, Trade]	box 49
Falkland Islands	box 49
Grenada	
General note	
see also Lebanon	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 49
"Why I Support the President to Invade Grenada" tape, Dr. William Crews, October 30, 1983	box 49
Haiti	box 49
[Hong Kong, see: Commerce, Trade, Textiles, Big 3]	box 49

Human Rights

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 49
Genocide Treaty	box 49
National Day of Remembrance of Man's Inhumanity to Man	box 49
Torture	box 49
Middle East	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 49
General Physical Description note: 2	
Iran, Hostages, Student Protesters in US	box 49
Israel	box 49
General note	
[see also: Commerce, Trade, Israel Free Trade Zone]	
Israeli-Egyptian Peace Treaty	box 49
Israel/Lebanon	box 49
Lebanon	box 49
General note	
[see also: Grenada]	
Brown, Sam, Trip to Sadat's Funeral	box 49
Saudia Arabia, Selling Airborne Warning & Control System (AWACS)	box 49
Nuclear Disarmament	
General note	
[see also: SALT II]	
Title/Description	Instances
General, Nuclear Freeze	box 49
Preventing Nuclear Explosive Testing	box 49
Pakistan	box 49
Peace Corps	box 49
Olympic Games	box 49

itle/Description	Instances
General	box 49
Guyana/Jim Jones (Walter Martin Tape)	box 49
Nazi War Criminals	box 49
South Korea, Dr. Robert Rapp & Religious Freedom	box 49
General note	
[see also: Commerce, Trade,Textiles, Big 3]	
Southeast Asia/ Indochina	
`itle/Description	Instances
General	box 49
Philippines	box 49
Soviet Union	
itle/Description	Instances
General	box 50
Christians In Soviet Union	box 50
Soviet Citizens	
itle/Description	Instances
General	box 50
Siberian Seven	box 50
Soviet Fighters Shoot Down Commercial Jet Korean Air Lines (KAL) 007	box 50
State Department	
itle/Description	Instances
General, Appropriations	box 50
Foreign Service	box 50
Paisley, Ian, Visa	box 50
Secretary of State, Haig, Alexander	box 50
Strategic Arms Limitation Treaty (SALT) II	box 50

United Nations	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 50
General Physical Description note: 2	
United Nation's Children's Fund	box 50
Vatican, Ambassador to	box 50
Forestry/Timber	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 50
[Canadian Lumber Imports, see: Commerce, Trade]	box 50
Forest Fires & National Weather Service Budget	box 50
National Forests	box 50
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 50
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 2	
Sumter National Forest	box 50
South Carolina	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 50
Acquisition of Forest Lands for First Baptist Church Cemetery, Bonneau Cradle of Forestry Visitors Center, Jenkinsville, SC (Pisgah National Forest)	box 50
Timber Cutting Alongside US Highway 76, Oconee County	box 50
Timber Tax Treatment & Reform	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 50
General Physical Description note: 4	
Capital Gains Treatment of Christmas Trees	box 50
Form Letters	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 51

Binders	box 50
Title/Description	Instances
"1981-July 1984"	box 51
General Physical Description note: 9	
"August 1984-"	box 51
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 5	
А	box 51
General Physical Description note: 5	
B-P	box 51
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 4	
Issue Codes	
Title/Description	Instances
1984	box 51
1986	box 51
General Services Administration	box 52
Government Printing Office (GPO)	box 52
Gun Control	
Title/Description	Instances
1978-1979	box 52
1980	box 52
March-May 22, 1981	box 52
May 28-December, 1981	box 52
January-August 24, 1982	box 52
August 25, 1982	box 52
August 25-October, 1982	box 52
1984-1985	box 52
January-April 10, 1986	box 52
April 11-August, 1986	box 52
Health	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 52

<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 5	
Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome (AIDS)	box 52
Alcohol and Drug Abuse, Service Delivery System	box 52
Alzheimer's Disease	box 52
American Physiologists Week	box 52
Asbestos-Related Diseases	box 52
Biomedical Research	box 52
Birth Control, Parental Notification	box 52
Brown/Black Lung Disease	box 52

Cancer

General note

[see also: Health, Biomedical Research]

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 52
Compassionate Pain Relief Act (Heroin for Cancer Patients)	box 52
Clinical Laboratory Proposals	box 52
Community Health (Health Planning, Block Grants, Migrant Health)	box 53
General Physical Description note: 6	
Critical Care Week/Emergency Medicine Week	box 53
Cystic Fibrosis	box 53
Dental	box 53
Diabetes	box 53
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : [see also: Health, Biomedical Research]	
Disability Issues	
Title/Description	Instances

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 53
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 2	
[Blinded Veterans Association, see: Veterans, BVA]	box 53
[Children, see: Welfare, SSI Disabled Children; Maternal & Child Health]	box 53

[Disabled Veterans, see: Veterans, DAV]	box 53
[Handicapped Transportation & Barrier Awareness, see: Transportation]	box 53
Helen Keller Day & Helen Keller Deaf-Blind Awareness Week	box 53
Helen Keller National Center for Deaf-Blind Youths & Adults	box 53

National Council on the Handicapped

General note

[see also: Health, Voc. Rehab]

Title/Description	Instances
General (Chairmanship)	box 53
National Policy for Persons with Disabilities	box 53
[Paralyzed American Veterans, see: Veterans, PAV]	box 53
[Social Security Disability, see: Social Security]	box 53

Drugs

General note

[see also: FDA]

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 53
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 2	
Piracetam	box 53

Education

General note

[see also: Education, Health Education]

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 53
[Armed Services, Health Professional Scholarships, see: Armed Services]	box 53

Nurses	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 53

Nurses Training Act	box 53
Pharmacy	box 53
Euthanasia	box 53
Eye Health	box 53
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : [see also: Health, Medicare, Cataracts]	
Extracorporeal Shock Wave Lithotripsy (ESWL) for Kidney Stones	box 53
Family Planning (Title X)	box 53
General Physical Description note: 3	
Genetic Diseases Testing & Counseling Program	box 53
Hospitals	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 54
Ambulatory Surgical Facility for Greenville	box 54
Cost Containment	box 54
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 4	
Tax Exempt Financing for Non-profit Hospitals	box 54
Immunization	box 54
Insurance	
Insurance <u>General Physical Description note</u> : [see also: Insurance]	
	Instances
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : [see also: Insurance] Title/Description General	Instances box 54
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : [see also: Insurance] Title/Description	
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : [see also: Insurance] Title/Description General	
General Physical Description note: [see also: Insurance] Title/Description General General Physical Description note: 4	box 54
General Physical Description note: [see also: Insurance] Title/Description General General Physical Description note: 4 Health Management Organizations (HMOs)	box 54 box 54
General Physical Description note: [see also: Insurance] Title/Description General General Physical Description note: 4 Health Management Organizations (HMOs) National Health	box 54 box 54 box 54
General Physical Description note: [see also: Insurance] Title/Description General General Physical Description note: 4 Health Management Organizations (HMOs) National Health "Risk Pools" for Medically Uninsurable People	box 54 box 54 box 54 box 54
General Physical Description note: [see also: Insurance] Title/Description General General Physical Description note: 4 Health Management Organizations (HMOs) National Health "Risk Pools" for Medically Uninsurable People In Vitro Fertilization	box 54 box 54 box 54 box 54 box 54
General Physical Description note: [see also: Insurance] Title/Description General General Physical Description note: 4 Health Management Organizations (HMOs) National Health "Risk Pools" for Medically Uninsurable People In Vitro Fertilization Leave, Family Medical Leave	box 54 box 54 box 54 box 54 box 54 box 54
General Physical Description note: [see also: Insurance] Title/Description General General Physical Description note: 4 Health Management Organizations (HMOs) National Health "Risk Pools" for Medically Uninsurable People In Vitro Fertilization Leave, Family Medical Leave Lupus	box 54 box 54 box 54 box 54 box 54 box 54

Handicapped Children & Newborns	box 54
[Health Assurance Act, see: Child & Family]	box 54
Medical Expense Protection Act	box 54

Medicare/Medicaid

General

General	
Title/Description	Instances
1978-1979	box 55
1980	box 55
1981	box 55
1982-May 1983	box 55
1983	box 55
January-April, 1984	box 55
May-August, 1984	box 55
September-October, 1984	box 55
January-April, 1985	box 55
May-October, 1985	box 55
November-December, 1985	box 55
February-May, 1986	box 55
June-no date, 1986	box 55
"Beneficiary Choice & Geographic Capitation: Blue Cross & Blue Shield of Maryland Medicare Demonstration Project May 11, 1985"	box 55
Cataracts	box 55
Chiropractic Care	box 55
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : [see also: Veterans, Health, Chiropractic]	
Conference (Budget Reconciliation Act, 1985)	box 55
Dialysis	box 55
Home Health Care/Occupational Therapy	box 55
Income-Relating or Means-Testing	box 55
Increase in Premiums (Part B)	box 55
Maternal & Child Assistance	box 55
Nursing Homes	

Nursing Homes

	box 55
Physician Assignments	box 55
Professional Standards Review Organization (PSRO)	box 56
General Physical Description note: 2	

Reimbursements

Instances
box 56
Instances
box 56
box 56
Instances
box 56
box 56
box 56
box 56

[Pharmacists, Education, see: Health, Education]	box 56
Physicians	
General note	
[see also: Health, Medicare/Medicaid]	
Fitle/Description	Instances
General	box 56
Obstetrics-Gynecology Specialty	box 56
Preventative Health	box 56
Quackery Bills	box 56
Radiation	box 56
Respiratory Care (National Respiratory Therapy Week)	box 56
General note	
[see also: Health, Medicare/Medicaid]	
Scleroderma	box 56
Sickle Cell Anemia, Funding of Louvenia D. Barksdale Sickle Cell Anemia Foundation, Inc.	box 56
Smoking	box 56
Social Services, Greenville County Social Services	box 57
Surgeon General Nomination, Everett Koop <u>General Physical Description note</u> : [see also: Abortion]	box 57
[Surgical Gloves & Drapes & Hospital Gowns, Duty, see: Commerce]	box 57
Unemployed, Health Care for the Unemployed	box 57
[Veteran Health, see: Veterans, Health]	box 57
Vocational Rehabilitation	
General	
Title/Description	Instances
1979-May 1981	box 57
1981	box 57
January-April, 1982	box 57
	JUX 57

January-February, 1983	box 57
March-September, 1983	box 57
October-December 8, 1983	box 57
December 12, 1983-1983, no date	box 57
January-August 1984	box 57
September-no date, 1984	box 57
Charles Lea Center, Spartanburg, SC	box 57
Greenville Vocational Rehabilitation Center	box 57
Funding	box 57
General Physical Description note: 3	

Social Services Block Grant/ Rehabilitation Block Grant Amendment

le/Description	Instances
March-April 8, 1981	box 57
April 8 (4) , 1981	box 57
April 8-13, 1981	box 57
April 14-28, 1981	box 57
May-July 1, 1981	box 57
July 1, 1981	box 57
July 1-no date, 1981	box 57
[Title 1 (PL 94-142) Funding, see: Education, Special, Title 1]	box 57

Housing

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 58
General Physical Description note: 5	
Century 21, Trademark 50:50 Rules	box 58

Community Development

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 58
Housing and Community Development Act of 1980	box 58

Contractors

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 58
General Physical Description note: 4	
Double Taxation Overseas Construction Projects by U.S. Contractors	box 58
Earth Sheltered Homes/ Underground Homes	box 58
Emergency Housing Assistance Act	box 58
Fair Housing Amendments Act	box 58
Farmers Home Administration Projects	box 58
Federal Home Loan Bank Board	box 58
Federal Housing Administration (FHA)	box 58

Housing and Urban Development (HUD)

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 59
General Physical Description note: 4	
Appropriations	box 59
General Physical Description note: 3	
"Common Cause" Cease & Desist HUD Amendment	box 59
Rent Ceiling for Elderly in Public Housing (H.R. 1)	box 59
General Physical Description note: 2	
Housing & Urban-Rural Recovery Act of 1983	box 59
"Low Income Housing"	box 59
Mobile Homes/ Manufactured Homes	box 59
Mortgages	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 59
General Physical Description note: 2	
Interest Rates/ "Unlocking the Economy": General	box 59
General Physical Description note: 5	
Resort Timesharing, "The Economic Impact of the Resort	box 59
Timesharing Industry on the Economy of SC in the 1980's"	
Seller Financing	box 60

General Physical Description note: 3

tle/Description	Instances
General	box 60
Borckwood Project, Laurens	box 60
Duncan Village Project, Duncan	box 60
Episcopal Housing Project, Charleston	box 60
Greenville	
itle/Description	Instances
General	box 60
Hotel Greenville	box 60
Roosevelt Heights Project	box 60
Greer	box 60
Jonesville	box 60
Pee Dee Projects	box 60
South Carolina State Housing Authority Project Lists	box 60
Spartanburg	box 60
Town & Country Subdivision, Gaffney	box 60
West End Project, Union	box 60
Tax Issues/ Reform	
itle/Description	Instances
1979-1984	box 60
January-August, 1985	box 60
September-October, 1985	box 60
November 1, 1985	box 60
November 11, 1985	box 60
November 11-December, 1985	box 60
March-June 16, 1986	box 60
June 1986	box 60
June 16-20, 1986	box 60

July-no date, 1986	box 60	
Immigration		
Title/Description	Instances	
General	box 60	
General Physical Description note: 3		
Immigration Reform & Control Act	box 61	
General Physical Description note: 3		
Insurance		
	Instances	
	Instances box 61	
Title/Description		
Title/Description General		

Gender as Risk Calculation or Underwriting Criteria

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 61
Fair Insurance Practices Act (HR 100)	box 61
Non-discrimination in Insurance Act (S 372)	box 61

Life Insurance, Taxation of (& Other Employee Benefits) (13)

Title/Description	Instances
1979-1981	box 61
May 1982	box 61
June-December 1982	box 61
January-June 1983	box 61
July-September 1983	box 61
October-December 1983	box 61
January-March 1984	box 61
April-December 1984	box 61
January 1985	box 61
February-March, 1985	box 61
April 1-19, 1985	box 61

April 22-30, 1985	box 61
May 1-3, 1985	box 62
May 1-3, 1985	box 62
May10-16, 1985	box 62
May 21-30, 1985	box 62
June 1985	box 62
July 1985	box 62
August 1-2, 1985	box 62
August 2-9, 1985	box 62
August 12-30, 1985	box 62
September, 1985	box 62
October 3-24, 1985	box 62
October 28-31, 1985	box 62
November, 1985	box 62
December, 1985	box 62
February-May 31, 1986	box 62
May 31-September, 1986	box 62
October-no date, 1986	box 62
Interior	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 62
American Conservation Act	box 62
Appropriations	box 62
General Physical Description note: 3	
Fish and Wildlife Service	box 63
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 63
General Physical Description note: 3	
Taxidermists' Rights to Possess Non-Game, Native Birds (Accidentally Killed/ Road Kill) Without Permit	box 63
Historic Preservation	
Title/Description	Instances

Carroll Campbell Pape	15 MSS.0087
General	box 63
General Physical Description note: 3	
Historic Camden, SC	box 63
Old Trolley Barn, Greenville, SC	box 63
Hunting and Fishing/Boating	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 63
National Hunting & Fishing Day/ National Fishing Week	box 63
Indian Affairs	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 63
Claims, Ancient Indian Land Claim Sett	lement Act
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 63
Catawba (SC)	box 63
Health Care	box 63
Minerals and Resources/Mining Reform	box 63
National Fish Hatcheries, Cheraw, Orangeburg, & Walhalla National Fish Hatcheries (SC) General Physical Description note: 2	box 63
National Park Service	Instances
Title/Description General	Instances box 63
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 2	DOX 03
Congaree Swamp National Monument (SC)	box 63
Cowpens National Battlefield (SC)	box 63
Establishment Barrier Island National Parks (SC)	box 63
John F. Kennedy Center Nonperforming Arts Functions	box 63
National Outdoor Recreation Resources Review Act	box 63
Privatization, Selling off Public Land	box 63
Patriots Point Naval & Maritime Museum, Handicapped Access (SC)	box 63

- Fitle/Description	Instances
Reports	
General Physical Description note: 2	
General	box 64
- Fitle/Description	Instances
Davis-Bacon Act, Repeal	
General Physical Description note: 2	
Comprehensive Employment & Training Act (CETA)	box 64
Comparable Worth Pay Equity Bill	box 64
America's Business Women's Day	box 64
General Physical Description note: 2	
General	box 64
Title/Description	Instances
Labor	
U.S. Supreme Court, Sandra Day O'Connor	box 63
Tax Court	box 63
Immigration Judge, Charles J. Sanders	box 63
Court of Claims	box 63
Court of Appeals	box 63
Circuit Court	box 63
General	box 63
Title/Description	Instances
Judges, Selection & Appointment	
Haynsworth, Clement F. Jr., Federal Building (Greenville, SC)	box 63
General	box 63
Title/Description	Instances
Judiciary	
Surveyors, National Surveyor's Week	box 63
General Physical Description note: 2	

A A	
The Davis-Bacon Act: It Works to Build America," The Building & Construction Trades Dept., AFL-CIO, September 1979	box 64
"The Davis Bacon Act Should Be Repealed," Comptroller General, April 1979	box 64
Employee Stock Ownership Plans (ESOP)/ Employee Stock Option Revision Act	box 64
Garcia v. San Antonio Metropolitan Transit Authority General Physical Description note: 3	box 64
Job Corps	box 64
Labor Management Notification & Consultation Act General Physical Description note: 3	box 64
Longshoremen's & Harbor Workers' Compensation Act	box 64
Management Week of America	box 64
Migrant Issues	box 64
General note	
[see also: Health, Migrant Health]	
Mine Safety Health Administration (MSHA)	box 64
General note	
[see also: Interior, Minerals &Resources/Mining Reform, Health, Brown/Black Lung]	
Minimum Wage	box 64
National Labor Relations Act	box 64
National Labor Relations Board (NLRB)	box 64
Occupational Health & Safety Administration (OSHA)	
General <u>General Physical Description note</u> : 2	box 64
Augusta Chemical Company, Notification Project	box 64
[Asbestos, see: Health]	box 64
Beta-Naphthylamine (BNA) Exposure	box 64
Cotton Dust Standard	box 64

Railroad Retirement/Unemployment

Title/Description	Instances
1980	box 65
1981-February 1982	box 65
March 1-11, 1982	box 65
March 12-May, 1982	box 65
June, 1982-April, 1983	box 65
May 1983	box 65
June-December 1983	box 65
1984-July 1985	box 65
1985 contno date	box 65
No date cont.	box 65
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 2	
Republican Task Force on Employment Opportunities	box 65
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 2	
Retirement	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 65
General Physical Description note: 3	
401 K Plans	
Title/Description	Instances
1984-September 1985	box 65
October 1, 1985	box 6F
	box 65
October 2, 1985	box 65
October 2, 1985 October 3-17, 1985	
	box 65
October 3-17, 1985	box 65 box 65
October 3-17, 1985 October 18 (6) , 1985	box 65 box 65 box 66
October 3-17, 1985 October 18 (6) , 1985 October 19, 1985	box 65 box 65 box 66 box 66
October 3-17, 1985 October 18 (6) , 1985 October 19, 1985 October 20-23, 1985	box 65 box 65 box 66 box 66 box 66
October 3-17, 1985 October 18 (6) , 1985 October 19, 1985 October 20-23, 1985 October 24-31, 1985	box 65 box 65 box 66 box 66 box 66 box 66
October 3-17, 1985 October 18 (6) , 1985 October 19, 1985 October 20-23, 1985 October 24-31, 1985 November 1-5, 1985	box 65 box 65 box 66 box 66 box 66 box 66 box 66
October 3-17, 1985 October 18 (6) , 1985 October 19, 1985 October 20-23, 1985 October 24-31, 1985 November 1-5, 1985 November 6-25, 1985	box 65 box 65 box 66 box 66 box 66 box 66 box 66 box 66

Federal Supplemental Compensation (I	FSC)
Employment Security System, Status of the Employment Security System in 1982	box 68
Community Renewal Employment Act	box 68
General Physical Description note: 2	
General	box 68
Title/Description	Instances
Unemployment	
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 3	
South Carolina State Employment Security Commission/ Job Service	box 67
Secretary, Year of the	box 67
Right to Work	box 67
YMCA Retirement Fund	box 67
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 2	
Tax Bill Influence	box 67
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 8	
TIAA-CREF Tax Exemption & 403 B Plans	box 67
General Physical Description note: 3	
Profit Sharing	box 67
General Physical Description note: 5	
Pension Reform Act	box 67
Pension Correction Act	box 67
Church Pension, ERISA "Church Plan" Definition	box 67
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 3	
General	box 66
Title/Description	Instances
Pensions	
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 7	
Individual Retirement Accounts (IRA)	box 66

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 68

General Physical Description note: 6

Statements	box 68
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 4	
Federal Unemployment Tax Act (FUTA)	box 68
[Health Care for Unemployed, see: Health, Unemployed]	box 68
National Commission on Unemployment Compensation, Commission Policy Decisions	box 68

Targeted Jobs Tax Credit (TJTC)

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 68
General Physical Description note: 5	
Statements/ Testimony	box 68
General Physical Description note: 2	
Urban Jobs & Enterprise Zone Act	box 68
Workfare/ Work Support	box 68
Unions	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 68
Construction Industry Labor Law Amendments	box 69
General Physical Description note: 5	
[Dues for Political Purposes, see: Elections, Union Dues for]	box 69
[Food Stamps for Strikers, see: Agriculture, Food & Nutritional Services, Food Stamps]	box 69
Hobbes Act & Labor Violence	box 69
Performing Arts Labor Relations	box 69
Work Incentive Program (WIN)	box 69
Worker's Compensation	box 69
Youth Employment	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 69
Youth Act of 1980	box 69

Youth Opportunity Wage, Subminimum Wage

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 69
General Physical Description note: 2	
Clippings	box 69
Reports	box 69
General Physical Description note: 5	
Law and Order	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 69
General Physical Description note: 3	
Armor Piercing Ammunition/ "Cop Killer" Bullets	box 69
Capital Punishment/ Death Penalty	box 69
[Child Abuse & Sexual Exploitation, see: Child and Family]	box 69
Court Cases, The State (SC) v. Beth Paula Kelly Bryant	box 69
Criminal Code	box 69
Dispute Resolution Act	box 69
Drugs	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 70
General Physical Description note: 2	
"Stop Drugs at the Source"/ Drug Dealers Near Schools	box 70
Drunk Driving	box 70
Federal Bureau of Investigations (FBI)	box 70
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 2	
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 2 Gambling	box 70
	box 70 box 70
Gambling	
Gambling House Internal Security Committee	
Gambling House Internal Security Committee Insanity Defense	box 70
Gambling House Internal Security Committee Insanity Defense Title/Description	box 70 Instances
Gambling House Internal Security Committee Insanity Defense Title/Description General	box 70 Instances box 70

Ku Klux Klan	box 70
Law Enforcement/Police Officers	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 70
Law Enforcement Assistance Act (LEA	A)
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 70
Law Enforcement Education Program (LEEP)	box 70
Law Enforcement Agency Vehicle Regulations	box 70
Motor Vehicle Theft Law	box 70
Pharmacy Crime Bill	box 70
Polygraph Testing	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 70
Polygraph Protection Act of 1985 (HR 1524)	box 70
General Physical Description note: 3	
Polygraph Reform Act of 1985 (HR 3916)	box 70
Prisons/ Correctional Institutions	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 70
Benefits for Incarcerated Prisoners	box 70
National Institute for Corrections	box 70
Racketeer Influenced & Corrupt Organizations (RICO) Act	box 70
U.S. Marshals	box 70
General Physical Description note: 2	
Music, National Federation of Music Clubs, Charter	box 70

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 70
General Physical Description note: 3	
Challenger Explosion	box 70

Space Flight Participation Program (Civilian in Space)	box 70
National Archives and Records Administration (NARA)	box 71

National Endowment for the Arts/ National Endowment for the Humanities (NEA/NEH)

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 71

South Carolina Museum Funds & Grants

Title/Description	Instances
Greenville County Museum of Art	box 71
McKissick Museum, University of South Carolina <u>General Physical Description note</u> : 3	box 71
National Historical Publications & Records Commission (NHPRC)	box 71

National Science Foundation (NSF)

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 71
Newberry College's Research in Undergraduate Institutions (RUI) Proposal,"Species Variation in Amphibian & Reptile Populations in the Midlands Region	box 71

of SC"

Postal

General note

[see also: Civil Service: SS Merger]

Title/Description	Instances
General <u>General Physical Description note</u> : 4	box 71
"Cluster Boxes" <u>General Physical Description note</u> : 2	box 71

Commemorative Stamps

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 71
Textile Industry	box 71

tle/Description	Instances
General	box 71
General Physical Description note: 2	
Clippings	box 71
"Junk Mail"	box 71
Mail Order Consumer Protection Amendments	box 71
Rates	
itle/Description	Instances
General	box 71
Nonprofit Rates	box 71
General Physical Description note: 3	
Rural Letter Carriers	box 71
General Physical Description note: 2	
Saturday Mail Delivery	box 71
South Carolina	
itle/Description	Instances
General	box 71
Chesnee-Inman-Spartanburg Routes/ Boiling Springs Community Petition	box 71
Greenville Black Employees (Petition)	box 71
Greer Post Office	box 71
Zip Code, Nine Digit	box 71
Puerto Rico	box 71

[see also: Agr., Food & Nutritional Services, Food Stamps, Grace, Peter, Comments About, Tax, Puerto Rico]

Questionnaires, Constituents' Responses	
Title/Description	Instances
March-April 23, 1979	box 72
April 25 (3), 1979	box 72

May-November, 1979	box 72
December 3-13, 1979	box 72
December 14-30, 1979	box 72
January-October 15, 1980	box 72
October 16-December, 1980	box 72
April-May 4, 1982	box 72
May 7, 1982	box 72
May 10 (2), 1982	box 72
May 11-27, 1982	box 72
June-July, 1982	box 72
August, 1982-September 1983	box 72
October 1983-1984	box 72

Republican Party (House Republican Conference)

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 72
General Physical Description note: 4	
Changing Congress: The Forgotten Remedy, (Republican Freshman Class Book Project Ideas), 1979	box 72
Chowder and Marching Club	box 73
Committee Assignments	box 73
Conventions	box 73
Legislative Digest	<u> </u>
Title/Description	
Title/Description	Instances
January-July, 1981	box 73
-	
January-July, 1981	box 73
January-July, 1981 August-October, 1981	box 73 box 73
January-July, 1981 August-October, 1981 November, 1981	box 73 box 73 box 73
January-July, 1981 August-October, 1981 November, 1981 December, 1981	box 73 box 73 box 73 box 73
January-July, 1981 August-October, 1981 November, 1981 December, 1981 January-March, 1982	box 73 box 73 box 73 box 73 box 73

August 3-16, 1982

box 73

August 17-September 15, 1982	box 73
September 17-23, 1982	box 73
September 24-30, 1982	box 73
October-December, 1982	box 73
January-March, 1983	box 73
April-May, 1983	box 73
June, 1983	box 73
July, 1983	box 73
August-September, 1983	box 73
October, 1983	box 73
November, 1983	box 73
January-February, 1984	box 73
March, 1984	box 73
April, 1984	box 73
May, 1984	box 73
June 1-15, 1984	box 74
June 17-29, 1984	box 74
July, 1984	box 74
August, 1984	box 74
September 7-14, 1984	box 74
September 17-28, 1984	box 74
October, 1984-February, 1985	box 74
March-April, 1985	box 74
May, 1985	box 74
June-July 16, 1985	box 74
July , 1985	box 74
August-September, 1985	box 74
October, 1985	box 74
November, 1985	box 74
December, 1985	box 74
January-March, 1986	box 74
April, 1986	box 74

May, 1986	box 74
June, 1986	box 74
July, 1986	box 74
August, 1986	box 74
September 5-15, 1986	box 74
September 19-23, 1986	box 74
September 24-30, 1986	box 74
October 1-7, 1986	box 75
October 8-17, 1986	box 75

Recommendations, Reagan Administration

· 0	
Title/Description	Instances
1979-1980	box 75
January-March, 1981	box 75
April-May, 1981	box 75
June-September, 1981	box 75
October-December, 1981	box 75
January-February, 1982	box 75
March-July, 1982	box 75
August-October, 1982	box 75
November-December, 1982	box 75
January-June, 1983	box 75
July-September, 1983	box 75
October-December, 1983	box 75
1984	box 75
January-April, 1985	box 75
May, 1985	box 75
June-October, 1985	box 75
November, 1985-March 1986	box 75
1986	box 75
Republican Study Committee	box 75
[Republican Task Force on Employment Issues, see: Labor]	box 75
South Carolina Republicans	box 75

Young Republicans	box 75	
Revenue/General Revenue Sharing	box 76	
General Physical Description note: 3		

Senior Citizens

Title/Description	Instances
General <u>General Physical Description note</u> : 3	box 76
Title V	box 76
[Medicare/Medicaid, see: Health]	box 76
[Nursing Homes, see: Health]	box 76
[Public Housing, Rent Ceiling for Elderly, see: Housing]	box 76

Social Security

General

Title/Description	Instances
1978-October 1979	box 76
1979	box 76
1980	box 76
January-May 26, 1981	box 76
May 26 (2), 1981	box 76
May 26-29, 1981	box 76
June, 1981	box 76
July, 1981	box 76
August-October, 1981	box 76
November-December, 1981	box 76
January-May, 1982	box 76
June-October, 1982	box 76
November-December, 1982	box 77
January-February, 1983	box 77
March 2-8, 1983	box 77
March 11-25, 1983	box 77
April-December, 1983	box 77

1984	box 77
January-May, 1985	box 77
June-August, 1985	box 77
September-no date, 1985	box 77
1982 Ad	box 77
General Physical Description note: 2	
[Civil Service Social Security Merger, see: Civil Service]	box 77
Church Taxation (Employees and Institutions)	box 77
General Physical Description note: 3	
Democratic Letter, Response To	box 77
Disability Benefits	box 77
General Physical Description note: 4	
[Educational Benefits, see: Education, Higher, Financial Aid]	box 77
Government Representative Project (GRP)	box 78
[National Committee to Preserve Social Security & Medicare, Debt Ceiling Trust Fund Issues, see: Health, Medicare]	box 78

Notch Years Problem/ Notch Year Babies

Title/Description	Instances
1979-1980	box 78
1981-August 1983	box 78
September 15, 1983	box 78
September 16 (2), 1983	box 78
General Physical Description note: 2	
September 17 (3), 1983	box 78
General Physical Description note: 3	
September 18 (2), 1983	box 78
General Physical Description note: 2	
September 18, cont19, 1983	box 78
September 20, 1983	box 78
September 21, 1983	box 78
September 22, 1983	box 78
September 24-26, 1983	box 78

September 26, 1983	box 78
September 27 , 1983	box 79
September 29-30, 1983	box 79
October 2-7, 1983	box 79
October 20-21, 1983	box 79
October 24-31, 1983	box 79
November, 1983	box 79
December, 1983	box 79
January-March, 1984	box 79
April-November, 1984	box 79
1985-August 19, 1986	box 79
August, 1986	box 79
September 2-4, 1986	box 79
September 5-8, 1986	box 79
September 9-11, 1986	box 79
September 12-16, 1986	box 79
September 16-26, 1986	box 79
September 26-30, 1986	box 79
October 1-10, 1986	box 79
October 13-no date, 1986	box 79
[Prisoner Benefits, see: Law and Order, Prisons/ Correctional Institutions]	box 79
Spartanburg Office Move	box 79
South Carolina	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 79
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 3	
[Allen University, see: Education, Higher, HBCUs]	box 79
[Augusta Chemical Company, see: Labor, OSHA]	box 79
[Benedict College, see: Education, Higher, HBCUs]	box 79
Blue Laws	box 79
[Camden, see: Interior, Historic Preservation, Historic Camden]	box 79

[Catawba Indians, see: Interior, Indian Affairs]	box 79
Charleston Office Closure, Army Corps of Engineers	box 79
[Claflin College, see: Education, Higher, HBCUs]	box 79
[Coastal Area, Flood Insurance, see: Insurance, Flood Insurance]	box 79
[Denmark Technical College, see: Education, Vocational/ Technical]	box 79
Drinking Age	box 79
[Durbin Creek Waste Treatment Facility, see: Environment, Hazardous Waste]	box 79
[Ecuador, SC Scientific & Trade Mission to, see: Commerce, Trade]	box 79
[Education, State Sales Tax Funded, see: Educ., Public, State Sales Tax Funded]	box 79
[Forests, see: Forestry]	box 79
Fourth District	
itle/Description	Instances
General	box 79
	5011 / 5
[Charles Lea Center, Spartanburg, see: Health, Voc. Rehab]	box 79
Rehab]	box 79
Rehab] Greenville's Baseball Stadium Naming	box 79 box 79
Rehab]Greenville's Baseball Stadium NamingGreenville County E-911[Greenville County Mental Retardation Commission, see:	box 79 box 79 box 79
Rehab]Greenville's Baseball Stadium NamingGreenville County E-911[Greenville County Mental Retardation Commission, see: Health, Mental]	box 79 box 79 box 79 box 79
Rehab]Greenville's Baseball Stadium NamingGreenville County E-911[Greenville County Mental Retardation Commission, see: Health, Mental][Greenville County Schools, see: Education, Public][Greenville Hospital, Ambulatory Surgical Facility, see:	box 79 box 79 box 79 box 79 box 79 box 79
Rehab]Greenville's Baseball Stadium NamingGreenville County E-911[Greenville County Mental Retardation Commission, see: Health, Mental][Greenville County Schools, see: Education, Public][Greenville County Schools, see: Education, Public][Greenville Hospital, Ambulatory Surgical Facility, see: Health, Hospitals]Greenville-Spartanburg-Pickens Standard Metropolitan	box 79 box 79 box 79 box 79 box 79 box 79 box 79
Rehab]Greenville's Baseball Stadium NamingGreenville County E-911[Greenville County Mental Retardation Commission, see: Health, Mental][Greenville County Schools, see: Education, Public][Greenville County Schools, see: Education, Public][Greenville Hospital, Ambulatory Surgical Facility, see: Health, Hospitals]Greenville-Spartanburg-Pickens Standard Metropolitan Statistical Area (SMSA)	box 79 box 79 box 79 box 79 box 79 box 79 box 79
Rehab]Greenville's Baseball Stadium NamingGreenville County E-911[Greenville County Mental Retardation Commission, see: Health, Mental][Greenville County Schools, see: Education, Public][Greenville County Schools, see: Education, Public][Greenville Hospital, Ambulatory Surgical Facility, see: Health, Hospitals]Greenville-Spartanburg-Pickens Standard Metropolitan Statistical Area (SMSA)[Greenville Voc. Rehab Center, see: Health, Voc. Rehab][Old Trolley Barn, Greenville, see: Interior, Historic	box 79 box 79 box 79 box 79 box 79 box 79 box 79 box 79
Rehab]Greenville's Baseball Stadium NamingGreenville County E-911[Greenville County Mental Retardation Commission, see: Health, Mental][Greenville County Schools, see: Education, Public][Greenville County Schools, see: Education, Public][Greenville Hospital, Ambulatory Surgical Facility, see: Health, Hospitals]Greenville-Spartanburg-Pickens Standard Metropolitan Statistical Area (SMSA)[Greenville Voc. Rehab Center, see: Health, Voc. Rehab][Old Trolley Barn, Greenville, see: Interior, Historic Preservation]	box 79
Rehab]Greenville's Baseball Stadium NamingGreenville County E-911[Greenville County Mental Retardation Commission, see: Health, Mental][Greenville County Schools, see: Education, Public][Greenville County Schools, see: Education, Public][Greenville Hospital, Ambulatory Surgical Facility, see: Health, Hospitals]Greenville-Spartanburg-Pickens Standard Metropolitan Statistical Area (SMSA)[Greenville Voc. Rehab Center, see: Health, Voc. Rehab][Old Trolley Barn, Greenville, see: Interior, Historic Preservation][Spartanburg Airport, see: Transportation, Air]	box 79 box 79

box 79 box 79 box 79
box 79
•
box 79
box 80

[SC Medically Indigent Assistance Act, see: Health]	box 80
[SC School for Deaf and Blind, see: Education]	box 80
[SC State College, see: Education. Higher, HBCUs]	box 80
[SC State Employment Security Commission/ Job Service, see: Labor]	box 80
SC State Museum, Charles H. Townes Science Center	box 80

Tax Transitional Rule

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 80
General Physical Description note: 2	
Ben Tillman Home Redevelopment Project	box 80
Charleston Waterfront Project	box 80
Greenville Coliseum Project	box 80
Mount Vernon Mills Building (State Museum)	box 80
Myrtle Beach Convention Center Project	box 80
[Voorhees College, see: Education, Higher, HBCUs]	box 80
[Water Projects, SC, see: Environ., Water, SC Projects]	box 80
[York County Demonstration Project, see: Welfare, One- Stop Delivery]	box 80

Taxes

General

Title/Description	Instances
1978-March 1979	box 80
April-July, 1979	box 80
August-December, 1979	box 80
January-March, 1980	box 80
April-July, 1980	box 80
August-December, 1980	box 80
January-March, 1981	box 80
April-June, 1981	box 80
July, 1981	box 80
August 3-5, 1981	box 80

August 6-28, 1981	box 80
September-December, 1981	box 81
January-March, 1982	box 81
April-May, 1982	box 81
June-July, 1982	box 81
August 2-19, 1982	box 81
August 24, 1982	box 81
August 25-September, 1982	box 81
October-December, 1982	box 81
January-March, 1983	box 81
April-May, 1983	box 81
June, 1983	box 81
July-August, 1983	box 81
September-November, 1983	box 81
December, 1983	box 81
January-February, 1984	box 81
March, 1984	box 81
April, 1984	box 81
May-June, 1984	box 81
July-October, 1984	box 81
November-December, 1984	box 81
January-March, 1985	box 82
April-June, 1985	box 82
July-August, 1985	box 82
September, 1985	box 82
October, 1985	box 82
November-December, 1985	box 82
January-April, 1986	box 82
May, 1986	box 82
June-August, 1986	box 82
September-November, 1986	box 82
No date	box 82

Amendments	box 82
Anti-Fencing Act	box 82
Business Deductions	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 82
General Physical Description note: 3	
Vehicle Record Keeping/ Company Cars & Mileage Logs	box 83
General Physical Description note: 6	
Capital Cost Recovery Act	box 83
Charitable Contribution Deductions	box 83
General Physical Description note: 6	
Clergy Housing Allowance	box 83
General Physical Description note: 2	
"Conference" on Budget	box 83
General Physical Description note: 5	
[Credit Unions, Tax-Exempt, see: Banking, Credit Unions]	box 83
Dividend Reinvestment	box 84
Economic Recovery Tax Act	box 84
Estate Tax	box 84
General Physical Description note: 3	
Excise Tax	box 84
Foreign Earned Income	box 84
General Physical Description note: 2	
Fraternal Benefit Societies, Tax Exempt Status Societies w/ Annual Gross Premiums Greater Than \$25 Million	box 84
General Physical Description note: 2	
Generation Skipping Tax	box 84
Income Tax	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 84
Flat Tax Rate	box 84
General Physical Description note: 4	
Marriage Tax	box 84

box 84
box 84
box 84
box 84
box 84
box 85
box 85
box 85
Instances
Instances box 85
Instances box 85 box 85
Instances box 85 box 85 box 85
Instances box 85 box 85 box 85 box 85
Instances box 85 box 85 box 85 box 85 box 85 box 85
Instances box 85
Instances box 85
Instances box 85
Instances box 85
Instances box 85
Instances box 85 box 85
Instances box 85

December, 1985	box 85
January-February, 1986	box 85
March	box 85
April 4, 1986	box 85
April 15-30, 1986	box 85
May 1-31, 1986	box 86
May 31, 1986	box 86
June 4-24, 1986	box 86
June 26-30, 1986	box 86
July, 1986	box 86
August-September 9, 1986	box 86
September , 1986	box 86
October, 1986	box 86
December-no date, 1986	box 86
No date	box 86
"Implications of Tax Alternatives for Families"	box 86
Joint Committee Prints	
Title/Description	Instances
-	box 86
September 26, 1985	
March 18, 1986	box 86
Pro-Family Proposals <u>General Physical Description note</u> : 3	box 86
Tax Reform Immediately (TRIM)	box 86
General Physical Description note: 2	
Tax Relief Act	box 86
Taxpayer's Bill of Rights/ Taxpayer's Protection Act	box 86
General Physical Description note: 2	
Technical Corrections Act	box 86
General Physical Description note: 2	
[Timber Tax, see: Forestry]	box 86
-	06 XUU
Tip Tax	box 86

Value Added Tax (VAT)	box 87
Volunteer Mileage Bill (Meals on Wheels)	box 87
General Physical Description note: 4	
Worldwide Combined Reporting	box 87
Territories	box 87
Thurmond, Strom	box 87
Transportation	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 87
Air	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 87
General Physical Description note: 5	
Air Traffic Controllers	box 87
General Physical Description note: 2	
Airport & Airways Development Act	box 87
Aviation Safety and Noise Abatement Act	box 87
Experienced Pilots Act, 1979	box 87
General Physical Description note: 2	
Federal Aviation Administration	box 87
General Physical Description note: 2	
Free Travel Passes for Airline Employees, Tax Free Status	box 87
General Physical Description note: 2	
Horry County Airport Control Tower	box 87
Piedmont Airlines, Bid to Designate Charlotte Gateway to London	box 87
Spartanburg Airport	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 87
Air Traffic Control Tower	box 87

General Physical Description note: 2

Appropriations

Fiscal Year 1980

113cul 1 cul 1500		
Title/Description	Instances	
General	box 88	
Air Bags, Automatic Crash Protection <u>General Physical Description note</u> : 2	box 88	
Fiscal Year 1982	box 88	
Fiscal Year 1985	box 88	
Fiscal Year 1986	box 88	
Fiscal Year 1987	box 88	

Automobiles

General note

[see also: Commerce, Trade, Automobiles & FTC]

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 88
Airbags, Automatic Crash Protection	box 88
General note	
[see also: Appropriations, Fiscal Year 80]	
Corporate Average Fuel Economy Standard for Passenger Cars	box 88
General Physical Description note: 2	
[Motor Vehicles Theft Law, see: Law and Order]	box 88
Seatbelt/ Passive Restraints & Laws	box 88
Bicycle Parts & Imports	box 88
General note	
[see also: Commerce, Trade]	
Bus Deregulation	box 88
Handicapped Transportation & Barrier Awareness	box 88
Hazardous Materials Transportation Act Amendments	box 88

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 88
General Physical Description note: 2	
Bridges & Tunnels	box 88
Highway Beautification (Billboards)	box 88
Highway 176, Union County	box 88
I-85 Relocation	box 88
General Physical Description note: 2	
Interstate Cost Estimate	box 88
Speed Limit	box 88
Maritime Programs	box 88
Mauldin High School Traffic Problem	box 88
Mass Transit	box 88
General Physical Description note: 2	
Motorcycles, Helmet Laws	box 89
Motorcycles, Helmet Laws General note	box 89
	box 89
General note	box 89
General note [see also: Commerce, Motorcycle Imports]	box 89 Instances
General note [see also: Commerce, Motorcycle Imports] Rail	
General note [see also: Commerce, Motorcycle Imports] Rail Title/Description	Instances
General note [see also: Commerce, Motorcycle Imports] Rail Title/Description General	Instances
General note [see also: Commerce, Motorcycle Imports] Rail Title/Description General General Physical Description note: 2	Instances
General note [see also: Commerce, Motorcycle Imports] Rail Rail Title/Description General General Physical Description note: 2 Amtrak	Instances box 89
General note [see also: Commerce, Motorcycle Imports] Rail Rail Title/Description General General Physical Description note: 2 Amtrak Title/Description	Instances box 89 Instances
General note [see also: Commerce, Motorcycle Imports] Rail Title/Description General General Physical Description note: 2 Amtrak Title/Description General	Instances box 89 Instances
General note [see also: Commerce, Motorcycle Imports] Rail Rail Title/Description General General Physical Description note: 2 Amtrak Title/Description General General Physical Description note: 2	Instances box 89 Instances box 89
General note [see also: Commerce, Motorcycle Imports] Rail Rail Title/Description General General Physical Description note: 2 Amtrak General General Matrak Improvement Act	Instances box 89 Instances box 89 box 89

General Physical Description note: 2	
Surface Transportation Assistance Act (STAA) of 1982 <u>General Physical Description note</u> : 3	box 89
Surface Transportation and Uniform Relocation Assistance Act of 1984	box 89
Trucking	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 89
Deregulation & the Interstate Commerce Commission (ICC)	box 89
<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 6	
Motor Transportation Association of SC, Directory 1982-1983	box 90
Size, Weight, & Twin Trailers	box 90
Taxes	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 90
Heavy Truck Use Tax	
General note	
[see also: STAA]	
Title/Description	Instances
General <u>General Physical Description note</u> : 5	box 90
Reports	box 90
Statements	box 90
Trucker Strike	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 90
"Truck Strike"	box 90
Veterans	
Veterans Title/Description	Instances

Burial Benefits	box 90
Disabled American Veterans (DAV)	box 90
General Physical Description note: 4	
Educational Benefits	box 90
Flight Training	box 90
Health	
Title/Description	Instances
General	box 90
Chiropractic Care for Veterans	box 90
Mortgage Guarantee Program/ Home Loans	box 91
Paralyzed American Veterans (PAV)	box 91
Private Sector Employment & Training Program	box 91
Veterans Administration Funding	box 91
Vietnam Veterans	box 91
World War I Veterans	box 91
Ways and Means, Committee	
mayo una mouno, commutee	
Title/Description	Instances
	Instances box 91
Title/Description	
Title/Description General	box 91
Title/Description General Minority Counsel, Office, Weekly Capsule	box 91 box 91
Title/Description General Minority Counsel, Office, Weekly Capsule Press Releases	box 91 box 91
Title/Description General Minority Counsel, Office, Weekly Capsule Press Releases Welfare	box 91 box 91
Title/Description General Minority Counsel, Office, Weekly Capsule Press Releases Welfare General	box 91 box 91 box 91
Title/Description General Minority Counsel, Office, Weekly Capsule Press Releases Welfare General Title/Description	box 91 box 91 box 91 V Instances
Title/Description General Minority Counsel, Office, Weekly Capsule Press Releases Welfare General Title/Description February-July, 1979	box 91 box 91 box 91 box 91 Instances box 91
Title/Description General Minority Counsel, Office, Weekly Capsule Press Releases Welfare General Title/Description February-July, 1979 September, 1979	box 91 box 91 box 91 box 91 Instances box 91 box 91

February-June, 1982	box 91
July-December, 1982	box 91
1983-1985	box 91
1986 and no date	box 91
Abuse & Fraud	box 91

Aid to Families with Dependent Children (AFDC)

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 91
General Physical Description note: 3	
[Food Stamps, Consolidation with AFDC, see: Agr., Food & Nutritional Services, Food Stamps]	box 91
Teenage Pregnancy	box 91
General Physical Description note: 5	
Community Service Block Grants	box 92
Legal Service Corporation	box 92
General Physical Description note: 3	

One Stop Delivery

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 92
General Physical Description note: 3	

York County Demonstration Project

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 92
General Physical Description note: 4	
Legislative Audit Council	box 92
"Poverty"	box 92
General Physical Description note: 2	
"Social Programs"	box 92
General Physical Description note: 2	
Social Services & Child Welfare Amendments of 1979 (HR 3434)	box 92

Supplemental Security Income (SSI)

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 92
Disabled Children's Program	box 92
Youth, Constituent Correspondence	box 92

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative

Series Description

Administrative papers (less than a foot) relate to the running of the office and include staff lists, media relations information, and material on programs that got young people, especially high schoolers, participating in government. These programs included "Dollars for Scholars" to help high school students learn about financial aid; Dial Your Congressman; Convention II, a model Constitutional Convention for high schoolers; and his Fourth District Congressional Classroom. The Fourth District Congressional Classroom program allowed each area high school to send one rising senior to Washington D.C. for three days of educational and cultural events. A large part of the correspondence includes donations from companies and individuals to support Campbell's Congressional Classroom. Personal papers (approximately 1 foot) give insight into Campbell's family and private interests, including his Scottish genealogy, horses, and football. This also includes correspondence about personal gifts and hospital condolences for Campbell when he had kidney stones. Campbell's humor and Southern character can be seen throughout his papers, but most abundantly and freely in more personal letters. In a thank you letter to S.C. Senator David E. Turnipseed, Campbell wrote, "I would like to question your taste in products as I am not used to using off brands. Obviously, this is a brand and product you are used to, and since you recommend it so highly, I must assume it is all right. Having never used an extrahold hairspray, I do have some concern. Will it make my hair look like yours or should I send you the name of my barber?" (July 14, 1981). In another letter to the Mayor of Union, J.T. "Bull" Gregory, Campbell wrote, "Somebody mentioned to one of my staff members that you had a picture collection in your office and might like to have one of mine. I've enclosed one for you to use as you see fit—in the photo gallery or shooting gallery or whatever!" (Oct. 14, 1986) Campbell often used self-deprecating humor to put people at ease. The majority of the series relates to Campbell's 1980 and 1984 congressional campaigns. Campbell also took interest in many other Republican campaigns, even those small or far away. He took a role in Reagan's presidential campaigns and other Republican campaigns across the nation for candidates including James T. Broyhill, Mack Mattingly, Thomas Hartnett, John Napier, Al Bremer, Herb Jones, and Steve Bartlett. Campbell's greatest influence and interest in the Republican Party can be seen in South Carolina. David Wilkins, U.S. Ambassador to Canada and former Speaker of the South Carolina House of Representatives, described Campbell as "the master architect" of the South Carolina Republican Party's rise to dominance in the 1980s. Most people who met or worked with Campbell quickly became impressed by his attitude and actions. In a 1979 letter, Clerk of the S. C. House of Representatives Lois T. Shealy wrote, "I have been reading about you quite often in the papers and am most impressed with 'our Congressman with the moviestar appearance."

Title/Description	Instances
General	box 93
General Physical Description note: 2	
Biographical Information	box 93
Congressional Classroom	box 93

<u>General Physical Description note</u> : 3		
Gifts, To Office & Staff	box 93	
General Physical Description note: 2		
Guest Books	box 93	
General Physical Description note: 4		
Media Relations	box 93	
^ Return to Table of Contents		

Personal

Series Description

Personal papers (approximately 1 foot) give insight into Campbell's family and private interests, including his Scottish genealogy, horses, and football. This also includes correspondence about personal gifts and hospital condolences for Campbell when he had kidney stones. Campbell's humor and Southern character can be seen throughout his papers, but most abundantly and freely in more personal letters. In a thank you letter to S.C. Senator David E. Turnipseed, Campbell wrote, "I would like to question your taste in products as I am not used to using off brands. Obviously, this is a brand and product you are used to, and since you recommend it so highly, I must assume it is all right. Having never used an extrahold hairspray, I do have some concern. Will it make my hair look like yours or should I send you the name of my barber?" (July 14, 1981).

In another letter to the Mayor of Union, J.T. "Bull" Gregory, Campbell wrote, "Somebody mentioned to one of my staff members that you had a picture collection in your office and might like to have one of mine. I've enclosed one for you to use as you see fit—in the photo gallery or shooting gallery or whatever!" (Oct. 14, 1986) Campbell often used self-deprecating humor to put people at ease.

The majority of the series relates to Campbell's 1980 and 1984 congressional campaigns. Campbell also took interest in many other Republican campaigns, even those small or far away. He took a role in Reagan's presidential campaigns and other Republican campaigns across the nation for candidates including James T. Broyhill, Mack Mattingly, Thomas Hartnett, John Napier, Al Bremer, Herb Jones, and Steve Bartlett. Campbell's greatest influence and interest in the Republican Party can be seen in South Carolina. David Wilkins, U.S. Ambassador to Canada and former Speaker of the South Carolina House of Representatives, described Campbell as "the master architect" of the South Carolina Republican Party's rise to dominance in the 1980s.

Most people who met or worked with Campbell quickly became impressed by his attitude and actions. In a 1979 letter, Clerk of the S. C. House of Representatives Lois T. Shealy wrote, "I have been reading about you quite often in the papers and am most impressed with 'our Congressman with the moviestar appearance."

Title/Description

General

General Physical Description note: 6

Campaigns

Title/Description

Instances

Instances box 93

General

box 94

General Physical Description note: 3

Title/Description	Instances
1978	box 94
1980	box 94
General Physical Description note: 2	
1982	box 94
1984	box 94
General Physical Description note: 3	
"Campbell Supporters by Precinct"	box 94
Reagan, Ronald Presidential Cam	paigns
itle/Description	Instances
1980	box 94
1984	box 94
Family	box 94
General note	
[see also: Schedule, Trips]	
Football	box 94
Genealogy (Scottish Heritage)	box 94
Gifts	box 94
General Physical Description note: 2	
Horses	box 94
Hospital Condolences	box 94
1	
Schedule, Trips	box 94

^ Return to Table of Contents

Speeches

Series Description

Speeches, 1 foot, 1979-1985, bulk 1984-1985, mainly consists of speeches delivered on the floor of Congress. There are a few invitations included with the speeches.

1979

Title/Description	Instances
(Common Cause), June 21, 1979	box 95
"Let's Get the Trucks Rolling", June 26, 1979	box 95
"Statement Before the House Rules Committee" (opposed to Obey-Railsback PAC Contribution Limit Bill), September 18, 1979	box 95
"In Opposition to the Obey-Railsback Amendment to S. 832", October 17, 1979	box 95
"Common Cause: Practice What You Preach", November 8, 1979	box 95
"If the Election is Deadlocked", August 21, 1980	box 95
1981	
Title/Description	Instances
"Statement Before the Separation of Powers Subcommittee", May 4, 1981	box 95
"Statement in Opposition to the Derrick Amendment to H.R. 4144", July 23, 1981	box 95
(Voting Rights Act), October 2 1981	box 95
"A One Minute Address" (Voting Rights Act), October 2 1981	box 95
1982	
Title/Description	Instances
"Nuclear Waste Management", January 18, 1982	box 95
(Introduction of Bill in Support Naming Greenville Federal Building After Clement F. Haynsworth), March 24, 1982	box 95
"Statement Before the Subcommittee on Administrative Law & Government Relations" (Tris), June 16, 1982	box 95
"For Mr. Lungren's Special Order" (Social Security), July 14, 1982	box 95
(Naming Greenville Federal Building After Clement F. Haynsworth), August 5, 1982	box 95

"In Support S. 832" (Consumer Product Safety Ban & Recall of Tris-Treated Children's Sleepwear), December 13, 1982	box 95
"On HR 3409 Amendments to the Federal Supplemental Compensation Act of 1982", circa 1982	box 95
1983	
Title/Description	Instances
Extension of Remarks, (Teenage Unemployment Rate), January 6, 1983	box 95
"An Equitable Trucking Bill", March 16, 1983	box 95
"Simplifying the Delivery of Human Services: a One Stop System", May 25, 1983	box 95
"Handicapped Equality at the Pumps", May 26, 1983	box 95
"How to Reduce the Deficit by \$125 Billion Over 4 Years," Extension of Remarks, June 15, 1983	box 95
"Before the Committee on House Administration, Task Force on Elections", June 16, 1983	box 95
(2% Budget Solution Proposal, Balanced Budget), August 4, 1983	box 95
"Stronger Unfair Trade Remedy laws Needed", October 6, 1983	box 95

1984

Title/Description	Instances
"Social Security Taxation of Churches", January 1, 1984	box 95
"Special Order on HR 4124" (Comprehensive Trade Law Reform Act 1983), March 27, 1984	box 95
(2% Budget Solution), April 4, 1984	box 95
"Subcommittee on Select Revenue" (Employee Stock Ownership Assistance Act), April 12, 1984	box 95
"Extension of the Targeted Jobs Credit", May 2, 1984	box 95
"The Textile Employment & Fair Trade Act of 1984", June 12, 1984	box 95
"Subcommittee on Commerce, Transportation, & Tourism in Support of H.R. 5638 Textile Fiber & Wool Identification Improvement Act, June 28, 1984	box 95
(China, Textiles, & former U.S. Chief Textile Negotiator H. Reiter Webb Jr.), July 27, 1984	box 95
"Opening Statement Public Assistance & Oversight Joint Hearing on Poverty Rate Increase", August 9, 1984	box 95

"In Support of Textile Fiber & Wool Products Identification Act Amendment to HR 3605", September 6, 1984	box 95
"National Independent Retail Grocers Week", September 13, 1984	box 95
"Opening Statement Subcommittee on Public Assistance Hearing on AFDC Quality Control", October 3, 1984	box 95
1985	
Title/Description	Instances
"Youth Opportunity Wage", January 22, 1985	box 95
"National Independent Retail Grocers Week", January 22, 1985	box 95
(Extension of Federal Supplemental Compensation Program), February 20, 1985	box 95
"In Support of the Textile & Apparel Trade Enforcement Act of 1985, March 19, 1985	box 95
"Tax Preparation Fee Credit for Non-Itemizers", March 20, 1985	box 95
(Textile Hearings, April 3 rd), May 1, 1985	box 95
"Opening Statement Subcommittee on Public Assistance & Unemployment Compensation Hearing on Teenage Pregnancy", May 7, 1985	box 95
"In Support HR 1562 The Textile & Apparel Trade Enforcement Act", July 15, 1985	box 95
"Talking Points on Budget Situation for PAUC Subcommittee Mark-Up", July 16, 1985	box 95
"In Support of HR 1562, The Textile & Apparel Trade Enforcement Act the Objections of the President Notwithstanding", August 6, 1985	box 95
"Subcommittee on Public Assistance Hearing on Foster Care Legislation", September 19, 1985	box 95
"In Support of HR 1562", October 9, 1985	box 95
No date	
Title/Description	Instances
"A Tribute to Barber Conable"	box 95
(Campbell's Re-election) (not given by Campbell)	box 95
(Drought & Southern Farmers, Extension of Remarks)	box 95
"Extend the Voting Rights Act"	box 95

"Extension of Remarks, A Deficit Solution"	box 95
(HR 4325 Child Support Enforcement Amendment 1983)	box 95
"HR 6266 Child Welfare & Supplemental Security Income Legislation"	box 95
"In Opposition to H. Res. 414" (Election Money)	box 95
(Memo about Speech to American Resort & Residential Development Association August 11, Hilton Head)	box 95
(Memo about Speech to Friends of the Accounting Department (FAD) at the University of South Carolina)	box 95
"On HR 1938, A Bill to Clarify for Duty Purposes the Distinction Between Dress Gloves & Work Gloves"	box 95
"On the Amendment Tranferring Funds Away from the Barnwell Nuclear Fuels Facility	box 95
"On the Hearing on Proposals to Improve the Federal-State Unemployment Insurance System"	box 95
"On the Nomination of the Honorable William W. Wilkins to the 4 th Circuit Court of Appeals"	box 95
"On the Nomination of Karen LeCraft Henderson to the Federal District Court of South Carolina"	box 95
(One Stop Delivery of Human Services)	box 95
"Opening Statement" (Work Education & Training Opportunities for Welfare Recipients)	box 95
(Projected Budget Deficits)	box 95
"Remarks HR 4170" (Deficit)	box 95
"Statement by Rep. Campbell on the Amendment Transferring Funds Away From the Barnwell Nuclear Fuels Facility"	box 95
"Statement on H.R. 3929, Extension of the Federal Supplemental Compensation Program"	box 95
"Statement on the Conference Report Accompanying HR 3929" (In Support of, Extends Federal Supplemental Compensation)	box 95
(Support September 8-14 National Independent Retail Grocers Week)	box 95
"Talking Points in Favor HR 2944" (Welfare)	box 95
"Talking Points in Favor of the Nancy Johnson Amendment to Authorize a Study of Objective Standards for Child Support Amendment"	box 95
"Talking Points" (One Percent Diversion Railroad Retirement Board)	box 95
De #e 100	

(Title IV-D Child Support Enforcement Program)	box 95
(Vietnam Veterans of America Federal Charter)	box 95

^ Return to Table of Contents

Audiovisual

Series Description

Audiovisual materials, 4 feet, 1979-86, bulk 1986, consists of 2 folders of photographs and 4 boxes of various videotapes (VHS and U-matic) that are mainly for and about Campbell's 1986 campaign and his Congressional Classroom.

Photographs	
Title/Description	Instances
General <u>General Physical Description note</u> : 3	box 96-99
Portraits	box 96-99

^ Return to Table of Contents

Videotapes

VHS

itle/Description	Instances
"Campbell Intro," "Campbell Rally," "Campbell Family," & Campbell Mos" :30 each, March 7, 1986	box 96-99
"Campbell for Governor, 'Join Me' :30 CC-104 (Revised)", June 11, 1986	box 96-99
"Campbell for Governor, 'Bio,' 'Babies,' 'Come on Over,' 'Classroom'" each :30, June 13, 1986	box 96-99
"Campbell for Governor 'Guns'" :30, July 10, 1986	box 96-99
"Campbell for Governor Comm. 'Credentials' & 'Bio w/ Logo'" :30 each, August 4, 1986	box 96-99
"Campbell for Governor, 3 Spots, 'Lawyer/Legislator,' 'Education' (with music), & 'Education' (without music)" :30 each, August 11, 1986	box 96-99
"Campbell for Governor, 'Drug Testing'" :30, September 26, 1986	box 96-99

"Carroll Campbell for Governor, 'Good Ole Boy' :30", circa 1986	box 96-99
"Carroll Campbell for Governor, 'Campbell/ Hartnett'" :30, circa 1986	box 96-99
U-matic	
BCS-20, no date	
Title/Description	Instances
"Campbell with Students #1"	box 96-99
"Campbell with Students #2"	box 96-99
KCS20, no date, "Campbell Tape NG," "4 th District Demos 53:82"	box 96-99
UCA 10S, no date	
Title/Description	Instances
"CAC Tape Interview"	box 96-99
"Campbell Missing Children PSA, 7-30's"	box 96-99
UCA 20	
Title/Description	Instances
4:51 "Interview", May 2, 1979	box 96-99
4:55 "ZJF" "Interview", June 21, 1979	box 96-99
"#1 4 WM," outside says "W??S-TV 16 Interview", August 1, 1979	box 96-99
"#2 1 WM," "Interview", August 1, 1979	box 96-99
"Interview" postmarked May 28, 1986 Greenville, circa 1986	box 96-99
no date	
Title/Description	Instances
"Baby" "#3"	box 96-99
"Campbell #3"	box 96-99
"Campbell Class #4"	box 96-99
"Campbell with Students #2"	box 96-99
UCA30	
Title/Description	Instances

Decorintion	Instances
UCA 60minute	
"#8 Dub of M/M 28:21 CR VCR-1," "Congressional Classroom", June 12, 1981	box 96-99
"#6 Dub of M/M 28:21 VCR-3CR" outside "30 min-Fourth District Congressional Classroom to WSPA TV", June 12, 1981	box 96-99
"Dub of M/M 28:21 VCR-3CR," "Congressional Classroom" & Script, June 12, 1981	box 96-99
"Dub of M/M 28:21, VCR-1CR," "Congressional Classroom", June 12, 1981	box 96-99
"Cong. Campbell's Congressional Classroom, Special to WLOS-TV Carol Gable, 13:20 WM 4", June 5, 1980	box 96-99
"Cong. Campbell's Congressional Classroom, Special to WSPA-TV-Mark Wyatt, #1 13:20 WM 3", June 5, 1980	box 96-99
13:20 with Press Releases w/ detailed shot list & Congressional Classroom Participants, June 5, 1980	box 96-99
4:49 #1 "Interview", July 18, 1979	box 96-99
"WFBC 4:58 ?," "Interview", June 28, 1979	box 96-99
"PSA Spots File, 3 spots, 5/7/79 (73), 5/16/79 4 th spot (99)", May 7-16, 1979	box 96-99

Title/Description	Instances
"Rep. Campbell 3/8/79 4:55, WFBC 3/15/79 5:30, WSPA 3/15/79 4:58, 3/22/79 4:55, WSPA 2:26, Film 1 2:23, Film 2 6:11, Film 3 2:05, Film 4 6:22, Film 5 6:01, Film 6 4:25" "file #1 with cast on arm interview", March 8-22, 1979	box 96-99
"Rep. Campbell Master 13:20 Congressional Classroom", June 1980	box 96-99
"Taft Seminar Carroll Campbell Q&A Session", June 1980	box 96-99
"Campbell at Spartanburg High School", October 6, 1980	box 96-99
"TAFT Seminar Carroll Campbell," Clemson University, circa 1980	box 96-99
1982	
Title/Description	Instances
"Exporting for Profit Lunchtime Address," [Clemson University], April 7, 1982	box 96-99

(Postmark) "Clemson '82", circa June 17, 1982

"Classroom" with shot list, June 14, 1982

box 96-99

no date			
Title/Description	Instances		
"Congressional Classroom 3 Years"	box 96-99		
"Master, Fourth District Congressional Classroom"	box 96-99		
Videotape Exchange Videos [10 minute?], 1979			
Title/Description	Instances		
"4 Spots 3 DC," "PSAs", May 16, 1979	box 96-99		
"WGGS 2 DC 4:58", July 11, 1979	box 96-99		
"#3 4:49 2JF", July 18, 1979	box 96-99		
"#2 4:30 2DC,", July 26, 1979	box 96-99		
"#1 4:30 2??", July 26, 1979	box 96-99		
"4:30 #3, 2??", July 26, 1979	box 96-99		
"4:59 "#4??", August 1, 1979	box 96-99		
"#4 WM 2", August 1, 1979	box 96-99		

^ Return to Table of Contents

^ Return to Table of Contents

Clippings ((unprocessed)
--------------------	---------------

Description

Clippings, 1 foot, consists of 1 box of unprocessed clippings.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Photographs, 1979 1986

Arrangement

The series is arranged alphabetically in a subject file and chronologically thereafter.

box 100

Series Description

The Photographs Series covers Campbell's campaigns, a variety of meetings with other political leaders, and visits with constituents. Subject areas include: individuals, constituents, organizations, ceremonies, committees, and industries.

Awards and Ceremonies		
Title/Description	Instances	
undated	box 1	folder 1
1982-1985	box 1	folder 2
Congressional Classroom		
Title/Description	Instances	
1981-82	box 1	folder 3
1984	box 1	folder 4
Committee Photographs		
Title/Description	Instances	
Dated	box 1	folder 5
undated	box 1	folder 6
Campbell and Constituents		
Title/Description	Instances	
1979-1983, Undated	box 1	folder 7
1979-1983, Undated	box 1	folder 8
1980	box 1	folder 9
1981	box 1	folder 10
1982	box 1	folder 11
1983	box 1	folder 12
1984-1986, Undated	box 1	folder 13
1984	box 1	folder 14
1985	box 1	folder 15
1000		
Individuals		
	Instances	
Individuals	Instances box 1	folder 16

Carter, President Jimmy	box 1	folder 18
Celebrities and Campbell	box 1	folder 19
Ford, President Gerald	box 1	folder 20
Kirkpatrick, Jean	box 1	folder 21
Lewis, Drew (Sec. of Transportation)	box 1	folder 22
Lott, Trent	box 1	folder 23
Nixon, President Richard	box 1	folder 24
O'Neill, "Tip"	box 2	folder 25
Reagan, President Ronald	box 2	folder 26
Reagan, President Ronald	box 2	folder 27
Schlesinger Meeting, December 1978	box 2	folder 28
Spence, Floyd	box 2	folder 29
South Carolina Delegation	box 2	folder 30
Stockman, David	box 2	folder 31
Individuals		
Title/Description	Instances	
Thurmond, Strom	box 2	folder 32
Far East Trip	box 2	folder 33
Industries and Organizations		
Title/Description	Instances	
American Hoechst Corp, Greer, SC, September 10, 1984	box 2	folder 34
Chicago Mercantile Exchange, 1984	box 2	folder 35
Working at Dinner for the "Needy"	box 2	folder 36
Draper Corp. Employee Banquet, 1984	box 2	folder 37
Greenville Home Builders Association	box 2	folder 38
Jeffrey Dresser	box 2	folder 39
J.P. Stevens Rally	box 2	folder 40
Phillips Fibers Corp.	box 2	folder 41
Spartanburg/Greenville		
Title/Description	Instances	
REA Luncheon	box 2	folder 42

U. S. Shelter Corp./ Groundbreakingbox 2folder 43Silag Corp.Greenville S.C., May 1984box 2folder 44Textile Weekbox 2folder 45Transamerica Occidental Life, November 4, 1984box 2folder 46Interns, Undatedbox 2folder 47Undatedbox 2folder 481981box 3folder 491982box 3folder 501984-1986box 3folder 51With other members of Congress, 1984box 3folder 52			
Textile Weekbox 2folder 45Transamerica Occidental Life, November 4, 1984box 2folder 46Interns, Undatedbox 2folder 47Undatedbox 2folder 481981box 3folder 491982box 3folder 501984-1986box 3folder 51	U. S. Shelter Corp./ Groundbreaking	box 2	folder 43
Transamerica Occidental Life, November 4, 1984box 2folder 46Interns, Undatedbox 2folder 47Undatedbox 2folder 481981box 3folder 491982box 3folder 501984-1986box 3folder 51	Silag Corp.Greenville S.C., May 1984	box 2	folder 44
Interns, Undatedbox 2folder 47Undatedbox 2folder 481981box 3folder 491982box 3folder 501984-1986box 3folder 51	Textile Week	box 2	folder 45
InterfaceInterfaceInterfaceUndatedbox 2folder 481981box 3folder 491982box 3folder 501984-1986box 3folder 51	Transamerica Occidental Life, November 4, 1984	box 2	folder 46
1981 box 3 folder 49 1982 box 3 folder 50 1984-1986 box 3 folder 51	Interns, Undated	box 2	folder 47
1982 box 3 folder 50 1984-1986 box 3 folder 51	Undated	box 2	folder 48
1984-1986 box 3 folder 51	1981	box 3	folder 49
	1982	box 3	folder 50
With other members of Congress, 1984box 3folder 52	1984-1986	box 3	folder 51
	With other members of Congress, 1984	box 3	folder 52

Miscellaneous Photos

Title/Description	Instances	
Index, 1979, January	box 3	folder 53
Index, 1979, February	box 3	folder 54
Index, 1979, March	box 3	folder 55
Index, 1979, April	box 3	folder 56
Index, 1979, May	box 3	folder 57
Index, 1979, June	box 3	folder 58
Index, 1979, July	box 3	folder 59
Index, 1979, August	box 3	folder 60
1979, January	box 3	folder 61

Miscellaneous Photos

Title/Description	Instances	
1979, February	box 3	folder 62
1979, March	box 3	folder 63
1979, April	box 3	folder 64
1979, May	box 3	folder 65
1979, June	box 3	folder 66
1979, July	box 3	folder 67
1979, August	box 3	folder 68
1979, September	box 3	folder 69

1979, October	box 3	folder 70
1979, December	box 3	folder 71
1980, January	box 3	folder 72
1980, February	box 3	folder 73
1980, March	box 3	folder 74
1980, April	box 3	folder 75
1980, May	box 3	folder 76
1980, June	box 3	folder 77
1980, July	box 3	folder 78
1980, August	box 3	folder 79
1980, September	box 3	folder 80
1980, October	box 3	folder 81
1980, November	box 3	folder 82
1980, December	box 3	folder 83
For Spring Newsletter, 1981	box 3	folder 84
Official Photographs	box 4	folder 85
Personal-Family	box 4	folder 86
Personal-Family	box 4	folder 87
Personal-Family	box 4	folder 88
Walkout, GOP, April 1985	box 4	folder 89
Negatives	box 4	folder 90
Slides	box 4	folder 91

^ Return to Table of Contents

Media Relations

Arrangement

The Media Relations series is arranged in alphabetical order by folder title and chronologically thereafter. Information concerning the date, title, or subject is included when available. The "Press Releases" have a separate index for each year, with all indices filed at the beginning of the subject folder. The "Weekly Reports" are only partially indexed, with the indices appearing with the subject folder. For each individual subject folder, undated material is located at the end of the last month given for the corresponding year.

Series Description

1981

The media relations series documents Congressman Campbell's television and radio interviews as well as press releases, media advisories, and newsletters which were distributed to the press and constituents.

The "Media Advisory", 1982-1985, is a weekly itinerary for Campbell's upcoming media events. Each advisory gives time, date, and location of the particular event that Campbell plans to attend.

The "Newsletters", 1979-1986, are reports to Fourth District constituents on congressional issues and subjects of interest to them. Topics such as Social Security, textiles, trade, and defense are included.

The "Press Release", 1979-1986, are a nearly complete listing of news releases to the media. These releases deal primarily with congressional issues and legislation specifically involving Campbell. Each press release gives time, date, and location of release to the media.

The "Radio Advisory", 1982-1985, consists of notes, questions, and summations of Campbell's radio interviews.

The "Weekly Reports", 1979-1985, are weekly releases to the media concerning current issues associated with Campbell. Each report documents time and date of release to the media.

The "Weekly TV/Radio Schedules", 1982-1986, appear to have been designed primarily for Campbell to review upcoming television and radio interviews. The time, date, location, and interviewer are given for each scheduled interview. Also proposed topics and questions that will be addressed are included.

The largest portion of the series contains Congressman Campbell's "Press Releases" and his "Weekly Reports" to constituents. There is also a folder documenting federal grants to the Fourth District and Campbell's constituent services, 1983 and a candidate prospectus for South Carolina Congressman John L. Napier, 1980.

Title/Description	Instances	
Grants and Constituents	box 21	folder 1
Media Advisory		
Title/Description	Instances	
1982	box 21	folder 2
1983	box 21	folder 3
1984	box 21	folder 4
1985	box 21	folder 5
Napier, John L. Candidate Prospectus	box 21	folder 6
Newsletters, 1979-1986	box 21	folder 7
Press Release Index		
Title/Description	Instances	
1979	box 21	folder 8
1980	box 21	folder 9

Carroll Campbell Papers Mss.0087

	box 21	folder 10
1982	box 21	folder 11
1983	box 21	folder 12
1984	box 21	folder 13
1985	box 21	folder 14
1986	box 21	folder 15
Press Releases		
Title/Description	Instances	
1979	box 21	folder 16
1980	box 21	folder 17
1981	box 21	folder 18
1982	box 21	folder 19
1983	box 21	folder 20
1984	box 21	folder 21
1985	box 21	folder 22
1986	box 21	folder 23
Radio Advisory		
Title/Description	Instances	
1982	box 21	folder 24
1983	box 21	folder 25
1984	box 21	folder 26
1985	box 21	folder 27
Weekly Reports		
Title/Description	Instances	
1979	box 22	folder 28
1980	box 22	folder 29
1981	box 22	folder 30
1982	box 22	folder 31
1983	box 22	folder 32
1984	box 22	folder 33
1985	box 22	folder 34

Instances		
box 22	folder 35	
box 22	folder 36	
box 22	folder 37	
box 22	folder 38	
box 22	folder 39	
	box 22 box 22 box 22 box 22 box 22	box 22 folder 35 box 22 folder 36 box 22 folder 37 box 22 folder 38

^ Return to Table of Contents

Speeches Series

Arrangement

The speeches are arranged chronologically, 1979-1986. Information concerning the date, title or subject, and location of where the speech was given is included when available. It is difficult to identify the location of most of the speeches. Speeches that are not titled appear at the end of the corresponding month/year. Speeches that are not dated are filed at the end of the corresponding month/year. Speeches that are located at the last month for that time of year.

Series Description

Many speeches were given to Greenville-Spartanburg area civic organizations, business associations, and colleges. The subjects of the speeches include Republican political strategy, the Reagan economic program, and the South Carolina textile industry.

Title/Description	Instances	
Spartanburg Jaycees Dinner, January 26, 1979	box 19	folder 1
McSwain Dedication, April 29, 1979	box 19	folder 2
Commencement Address, Spartanburg Methodist College, May 5, 1979	box 19	folder 3
Greer Chamber of Commerce, August 9, 1979	box 19	folder 4
Hospital Administrators, August 10, 1979	box 19	folder 5
Retired Officers, September 14, 1979	box 19	folder 6
Greenville Hospital System Groundbreaking, October 2, 1979	box 19	folder 7
Greenville Chamber of Commerce, October 5, 1979	box 19	folder 8
Speech Material, 1979	box 19	folder 9
Sprouse, 1979	box 19	folder 10
Regulation, 1979	box 19	folder 11

1979	box 19	folder 12
Memorial Day, May 26, 1980	box 19	folder 13
Disabled American Veterans, May 30, 1980	box 19	folder 14
Dairy Association, June 10, 1980	box 19	folder 15
Greenville Leadership, June 20, 1980	box 19	folder 16
Stump Meeting, August 2, 1980	box 19	folder 17
Shriners Hillbilly Day, Central SC, August 9, 1980	box 19	folder 18
Republican Speech, August 1980	box 19	folder 19
September 13, 1980	box 19	folder 20
Lexington, September 16, 1980	box 19	folder 21
Pro Family Forum, September 19, 1980	box 19	folder 22
1980 Political Strategy in the South Atlanta Georgia, September 25, 1980	box 19	folder 23
North Greenville College, October 7,1980	box 19	folder 24
Autism, October 11, 1980	box 19	folder 25
Boiling Springs Fire Dedication, October 11, 1980	box 19	folder 26
Oakmont East Nursing Home, October 20, 1980	box 19	folder 27
Industrial Engineers, October 23, 1980	box 19	folder 28
B'nai B'rith, October 26, 1980	box 19	folder 29
Amusement and Music Operations Association, October 31, 1980	box 19	folder 30
National Association of Realtors, November 7, 1980	box 19	folder 31
Retired Seniors Volunteer Program Awards, November 13, 1980	box 19	folder 32
Beneficial, December 15, 1980	box 19	folder 33
Greenville Restaurant Association, December 17, 1980	box 19	folder 34
Legal, December 17, 1980	box 19	folder 35
Consumer Finance, 1980	box 19	folder 36
Sprouse, 1980	box 19	folder 37
1980	box 19	folder 38
South Carolina Bankers, January 9, 1981	box 19	folder 39
Rotary Law Enforcement, January 13, 1981	box 19	folder 40
National Association of Home Builders, January 21, 1981	box 19	folder 41

Nuclear Engineering Club, January 31, 1981	box 19	folder 42
Anderson College, February 11, 1981	box 19	folder 43
Telephone Pioneers, February 13, 1981	box 19	folder 44
North Carolina Savings and Loan, February 23, 1981	box 19	folder 45
Easter Seal, March 6, 1981	box 19	folder 46
Hospital Dedication Doctor's Memorial, April 5, 1981	box 19	folder 47
The Georgia Young Republican 1981 Awards Banquet, April 30, 1981	box 19	folder 48
ARC, May 1, 1981	box 19	folder 49
National Federation of Republican Women, May 12, 1981	box 19	folder 50
Anderson Vocation Rehabilitation, May 22, 1981	box 19	folder 51
Memorial Day, May 24, 1981	box 19	folder 52
Hampton Park Christian School, May 25, 1981	box 19	folder 53
Reagan Economic Plan, Spring 1981	box 19	folder 54
Flag Day, June 14, 1981	box 19	folder 55
Rural Letter Carriers, June 15, 1981	box 19	folder 56
Core Group Dinner, July 23, 1981	box 19	folder 57
Defense American Security Council, July 23, 1981	box 19	folder 58
Women In Energy, August 13, 1981	box 19	folder 59
Butte Knit Management, August 14, 1981	box 19	folder 60
Chestnut Hill Mental Health, August 18, 1981	box 19	folder 61
Greenville County Medical Society, August 18, 1981	box 19	folder 62
Recovery, August 1981	box 19	folder 63
South East Gas Association, September 18, 1981	box 19	folder 64
Bronze Elephant, October 8, 1981	box 19	folder 65
Spartanburg Development Association, October 9, 1981	box 19	folder 66
South Carolina Federation of Republican Women, October 17, 1981	box 19	folder 67
Strom Thurmond, October 29, 1981	box 19	folder 68
November 2, 1981	box 19	folder 69
Greenville Realtors, November 6, 1981	box 19	folder 70
Student Rally Honor Society, November 9, 1981	box 19	folder 71
Bond "E" Award, November 13, 1981	box 19	folder 72

Boiling Springs Thanksgiving, November 14, 1981	box 19	folder 73
All Star Banquet, December 9, 1981	box 19	folder 74
Piedmont Insurance Women, 1981	box 19	folder 75
Taxes, 1981	box 19	folder 76
Southern Republican Leadership Conference, January 15, 1982	box 19	folder 77
Piedmont General Contractors, January 28, 1982	box 19	folder 78
Council on Exceptional Children, January 31, 1982	box 19	folder 79
Federal Procurement Program, February 9, 1982	box 19	folder 80
Career Exposition, February 15, 1982	box 19	folder 81
D.R. Hill Middle School, February 15, 1982	box 19	folder 82
Governor's Conference on Tourism, February 20, 1982	box 19	folder 83
VFW Annual Legislative Banquet, February 22, 1982	box 19	folder 84
Greenville Mental Retardation Commission, February 22, 1982	box 19	folder 85
Reaganomics, February 1982	box 19	folder 86
GE/Insurance, March 12, 1982	box 19	folder 87
Trade Luncheon, April 7, 1982	box 19	folder 88
Clemson Convocation, April 7, 1982	box 19	folder 89
Spartanburg Chamber of Commerce/Zonata, April 12-13, 1982	box 19	folder 90
American Textile Manufacturer's Institute, April 17, 1982	box 19	folder 91
South Carolina Credit Union League, April 23, 1982	box 19	folder 92
Junior Achievement, April 29, 1982	box 19	folder 93
Clemson Furman MBA, May 2, 1982	box 19	folder 94
Council for Exceptional Children, May 3, 1982	box 19	folder 95
Spartanburg Day School, May 3, 1982	box 19	folder 96
Red Cross/Spartan Mills, May 7, 1982	box 19	folder 97
South Carolina Jaycees, May 15, 1982	box 19	folder 98
South Carolina Textile Manufacturers, May 22, 1982	box 19	folder 99
Alabama Urban League, June 8, 1982	box 19	folder 100
American Business Women's Association, June 21, 1982	box 20	folder 101
GE/Insurance, June 1982	box 20	folder 102

Independence Day, July 5, 1982	box 20	folder 103
U.S. Shelter, July 19, 1982	box 20	folder 104
Man Made Fibers, July 21, 1982	box 20	folder 105
Municipal Association of South Carolina, August 6, 1982	box 20	folder 106
Professional Engineers, September 17, 1982	box 20	folder 107
Engineering/Riritan, September 24-25, 1982	box 20	folder 108
Emergency Management, October 2, 1982	box 20	folder 109
Cash Management, October 9, 1982	box 20	folder 110
Tax, October 19, 1982	box 20	folder 111
Furman, October 20, 1982	box 20	folder 112
Buncombe Street United Methodist, October 20, 1982	box 20	folder 113
Sunbelt Conference, October 26, 1982	box 20	folder 114
Postmasters, October 30, 1982	box 20	folder 115
Eastside High School, November 18, 1982	box 20	folder 116
Association of General Contractors, November 29, 1982	box 20	folder 117
Pickens County Municipal Association, December 3, 1982	box 20	folder 118
Review, January 17-21 1983	box 20	folder 119
March 9, 1983	box 20	folder 120
Morningside Baptist Church, March 13, 1983	box 20	folder 121
Indo American Association, April 9, 1983	box 20	folder 122
POW/MIA, April 9, 1983	box 20	folder 123
Spartanburg Public Safety Facility, April 17, 1983	box 20	folder 124
Byrnes High School, April 22, 1983	box 20	folder 125
USC Union, May 15, 1983	box 20	folder 126
Hillcrest High School, May 31, 1983	box 20	folder 127
Byrnes Scholars, June 11, 1983	box 20	folder 128
Clemson Seminar, June 18, 1983	box 20	folder 129
American Public Welfare Association, June 21, 1983	box 20	folder 130
Anderson Vocational Education Industry Lunch, June 24, 1983	box 20	folder 131
Peden Reunion, July 17, 1983	box 20	folder 132
Stone Apparel Fiftieth Anniversary, August 11, 1983	box 20	folder 133

Club Speech, August 1983

	box 20	folder 134
Sherman College of Straight Chiropratic, September 17, 1983	box 20	folder 135
National Association of Home Builders, September 26, 1983	box 20	folder 136
United Way Kick Off, October 3, 1983	box 20	folder 137
Greenville Teachers Conference, October 5, 1983	box 20	folder 138
Multi Unit Food Service Operators, October 12, 1983	box 20	folder 139
IFA, November 1, 1983	box 20	folder 140
Department of Commerce Import Administration, November 3, 1983	box 20	folder 141
National Association of Realtors, November 11, 1983	box 20	folder 142
Transam Occidental Life Insurance, November 14, 1983	box 20	folder 143
Textiles Seminar, December 12, 1983	box 20	folder 144
Club Speech, December 13, 1983	box 20	folder 145
Civil Service, 1983	box 20	folder 146
Greenville Civic Association, 1983	box 20	folder 147
Politics, 1983	box 20	folder 148
Southern Repulican Leadership Conference, January 28, 1984	box 20	folder 149
National Cotton Council, February 7, 1984	box 20	folder 150
North Greenville College, February 16, 1984	box 20	folder 151
Beta Club Convention, February 18, 1984	box 20	folder 152
Economy, February 1984	box 20	folder 153
Peach Council, March 2, 1984	box 20	folder 154
South Carolina Coalition of Handicapped Persons	box 20	folder 155
American Association of Equipment Lessors, March 5, 1984	box 20	folder 156
Oil Jobbers, March 19, 1984	box 20	folder 157
SME Club, March 26, 1984	box 20	folder 158
Doctors, March 28, 1984	box 20	folder 159
Postmasters, March 31, 1984	box 20	folder 160
Leadership Greenville, May 1, 1984	box 20	folder 161
General Electric, May 7, 1984	box 20	folder 162
Blalock Dedication, May 11, 1984	box 20	folder 163
Greenville Tech, May 14, 1984	box 20	folder 164

College Commencement, May 1984	box 20	folder 165
GED Graduation, June 8, 1984	box 20	folder 166
Politics, June 23, 1984	box 20	folder 167
June 26, 1984	box 20	folder 168
July 4, 1984	box 20	folder 169
Tri County Transportation, July 12, 1984	box 20	folder 170
Kidney Foundation, July 17, 1984	box 20	folder 171
Piedmont Contractors, July 19, 1984	box 20	folder 172
Press Conference Washington, DC, August 1, 1984	box 20	folder 173
Greenville Tech, August 24, 1984	box 20	folder 174
Greenville Realtors, August 30, 1984	box 20	folder 175
Politics, August 1984	box 20	folder 176
Greer Church of God Seniors, October 8, 1984	box 20	folder 177
Union Library, October 20, 1984	box 20	folder 178
American Society of Mechanical Engineers, October 25, 1984	box 20	folder 179
Bob Jones, November 17, 1984	box 20	folder 180
Fall 1984	box 20	folder 181
Foreign Affairs, Fall 1984	box 20	folder 182
Introduction of Eugene E. Stone III Poinsett Club, Greenville SC, 1984	box 20	folder 183
Politics, 1984	box 20	folder 184
Tri County Transportation, 1984	box 20	folder 185
Homebuilders, January 10, 1985	box 20	folder 186
Jaycees, January 26, 1985	box 20	folder 187
American Federal Dedication, February 11, 1985	box 20	folder 188
Boy Scouts, March 2, 1985	box 20	folder 189
Spartanburg Municipal, March 28, 1985	box 20	folder 190
Southside Christian, March 29, 1985	box 20	folder 191
Civic Speech, March 1985	box 20	folder 192
Landscape Architects, April 20, 1985	box 20	folder 193
American Cancer Society Memorial, May 27, 1985	box 20	folder 194
South Carolina Residential Care, May 28, 1985	box 20	folder 195
Disabled American Veterans, May 21, 1985		

Disabled American Veterans, May 31, 1985

Carroll Campbell Papers Mss.0087

	box 20	folder 196
Shannon Forest, May 31, 1985	box 20	folder 197
Citizens Against Violent Crime (CAVE), August 29, 1985	box 20	folder 198
Tax Speech, September 25, 1985	box 20	folder 199
IRET, October 23, 1985	box 20	folder 200
Leadership, November 8, 1985	box 20	folder 201
1985	box 20	folder 202
Southern Republican Leadership Conference, March 1, 1986	box 20	folder 203
YMCA Prayer Breakfast, March 24, 1986	box 20	folder 204
Food Bank, March 27, 1986	box 20	folder 205
VFW Introduction, March 31, 1986	box 20	folder 206
State Law Enforcement Division, April 4, 1986	box 20	folder 207
South Carolina Bank Administration Institute, May 15, 1986	box 20	folder 208
Disabled American Veterans, June 23, 1986	box 20	folder 209
Miscellaneous Speech Material, 1979-1986	box 20	folder 210

^ Return to Table of Contents

Clippings, 1978-1986

Arrangement

The series is organized by year, then alphabetically by name of the publication the clipping is from, then chronologically by date within the folders.

Series Description

The clippings series has newspaper clippings related to Campbell. The majority of papers are from South Carolina with some national papers. Many of the items are photocopies which either Campbell's staff or workers in Special Collections made.

Title/Description	Instances		
Greenville News Index, 1978	box 1	folder 1	
Greenville News, December 1978	box 1	folder 2	
Greenville Piedmont, November 1978	box 1	folder 3	
Chesnee Tribune Index, 1979	box 1	folder 4	
Chesnee Tribune, 1979			
Title/Description	Instances		

February	box 1	folder 5	
June	box 1	folder 6	
July	box 1	folder 7	
August	box 1	folder 8	
September	box 1	folder 9	
October	box 1	folder 10	
November	box 1	folder 11	
December	box 1	folder 12	
Columbia Record, October 1979	box 1	folder 13	
Cowpens Pacolet Tribune Index, 1979	box 1	folder 14	

Cowpens Pacolet Tribune, 1979

•		
Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 1	folder 15
February	box 1	folder 16
March	box 1	folder 17
June	box 1	folder 18
July	box 1	folder 19
August	box 1	folder 20
September	box 1	folder 21
October	box 1	folder 22
December	box 1	folder 23
Daily News Record, November 1979	box 1	folder 24
Charleston Evening Post, November 1979	box 1	folder 25
First Monday, February-August, 1979	box 1	folder 26
Focus Index, 1979	box 1	folder 27
Focus		
Title/Description	Instances	
April	box 1	folder 28
Мау	box 1	folder 29
June	box 1	folder 30
July	box 1	folder 31
A		

August

Carroll Campbell Papers Mss.0087

	box 1	folder 32	
September	box 1	folder 33	
Greenville County Monitor Index, 1979	box 1	folder 34	

Greenville County Monitor, 1979

Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 1	folder 35
February	box 1	folder 36
March	box 1	folder 37
April	box 1	folder 38
June	box 1	folder 39
July	box 1	folder 40
August	box 1	folder 41
September	box 1	folder 42
Greenville News Index, 1979	box 1	folder 43

Greenville News, 1979

Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 1	folder 44
February	box 1	folder 45
March	box 1	folder 46
April	box 1	folder 47
Мау	box 1	folder 48
June	box 1	folder 49
July	box 1	folder 50
August	box 1	folder 51
September	box 1	folder 52
October	box 1	folder 53
November	box 1	folder 54
December	box 1	folder 55
Greenville News and Piedmont Index, 1979	box 1	folder 56
Greenville News and Piedmont, 1979	box 1	folder 57

Greenville Piedmont, 1979

Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 1	folder 58
February	box 1	folder 59
March	box 1	folder 60
April	box 1	folder 61
Мау	box 1	folder 62
June	box 1	folder 63
July	box 1	folder 64
August	box 1	folder 65
September	box 1	folder 66
October	box 1	folder 67
November	box 1	folder 68
December	box 1	folder 69
Greer Citizen Index, 1979	box 1	folder 70
Greer Citizen, 1979	box 1	folder 71
Inman Times Index, 1979	box 1	folder 72
Inman Times, 1979	box 1	folder 73
Irmese Independent, 1979	box 1	folder 74
News and Courier, 1979	box 1	folder 75
News Leader Index, 1979	box 1	folder 76
News Leader, 1979	box 1	folder 77
Spartanburg Herald, 1979	box 1	folder 78
Spartanburg Metro, 1979	box 1	folder 79
Spartanburg Tribune, 1979	box 1	folder 80
Spartan Weekly and Chesnee Cowpens News, 1979	box 1	folder 81
<i>State</i> , 1979	box 1	folder 82
Fountain Inn Tribune Times Index, 1979	box 1	folder 83
Fountain Inn Tribune Times, 1979	box 1	folder 84
Woodruff News Index, 1979	box 1	folder 85
Woodruff News, 1979	box 1	folder 86
Aiken Standard, 1980	box 2	folder 87
AP UPI, 1980	box 2	folder 88

Atlanta Constitution, 1980	box 2	folder 89
Camden Chronicle, 1980	box 2	folder 90
Charleston Evening Post, 1980	box 2	folder 91
Charleston News and Courier, 1980	box 2	folder 92
Chesnee Tribune, 1980	box 2	folder 93
Columbia Daily Record, January 1980	box 2	folder 94
Columbia Record, 1980	box 2	folder 95
Congressional Quarterly, 1980	box 2	folder 96
Cowpens Pacolet Tribune, 1980	box 2	folder 97
Florence Morning News, 1980	box 2	folder 98
<i>Focus</i> , 1980	box 2	folder 99

Greenville News, 1980

Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 2	folder 100
February	box 2	folder 101
March	box 2	folder 102
April	box 2	folder 103
Мау	box 2	folder 104
June	box 2	folder 105
July	box 2	folder 106
August	box 2	folder 107
October	box 2	folder 108
Greenville News/Piedmont, 1980	box 2	folder 109

Greenville Piedmont, 1980

Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 2	folder 110
February	box 2	folder 111
March	box 2	folder 112
April	box 2	folder 113
Мау	box 2	folder 114
June	box 2	folder 115

July	box 2	folder 116
August	box 2	folder 117
Greenwood Index Journal, 1980	box 2	folder 118
Greer Citizen, 1980	box 2	folder 119
Human Events, 1980	box 2	folder 120
Inman Times, 1980	box 2	folder 121
Orangeburg Times Democrat, 1980	box 2	folder 122
Reporter, 1980	box 2	folder 123
Republican Convention, 1980	box 2	folder 124
Spartanburg Herald/Journal, 1980	box 2	folder 125
Spartanburg Metro, 1980	box 2	folder 126
Spartanburg Tribune, 1980	box 2	folder 127
Spartan Weekly, 1980	box 2	folder 128
<i>State</i> , 1980	box 2	folder 129
Sumter Daily Item, 1980	box 2	folder 130
Tribune Times, 1980	box 2	folder 131
Woodruff News, 1980	box 2	folder 132
Aiken Standard, 1981	box 2	folder 133

Anderson Independent/Daily Mail, 1981

Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 2	folder 134
February	box 2	folder 135
Мау	box 2	folder 136
June	box 2	folder 137
July	box 2	folder 138
August	box 2	folder 139
September	box 2	folder 140
October	box 2	folder 141
November	box 2	folder 142
December	box 2	folder 143
Bamburg Advertiser Herald, 1981	box 2	folder 144
Beaufort Gazette, 1981	box 3	folder 145

Camden Chronicle, 1981	box 3	folder 146
Charleston News and Courier Ev	ening Post, 1981	
Title/Description	Instances	
February	box 3	folder 147
March	box 3	folder 148
April	box 3	folder 149
Мау	box 3	folder 150
June	box 3	folder 151
July	box 3	folder 152
August	box 3	folder 153
September	box 3	folder 154
October	box 3	folder 155
November	box 3	folder 156
Chesnee Cowpens News, 1981	box 3	folder 157
Chesnee Tribune, 1981	box 3	folder 158
Columbia Record, 1981		
Title/Description	Instances	
April	box 3	folder 159
Max	box 3	folder 160
May	DOX 3	101011 100
June	box 3	folder 161
-		
June	box 3	folder 161
June July	box 3 box 3	folder 161 folder 162
June July September	box 3 box 3 box 3	folder 161 folder 162 folder 163
June July September October	box 3 box 3 box 3 box 3	folder 161 folder 162 folder 163 folder 164
June July September October December	box 3 box 3 box 3 box 3 box 3 box 3	folder 161 folder 162 folder 163 folder 164 folder 165
June July September October December Columbia St. Andrews News, 1981	box 3 box 3 box 3 box 3 box 3 box 3 box 3	folder 161 folder 162 folder 163 folder 164 folder 165 folder 166
June July September October December Columbia St. Andrews News, 1981 Community New, 1981	box 3 box 3 box 3 box 3 box 3 box 3 box 3 box 3	folder 161 folder 162 folder 163 folder 164 folder 165 folder 166 folder 167
June July September October December Columbia St. Andrews News, 1981 Community New, 1981 Daily News Record, 1981	box 3 box 3 box 3 box 3 box 3 box 3 box 3 box 3 box 3	folder 161 folder 162 folder 163 folder 164 folder 165 folder 166 folder 167 folder 168
June July September October December Columbia St. Andrews News, 1981 Community New, 1981 Daily News Record, 1981 Easley Progress, 1981	box 3 box 3 box 3 box 3 box 3 box 3 box 3 box 3 box 3 box 3	folder 161 folder 162 folder 163 folder 164 folder 165 folder 165 folder 166 folder 167 folder 168 folder 169

Georgetown Times, 1981	box 3	folder 173
Greenville News Index, 1981-1982	box 3	folder 174
Greenville News		
Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 3	folder 175
February	box 3	folder 176
March	box 3	folder 177
April	box 3	folder 178
Мау	box 3	folder 179
June	box 3	folder 180
July	box 3	folder 181
August	box 3	folder 182
September	box 3	folder 183
October	box 3	folder 184
November	box 3	folder 185
December	box 3	folder 186
Greenville Piedmont Index, 1981-82	box 3	folder 187

Greenville Piedmont, 1981

Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 3	folder 188
February	box 3	folder 189
March	box 3	folder 190
April	box 3	folder 191
Мау	box 3	folder 192
June	box 3	folder 193
July	box 3	folder 194
August	box 3	folder 195
September	box 3	folder 196
October	box 3	folder 197
November	box 3	folder 198
December	box 3	folder 199

Greer Citizen, 1981	box 3	folder 200
Hampton Guardian, 1981	box 3	folder 201
Human Events, 1981	box 3	folder 202
Inman Times, 1981	box 3	folder 203
Kershaw News Era, 1981	box 3	folder 204
Lake City S.C. News Post, 1981	box 3	folder 205
Lancaster News, 1981	box 3	folder 206
Laurens County Advertiser, 1981	box 3	folder 207
Marietta Monitor, 1981	box 3	folder 208
Marietta Northwest Sentinel, 1981	box 3	folder 209
Mountain Monitor, 1981	box 3	folder 210
Myrtle Beach Sun News, 1981	box 3	folder 211
Newberry Observer, 1981	box 3	folder 212
Orangeburg Times Democrat, 1981	box 3	folder 213
Pickens Sentinel, 1981	box 3	folder 214
Rock Hill Evening Herald, 1981	box 3	folder 215
Southern Textile News, 1981	box 3	folder 216

Spartanburg Herald/Journal, 1981

Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 3	folder 217
February	box 3	folder 218
March	box 3	folder 219
April	box 3	folder 220
Мау	box 3	folder 221
June	box 3	folder 222
July	box 3	folder 223
August	box 3	folder 224
September	box 3	folder 225
October	box 3	folder 226
November	box 3	folder 227
December	box 3	folder 228
Spartanburg Metro, 1981	box 4	folder 229

Spartanburg Tribune, 1981	box 4	folder 230
Spartan Weekly, 1981	box 4	folder 231
<i>State</i> , 1981		
Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 4	folder 232
February	box 4	folder 233
March	box 4	folder 234
April	box 4	folder 235
Мау	box 4	folder 236
June	box 4	folder 237
July	box 4	folder 238
August	box 4	folder 239
September	box 4	folder 240
October	box 4	folder 241
November	box 4	folder 242
December	box 4	folder 243
Sumter Daily Item, 1981	box 4	folder 244
Sumter News, 1981	box 4	folder 245
Union County News, 1981	box 4	folder 246
Union Daily Times, 1981	box 4	folder 247
Williamston Journal, 1981	box 4	folder 248
Woodruff News, 1981	box 4	folder 249
Aiken Standard, 1982	box 4	folder 250
Abbeville Press and Banner, 1982	box 4	folder 251

Anderson Independent/Daily Mail, 1982

Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 4	folder 252
February	box 4	folder 253
March	box 4	folder 254
April	box 4	folder 255
Мау	box 4	folder 256

June	box 4	folder 257	
July	box 4	folder 258	
August	box 4	folder 259	
September	box 4	folder 260	
October	box 4	folder 261	
November	box 4	folder 262	
December	box 4	folder 263	
Beaufort Gazette, 1982	box 4	folder 264	
Belton News, 1982	box 4	folder 265	
Bennettsville Marlboro Herald Advocate, 1982	box 4	folder 266	
Black Times, 1982	box 4	folder 267	
Calhoun Falls Calhoun News, 1982	box 4	folder 268	
Camden Chronicle, 1982	box 4	folder 269	

Charleston News and Courier/Evening Post, 1982

Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 4	folder 270
February	box 4	folder 271
March	box 4	folder 272
April	box 4	folder 273
Мау	box 4	folder 274
June	box 4	folder 275
July	box 4	folder 276
August	box 4	folder 277
September	box 4	folder 278
October	box 4	folder 279
November	box 4	folder 280
December	box 4	folder 281
Chesnee Tribune, 1982	box 4	folder 282
Clarendon Chronicle, 1982	box 4	folder 283
Clemson Messenger, 1982	box 4	folder 284
Clinton Chronicle, 1982	box 4	folder 285
Colombia Black News, 1982	box 4	folder 286

itle/Description	Instances	
January	box 4	folder 287
February	box 4	folder 288
March	box 4	folder 289
April	box 4	folder 290
Мау	box 4	folder 291
June	box 4	folder 292
uly	box 4	folder 293
August	box 4	folder 294
September	box 4	folder 295
October	box 4	folder 296
November	box 4	folder 297
December	box 4	folder 298
ommunity News, 1982	box 4	folder 299
owpens Pacolet Tribune, 1982	box 4	folder 300
aily News Record, 1982	box 4	folder 301
sley Progress, 1982	box 4	folder 302
prence Morning News, 1982	box 4	folder 303
rt Mill Times, 1982	box 4	folder 304
ountain Inn Tribune Times, 1982	box 4	folder 305
affney Ledger, 1982	box 4	folder 306
eorgetown Times, 1982	box 5	folder 307
reenville News, 1982		
e/Description	Instances	
anuary	box 5	folder 308
February	box 5	folder 309
Iarch	box 5	folder 310
April	box 5	folder 311

May

box 5

box 5

folder 312

folder 313

July	box 5	folder 314
August	box 5	folder 315
September	box 5	folder 316
October	box 5	folder 317
November	box 5	folder 318
December	box 5	folder 319
Greenville News and Piedmont, 1982	box 5	folder 320

Greenville Piedmont, 1982

Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 5	folder 321
February	box 5	folder 322
March	box 5	folder 323
April	box 5	folder 324
May	box 5	folder 325
June	box 5	folder 326
July	box 5	folder 327
August	box 5	folder 328
September	box 5	folder 329
October	box 5	folder 330
November	box 5	folder 331
December	box 5	folder 332
Greenwood Index Journal, 1982	box 5	folder 333
Greer Citizen, 1982	box 5	folder 334
Hemingway Weekly Observer, 1982	box 5	folder 335
Hilton Head Island News, 1982	box 5	folder 336
Honea Path Chronicle, 1982	box 5	folder 337
Inman Times, 1982	box 5	folder 338
Irmo Independent News, 1982	box 5	folder 339
Kershaw News Era, 1982	box 5	folder 340
Lancaster News, 1982	box 5	folder 341
Lancaster Leader, 1982	box 5	folder 342
Laurens County Advertiser, 1982	box 5	folder 343

Loris Sentinel, 1982	box 5	folder 344
Marietta Monitor, 1982	box 5	folder 345
Marietta Northwest Sentinel, 1982	box 5	folder 346
McCormick Messenger, 1982	box 5	folder 347
Mountain Monitor, 1982	box 5	folder 348
Myrtle Beach Sun News, 1982	box 5	folder 349
Newberry Observer, 1982	box 5	folder 350
Northwest Sentinel, 1982	box 5	folder 351
Orangeburg Times Democrat, 1982	box 6	folder 352
Pageland Progressive, 1982	box 6	folder 353
Pickens Sentinel, 1982	box 6	folder 354
Rock Hill Evening Herald, 1982	box 6	folder 355

Spartanburg Herald/Journal, 1982

Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 6 folder 356	
February	box 6 folder 357	
March	box 6 folder 358	
April	box 6 folder 359	
Мау	box 6 folder 360	
June	box 6 folder 361	
July	box 6 folder 362	
August	box 6 folder 363	
September	box 6 folder 364	
October	box 6 folder 365	
November	box 6 folder 366	
December	box 6 folder 367	
Spartanburg Tribune, 1982	box 6 folder 368	
Spartanburg Weekly, 1982	box 6 folder 369	
<i>State</i> , 1982		
Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 6 folder 370	

February	box 6	folder 371
March	box 6	folder 372
April	box 6	folder 373
Мау	box 6	folder 374
June	box 6	folder 375
July	box 6	folder 376
August	box 6	folder 377
September	box 6	folder 378
October	box 6	folder 379
November	box 6	folder 380
December	box 6	folder 381
Sumter Daily Item, 1982	box 6	folder 382
Sumter News, 1982	box 6	folder 383
Union Daily Times, 1982	box 6	folder 384
Williamston Journal, 1982	box 6	folder 385
Woodruff News, 1982	box 6	folder 386
Abbeville Press and Banner, 1983	box 6	folder 387
Aiken Standard, 1983	box 6	folder 388

Anderson Independent-Mail, 1983

Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 6	folder 389
February	box 6	folder 390
March	box 6	folder 391
April	box 6	folder 392
Мау	box 6	folder 393
June	box 6	folder 394
July	box 6	folder 395
September	box 6	folder 396
October	box 6	folder 397
November	box 6	folder 398
December	box 6	folder 399
Beaufort Gazette, 1983	box 6	folder 400

Belton News, 1983	box 6	folder 401
Bennettsville Marlboro Herald-Advocate, 1983	box 6	folder 402
Camden Chronicle, 1983	box 7	folder 403
Charleston Evening Post, 1983	box 7	folder 404

Charleston News and Courier/Evening Post, 1983

Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 7	folder 405
February	box 7	folder 406
March	box 7	folder 407
April	box 7	folder 408
Мау	box 7	folder 409
June	box 7	folder 410
July	box 7	folder 411
August	box 7	folder 412
September	box 7	folder 413
October	box 7	folder 414
November	box 7	folder 415
December	box 7	folder 416
Chesnee Tribune, 1983	box 7	folder 417
Chester News and Reporter, 1983	box 7	folder 418
Clemson Messenger, 1983	box 7	folder 419
Clinton Chronicle, 1983	box 7	folder 420
Columbia Black News, 1983	box 7	folder 421

Columbia Record, 1983

Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 7	folder 422
February	box 7	folder 423
March	box 7	folder 424
April	box 7	folder 425
Мау	box 7	folder 426
June	box 7	folder 427

July	box 7	folder 428
September	box 7	folder 429
October	box 7	folder 430
November	box 7	folder 431
December	box 7	folder 432
Conway Horry Independent, 1983	box 7	folder 433
Cowpens Tribune, 1983	box 7	folder 434
Daily News Record, 1983	box 7	folder 435
Dillon Herald, 1983	box 7	folder 436
Florence Morning News, 1983	box 7	folder 437
Gaffney Ledger, 1983	box 7	folder 438

Greenville News, 1983

Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 7	folder 439
February	box 7	folder 440
March	box 7	folder 441
April	box 7	folder 442
Мау	box 7	folder 443
June	box 7	folder 444
July	box 7	folder 445
August	box 7	folder 446
September	box 7	folder 447
October	box 7	folder 448
December	box 7	folder 449
Greenville Piedmont, 1983	box 7	folder 450

Greenville Piedmont, 1983

Title/Description	Instances
April	box 7 folder 451
May	box 7 folder 452
June	box 7 folder 453
July	box 7 folder 454

August	box 7	folder 455
September	box 7	folder 456
October	box 7	folder 457
November	box 7	folder 458
December	box 7	folder 459
Greenville News Piedmont, 1983	box 7	folder 460
Greenwood Index Journal, 1983	box 7	folder 461
Greer Citizen, 1983	box 7	folder 462
Hanahan News, 1983	box 7	folder 463
Hilton Head Island News, 1983	box 7	folder 464
Honea Path Chronicle, 1983	box 7	folder 465
Human Events, 1983	box 7	folder 466
Inman Times, 1983	box 7	folder 467
Irmo Independent News, 1983	box 7	folder 468
Kershaw News Era, 1983	box 7	folder 469
Lancaster News, 1983	box 7	folder 470
Landrum Leader, 1983	box 7	folder 471
Laurens County Advertiser, 1983	box 7	folder 472
Liberty Monitor, 1983	box 7	folder 473
Marietta Monitor, 1983	box 7	folder 474
Marietta Northwest Sentinel, 1983	box 7	folder 475
McCormick Messenger, 1983	box 7	folder 476
Myrtle Beach Sun News, 1983	box 7	folder 477
Newberry Observer, 1983	box 8	folder 478
North Myrtle Beach Times, 1983	box 8	folder 479
Orangeburg Times-Democrat, 1983	box 8	folder 480
Pageland Progressive, 1983	box 8	folder 481
Palmetto Leader, 1983	box 8	folder 482
Pickens Sentinel, 1983	box 8	folder 483
Rock Hill Evening Herald, 1983	box 8	folder 484
Rock Hill Times, 1983	box 8	folder 485

Spartanburg Herald-Journal, 1983

le/Description	Instances	
January	box 8	folder 486
February	box 8	folder 487
March	box 8	folder 488
April	box 8	folder 489
Мау	box 8	folder 490
June	box 8	folder 491
July	box 8	folder 492
August	box 8	folder 493
September	box 8	folder 494
October	box 8	folder 495
November	box 8	folder 496
December	box 8	folder 497
Spartanburg Star Tribune, 1983	box 8	folder 498
Spartanburg Tribune, 1983	box 8	folder 499
Spartan Weekly, 1983	box 8	folder 500
Spartan Weekly and Chesnee Cowpens News, 1983	box 8	folder 501
St. Matthews Calhoun Times, 1983	box 8	folder 502

State, 1983

Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 8	folder 503
February	box 8	folder 504
March	box 8	folder 505
April	box 8	folder 506
Мау	box 8	folder 507
June	box 8	folder 508
July	box 8	folder 509
August	box 8	folder 510
September	box 8	folder 511
October	box 8	folder 512
November	box 8	folder 513
December	box 8	folder 514

Summerville Journal-Scene, 1983	box 8	folder 515
Sumter Daily Item, 1983	box 8	folder 516
Sumter News, 1983	box 8	folder 517
Travelers Rest Mountain Monitor, 1983	box 8	folder 518
Union County News, 1983	box 8	folder 519

Union Daily Times, 1983

Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 8	folder 520
February	box 8	folder 521
March	box 8	folder 522
April	box 8	folder 523
Мау	box 8	folder 524
June	box 8	folder 525
July	box 8	folder 526
August	box 8	folder 527
September	box 8	folder 528
October	box 8	folder 529
November	box 8	folder 530
December	box 8	folder 531
Williamston Journal, 1983	box 8	folder 532
Woodruff News, 1983	box 8	folder 533
Abbeville Press and Banner, 1984	box 9	folder 534

Aiken Standard, 1984

Title/Description	Instances	
January-May	box 9	folder 535
August	box 9	folder 536
September	box 9	folder 537
October	box 9	folder 538
November	box 9	folder 539
Allendale Citizen Leader, 1984	box 9	folder 540

Anderson Independent Mail, 1984

Title/Description	Instances	
January-February	box 9	folder 541
March	box 9	folder 542
April	box 9	folder 543
May	box 9	folder 544
June-July	box 9	folder 545
August	box 9	folder 546
September	box 9	folder 547
October	box 9	folder 548
November	box 9	folder 549
Batesburg Twin City News, 1984	box 9	folder 550

Beaufort Gazette, 1984

Title/Description	Instances	
February-May	box 9	folder 551
July	box 9	folder 552
August	box 9	folder 553
September-October	box 9	folder 554
November	box 9	folder 555
Belton News, 1984	box 9	folder 556
Bennettsville S.C. Marlboro Herald Advocate, 1984	box 9	folder 557
Bishopville S.C. Lee City Observer, 1984	box 9	folder 558
Black News, 1984, February	box 9	folder 559
Charleston Chronicle, 1984	box 9	folder 560

Charleston News and Courier/Evening Post, 1984

Title/Description	Instances	Instances	
January	box 9	folder 561	
February	box 9	folder 562	
March-April	box 9	folder 563	
Мау	box 9	folder 564	
June	box 9	folder 565	
July	box 9	folder 566	

August

Carroll Campbell Papers Mss.0087

	box 9	folder 567
September	box 9	folder 568
October	box 9	folder 569
November	box 9	folder 570
December	box 9	folder 571

Chesnee Tribune, 1984

Title/Description	Instances	
March-April	box 9	folder 572
June	box 9	folder 573
July	box 9	folder 574
August	box 9	folder 575
September	box 9	folder 576
October	box 9	folder 577
Christian Science Monitor, January-July 1984	box 9	folder 578
Clemson Messenger, 1984	box 9	folder 579
Clinton Chronicle, 1984	box 9	folder 580
Clover Herald, 1984	box 9	folder 581

Columbia Record, 1984

Title/Description	Instances		
January	box 9	folder 582	
February	box 9	folder 583	
March	box 9	folder 584	
April-July	box 9	folder 585	
August-November	box 9	folder 586	
Columbia Star Reformer, 1984	box 9	folder 587	
Conway Field and Herald, 1984	box 9	folder 588	
Cowpens Pacolet Tribune, March-May 1984	box 9	folder 589	
Darlington News and Press, 1984	box 9	folder 590	
Dillon Herald, 1984	box 9	folder 591	
Easley Progress, 1984	box 9	folder 592	
Evans and Novak, 1984	box 9	folder 593	

Florence Morning News, 1984

January	box 9	folder 594
February	box 9	folder 595
April	box 9	folder 596
May	box 9	folder 597
June	box 9	folder 598
July	box 9	folder 599
August	box 9	folder 600
September	box 9	folder 601
October	box 9	folder 602
November	box 9	folder 603

Fountain Inn Tribune Times, 1984

Title/Description	Instances	
June	box 9	folder 604
July-November	box 9	folder 605
Furman University Paladin, 1984	box 9	folder 606

Gaffney Ledger, 1984

Title/Description	Instances	
April-May	box 9	folder 607
July-August	box 9	folder 608
September	box 9	folder 609
October	box 9	folder 610
Goose Creek Gazette, 1984	box 9	folder 611

Greenville News, 1984

Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 9	folder 612
February	box 9	folder 613
March	box 9	folder 614
April	box 9	folder 615
Мау	box 9	folder 616
June	box 9	folder 617
July	box 9	folder 618

August	box 9	folder 619
September	box 9	folder 620
October	box 9	folder 621
November	box 9	folder 622
December	box 9	folder 623

Greenville Piedmont, 1984

Title/Description	Instances	
February	box 10	folder 624
March	box 10	folder 625
April	box 10	folder 626
May	box 10	folder 627
June	box 10	folder 628
July	box 10	folder 629
August	box 10	folder 630
September	box 10	folder 631
October	box 10	folder 632
November	box 10	folder 633
December	box 10	folder 634

Greenwood Index-Journal, 1984

Title/Description	Instances	
January-May	box 10	folder 635
June-July	box 10	folder 636
August	box 10	folder 637
September	box 10	folder 638
October	box 10	folder 639
November	box 10	folder 640

Greer Citizen, 1984

Title/Description	Instances
March-May	box 10 folder 641
June	box 10 folder 642
July	box 10 folder 643

box 10 box 10	folder 644
box 10	611 045
	folder 645
box 10	folder 646
box 10	folder 647
box 10	folder 648
box 10	folder 649
box 10	folder 650
box 10	folder 651
box 10	folder 652
box 10	folder 653
box 10	folder 654
Instances	
box 10	folder 655
box 10	folder 656
box 10	folder 657
box 10	folder 658
box 10	folder 659
box 10	folder 660
Instances	
box 10	folder 661
box 10	folder 662
box 10	folder 663
box 10	folder 664
box 10	folder 665
box 10	folder 666
box 10	folder 667
Instances	
box 10	folder 668
	box 10 box 10

July	box 10	folder 669
September	box 10	folder 670
Landrum News Leader, 1984	box 10	folder 671

Laurens County Advertiser, 1984

Title/Description	Instances	
August	box 10	folder 672
September	box 10	folder 673
Lexington Dispatch News, 1984	box 10	folder 674
Liberty Monitor, 1984	box 10	folder 675
Manning Times, 1984	box 10	folder 676
Marietta Monitor, 1984	box 10	folder 677

Marietta, S.C. Northwest Sentinel, 1984

Title/Description	Instances	
February-May	box 10	folder 678
June-August	box 10	folder 679
September	box 10	folder 680
October-November	box 10	folder 681
McColl S.C. Messenger, 1984	box 10	folder 682
McCormick Messenger, 1984	box 10	folder 683
Mullins Enterprise, 1984	box 10	folder 684
Myrtle Beach Journal, 1984	box 10	folder 685

Myrtle Beach Sun News, 1984

Title/Description	Instances	
January-April	box 10	folder 686
Мау	box 10	folder 687
June	box 10	folder 688
July	box 10	folder 689
August	box 10	folder 690
September	box 10	folder 691
October	box 10	folder 692
November	box 10	folder 693

Newberry Observer, 1984	box 10	folder 694
North Augusta Star, 1984	box 10	folder 695
North Myrtle Beach Times, September 1984	box 10	folder 696

Orangeburg Times-Democrat, 1984

Title/Description	Instances	
January-April	box 10	folder 697
Мау	box 10	folder 698
June	box 10	folder 699
July	box 10	folder 700
August	box 10	folder 701
September	box 10	folder 702
October	box 10	folder 703
November	box 10	folder 704
Pageland S.C. Progressive, 1984	box 10	folder 705
Palmetto Leader, 1984	box 10	folder 706
Pickens Sentinel, 1984	box 10	folder 707
Rock Hill Evening Herald, January-November 1984	box 10	folder 708
Saluda Standard Sentinel, 1984	box 11	folder 709
Seneca Journal and Tribune, 1984	box 11	folder 710

Spartanburg Herald-Journal, 1984

Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 11	folder 711
February	box 11	folder 712
March	box 11	folder 713
April	box 11	folder 714
Мау	box 11	folder 715
June	box 11	folder 716
July	box 11	folder 717
August	box 11	folder 718
September	box 11	folder 719
October	box 11	folder 720

November	box 11	folder 721
December	box 11	folder 722
Spartanburg Star-Tribune, 1984		
Title/Description	Instances	
May-June	box 11	folder 723
July	box 11	folder 724
August-September	box 11	folder 725
November-December	box 11	folder 726
Spartanburg Tribune, 1984		
Title/Description	Instances	
February March June	box 11	folder 727
September	box 11	folder 728
November-December	box 11	folder 729
Spartan Weekly, 1984		
Title/Description	Instances	
January-March	box 11	folder 730
July	box 11	folder 731
<i>State</i> , 1984		
Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 11	folder 732
February	box 11	folder 733
March	box 11	folder 734
April	box 11	folder 735
May	box 11	folder 736
June	box 11	folder 737
July	box 11	folder 738
August	box 11	folder 739
September	box 11	folder 740
October	h 11	folder 741
October	box 11	
November	box 11 box 11	folder 742

St. Matthews Calhoun Times, 1984	box 11	folder 744
Summerville Journal Scene, 1984	box 11	folder 745

Sumter Daily Item, 1984

,			
Title/Description	Instances	Instances	
January-April	box 11	folder 746	
Мау	box 11	folder 747	
June	box 11	folder 748	
July	box 11	folder 749	
August	box 11	folder 750	
September	box 11	folder 751	
October	box 11	folder 752	
November	box 11	folder 753	

Travelers Rest Mountain Monitor, 1984

Title/Description	Instances	Instances	
May	box 11	folder 754	
June	box 11	folder 755	
July	box 11	folder 756	
August	box 11	folder 757	
September	box 11	folder 758	
October	box 11	folder 759	

Union County News, 1984

Title/Description	Instances	
February-March	box 11	folder 760
May June	box 11	folder 761
August September	box 11	folder 762
Williamston Journal, 1984	box 11	folder 763
Woodruff News, March-May 1984	box 11	folder 764

Union County News, 1984

Title/Description	Instances	
July	box 12	folder 765
August	box 12	folder 766

September	box 12	folder 767
October	box 12	folder 768
November	box 12	folder 769
Union Daily Times, 1984		
Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 12	folder 770
February	box 12	folder 771
March	box 12	folder 772
April	box 12	folder 773
Мау	box 12	folder 774
June	box 12	folder 775
July	box 12	folder 776
August	box 12	folder 777
September	box 12	folder 778
October	box 12	folder 779
November	box 12	folder 780
Walterboro Press and Standard, 1984	box 12	folder 781
Westminster News, 1984	box 12	folder 782
Williamston Journal, 1984	box 12	folder 783
Williston Way, 1984	box 12	folder 784
Winnsboro Herald Independence, 1984	box 12	folder 785
Woodruff News, 1984		
Title/Description	Instances	
July	box 12	folder 786

Charleston News and Courier. 1985		
Beaufort Gazette, 1985	box 12	folder 791
Anderson Independent Mail, 1985	box 12	folder 790
Aiken Standard, 1985	box 12	folder 789
York Enquirer, 1984	box 12	folder 788
October	box 12	folder 788

υ,

Instances

januarybox 12folder 792Februarybox 12folder 793Marchbox 12folder 794Aprilbox 12folder 795Maybox 12folder 796Junebox 12folder 797Julybox 12folder 797Julybox 12folder 798Augustbox 12folder 798Septemberbox 12folder 800Octoberbox 12folder 801Novemberbox 12folder 803Percemberbox 12folder 803Chesner Tribune, 1985box 13folder 803Chesner Tribune, 1985box 13folder 804Daily News Record, 1985box 13folder 806Easley Progress, 1985box 13folder 807Florence Morning News, 1983box 13folder 809Gaffney Ledger, 1985box 13folder 809Gaffney Ledger, 1985box 13folder 810Drutain Inn Tribune Times, 1985box 13folder 810Gurtey News, 1985box 13folder 811Februarybox 13folder 813Aprilbox 13folder 813Aprilbox 13folder 814Maybox 13folder 814			
Marchbox 12folder 794Aprilbox 12folder 795Maybox 12folder 796Junebox 12folder 797Julybox 12folder 798Augustbox 12folder 799Septemberbox 12folder 800Octoberbox 12folder 801Novemberbox 12folder 803Decemberbox 12folder 803Chesnee Tribune, 1985box 13folder 803Chesnee Tribune, 1985box 13folder 803Daily News Record, 1985box 13folder 804Forence Morning News, 1985box 13folder 803Gaffney Ledger, 1985box 13folder 804Gaffney Ledger, 1985box 13folder 804Forence Morning News, 1985box 13folder 804Gaffney Ledger, 1985box 13folder 804Gaffney Ledger, 1985box 13folder 804Fourtain Inn Tribune Times, 1985box 13folder 804Gaffney Ledger, 1985box 13folder 804Fourtain Inn Tribune Times, 1985box 13folder 811Februarybox 13folder 813Aprilbox 13folder 813Aprilbox 13folder 814Maybox 13folder 816Julybox 13folder 816Julybox 13folder 818Septemberbox 13folder 818Septemberbox 13folder 818Septemberbox 13folder 818Septemberbox	January	box 12	folder 792
Aprilbox 12folder 795Maybox 12folder 796Junebox 12folder 797Julybox 12folder 798Augustbox 12folder 799Septemberbox 12folder 800Octoberbox 12folder 801Novemberbox 12folder 802Decemberbox 12folder 803Chesnee Tribune, 1985box 13folder 803Chester News and Reporter, 1985box 13folder 806Daily News Record, 1985box 13folder 806Forence Morning News, 1985box 13folder 806Fourtain Inn Tribune Times, 1985box 13folder 806Gaffney Ledger, 1985box 13folder 806Furance Morning News, 1985box 13folder 806Fourtain Inn Tribune Times, 1985box 13folder 806Gaffney Ledger, 1985box 13folder 806Furancybox 13folder 810Marchbox 13folder 813Aprilbox 13folder 813Junebox 13folder 814Maybox 13folder 816Julybox 13 </td <td>February</td> <td>box 12</td> <td>folder 793</td>	February	box 12	folder 793
Nabox 12folder 796Junebox 12folder 797Julybox 12folder 798Augustbox 12folder 799Septemberbox 12folder 800Octoberbox 12folder 801Novemberbox 12folder 803Decemberbox 12folder 803Chesnee Tribune, 1985box 13folder 806Daily News Record, 1985box 13folder 806Easley Progress, 1985box 13folder 808Forence Morning News, 1985box 13folder 809Gaffney Ledger, 1985box 13folder 801Greenville News, 1985box 13folder 811Februarybox 13folder 811Februarybox 13folder 813Angustbox 13folder 813Junebox 13folder 813Jungbox 13folder 813Jungbox 13folder 813Februarybox 13folder 813Jungbox 13folder 813Jungbox 13folder 813Jungbox 13folder 813Jungbox 13folder 813Jungbox 13folder 813Jungbox 13folder 814Maybox 13folder 815Junebox 13folder 815Junebox 13folder 815Junebox 13folder 815Junebox 13folder 815Junebox 13folder 815Junebox 13folder 816 </td <td>March</td> <td>box 12</td> <td>folder 794</td>	March	box 12	folder 794
Junebox 12folder 797Julybox 12folder 798Augustbox 12folder 798Septemberbox 12folder 800Octoberbox 12folder 801Novemberbox 12folder 802Decemberbox 12folder 803Chesnee Tribune, 1985box 13folder 806Caster News and Reporter, 1985box 13folder 806Daily News Record, 1985box 13folder 807Florence Morning News, 1985box 13folder 809Gaffney Ledger, 1985box 13folder 809Gaffney Ledger, 1985box 13folder 801Florence Morning News, 1985box 13folder 801Forence Morning News, 1985box 13folder 801Gaffney Ledger, 1985box 13folder 801Guter News, 1985box 13folder 801Gaffney Ledger, 1985box 13folder 801Januarybox 13folder 811Februarybox 13folder 813Aprilbox 13folder 813Aprilbox 13folder 816Julybox 13folder 816Julybox 13folder 816Julybox 13folder 818Septemberbox 13folder 818Septemberbox 13	April	box 12	folder 795
julybox 12folder 798Julybox 12folder 799Augustbox 12folder 800Octoberbox 12folder 801Novemberbox 12folder 802Decemberbox 12folder 803Chesnee Tribune, 1985box 13folder 804Chester News and Reporter, 1985box 13folder 805Daily News Record, 1985box 13folder 806Easley Progress, 1985box 13folder 806Fountain Inn Tribune Times, 1985box 13folder 809Gaffney Ledger, 1985box 13folder 809Greenville News, 1985box 13folder 809Title/DescriptionInstancesJanuarybox 13folder 813Februarybox 13folder 813Marchbox 13folder 814Maybox 13folder 816Junebox 13folder 816Julybox 13folder 818Septemberbox 13folder 819 </td <td>Мау</td> <td>box 12</td> <td>folder 796</td>	Мау	box 12	folder 796
Augustbox 12folder 799Septemberbox 12folder 800Octoberbox 12folder 801Novemberbox 12folder 802Decemberbox 12folder 803Chesnee Tribune, 1985box 13folder 804Chester News and Reporter, 1985box 13folder 805Daily News Record, 1985box 13folder 806Easley Progress, 1985box 13folder 807Florence Morning News, 1985box 13folder 808Fountain Inn Tribune Times, 1985box 13folder 808Gaffney Ledger, 1985box 13folder 809Gaffney Ledger, 1985box 13folder 810InstancesTitle/DescriptionInstancesJanuarybox 13folder 813Februarybox 13folder 813Marchbox 13folder 814Maybox 13folder 816Junebox 13folder 816Julybox 13folder 816Julybox 13folder 818Septemberbox 13folder 818Septemberbox 13folder 818	June	box 12	folder 797
Septemberbox 12folder 800Octoberbox 12folder 801Novemberbox 12folder 802Decemberbox 12folder 803Chesnee Tribune, 1985box 13folder 804Chesnee Tribune, 1985box 13folder 805Daily News Record, 1985box 13folder 806Easley Progress, 1985box 13folder 807Florence Morning News, 1985box 13folder 808Fountain Inn Tribune Times, 1985box 13folder 809Gaffney Ledger, 1985box 13folder 810InstancesTitle/DescriptionJanuarybox 13folder 813Februarybox 13folder 813Aprilbox 13folder 813Aprilbox 13folder 813Junebox 13folder 814Julybox 13folder 815Julybox 13folder 816Julybox 13folder 816Septemberbox 13folder 816 <td>July</td> <td>box 12</td> <td>folder 798</td>	July	box 12	folder 798
Octoberbox 12folder 801Novemberbox 12folder 802Decemberbox 12folder 803Chesnee Tribune, 1985box 13folder 804Chester News and Reporter, 1985box 13folder 805Daily News Record, 1985box 13folder 806Easley Progress, 1985box 13folder 807Florence Morning News, 1985box 13folder 808Fountain Inn Tribune Times, 1985box 13folder 809Gaffney Ledger, 1985box 13folder 810Intel/DescriptionJanuarybox 13folder 813Aprilbox 13folder 813Aprilbox 13folder 813Junebox 13folder 815Junebox 13folder 816Julybox 13folder 816Julybox 13folder 816Septemberbox 13folder 817Augustbox 13folder 818Septemberbox 13folder 818Septemberbox 13folder 818Septemberbox 13folder 816Septemberbox 13folder 818	August	box 12	folder 799
Novemberbox 12folder 802Decemberbox 12folder 803Chesnee Tribune, 1985box 13folder 804Chester News and Reporter, 1985box 13folder 805Daily News Record, 1985box 13folder 806Easley Progress, 1985box 13folder 807Florence Morning News, 1985box 13folder 809Gaffney Ledger, 1985box 13folder 809Gaffney Ledger, 1985box 13folder 810International folder 811Florence Morning News, 1985box 13folder 810International folder 811Fountain Inn Tribune Times, 1985box 13folder 810International folder 811Fountain Inn Tribune Times, 1985box 13folder 810International folder 810International folder 810International folder 811Januarybox 13folder 813Januarybox 13folder 813Aprilbox 13folder 814Maybox 13folder 814Junebox 13folder 816Julybox 13folder 816Julybox 13folder 818Septemberbox 13folder 818Octoberbox 13folder 818	September	box 12	folder 800
Decemberbox 12folder 803Chesnee Tribune, 1985box 13folder 804Chester News and Reporter, 1985box 13folder 805Daily News Record, 1985box 13folder 806Easley Progress, 1985box 13folder 807Florence Morning News, 1985box 13folder 808Fountain Inn Tribune Times, 1985box 13folder 809Gaffney Ledger, 1985box 13folder 809Gaffney Ledger, 1985box 13folder 810TITE/DescriptionInstancesJanuarybox 13folder 813Aprilbox 13folder 813Marchbox 13folder 814Maybox 13folder 814Julybox 13folder 815Julybox 13folder 816Julybox 13folder 818Septemberbox 13folder 818Octoberbox 13folder 818	October	box 12	folder 801
Chesnee Tribune, 1985box 13folder 804Chester News and Reporter, 1985box 13folder 805Daily News Record, 1985box 13folder 806Easley Progress, 1985box 13folder 807Florence Morning News, 1985box 13folder 808Fountain Inn Tribune Times, 1985box 13folder 809Gaffney Ledger, 1985box 13folder 810Title/DescriptionJanuarybox 13folder 811Februarybox 13folder 813Marchbox 13folder 813Maybox 13folder 815Junebox 13folder 816Julybox 13folder 817Augustbox 13folder 818Septemberbox 13folder 818Octoberbox 13folder 818	November	box 12	folder 802
Chester News and Reporter, 1985box 13folder 805Daily News Record, 1985box 13folder 806Easley Progress, 1985box 13folder 807Florence Morning News, 1985box 13folder 808Fountain Inn Tribune Times, 1985box 13folder 809Gaffney Ledger, 1985box 13folder 809Gaffney Ledger, 1985box 13folder 810Title/DescriptionJanuarybox 13folder 811Februarybox 13folder 813Marchbox 13folder 813Maybox 13folder 815Junebox 13folder 816Julybox 13folder 816Julybox 13folder 816Septemberbox 13folder 818Septemberbox 13folder 818Octoberbox 13folder 818	December	box 12	folder 803
Daily News Record, 1985box 13folder 806Easley Progress, 1985box 13folder 807Florence Morning News, 1985box 13folder 808Fountain Inn Tribune Times, 1985box 13folder 809Gaffney Ledger, 1985box 13folder 810InstancesTitle/DescriptionJanuarybox 13folder 811Februarybox 13folder 813Marchbox 13folder 813Aprilbox 13folder 814Junebox 13folder 815Julybox 13folder 816Julybox 13folder 817Augustbox 13folder 818Septemberbox 13folder 818Octoberbox 13folder 818	Chesnee Tribune, 1985	box 13	folder 804
Easley Progress, 1985box 13folder 807Florence Morning News, 1985box 13folder 808Fountain Inn Tribune Times, 1985box 13folder 809Gaffney Ledger, 1985box 13folder 810 Greenville News, 1985Tite/Description Januarybox 13folder 811Februarybox 13folder 812Marchbox 13folder 813Aprilbox 13folder 814Maybox 13folder 815Junebox 13folder 816Julybox 13folder 816Septemberbox 13folder 818Septemberbox 13folder 818Octoberbox 13folder 819	Chester News and Reporter, 1985	box 13	folder 805
Florence Morning News, 1985box 13folder 808Fountain Inn Tribune Times, 1985box 13folder 809Gaffney Ledger, 1985box 13folder 810InstancesInstancesJanuarybox 13folder 811Februarybox 13folder 813Aprilbox 13folder 813Maybox 13folder 815Junebox 13folder 816Julybox 13folder 817Augustbox 13folder 818Septemberbox 13folder 818Octoberbox 13folder 819	Daily News Record, 1985	box 13	folder 806
Fountain Inn Tribune Times, 1985box 13folder 809Gaffney Ledger, 1985box 13folder 810Greenville News, 1985InstancesTitle/DescriptionInstancesJanuarybox 13folder 811Februarybox 13folder 812Marchbox 13folder 813Aprilbox 13folder 814Maybox 13folder 814Junebox 13folder 815Julybox 13folder 816Julybox 13folder 817Augustbox 13folder 818Septemberbox 13folder 819Octoberbox 13folder 819	Easley Progress, 1985	box 13	folder 807
Gaffney Ledger, 1985box 13folder 810Greenville News, 1985Title/DescriptionInstancesJanuarybox 13folder 811Februarybox 13folder 812Marchbox 13folder 813Aprilbox 13folder 813Junebox 13folder 815Julybox 13folder 816Septemberbox 13folder 818Octoberbox 13folder 818	Florence Morning News, 1985	box 13	folder 808
Greenville News, 1985InstancesJanuarybox 13folder 811Februarybox 13folder 812Marchbox 13folder 813Aprilbox 13folder 814Maybox 13folder 815Junebox 13folder 816Julybox 13folder 817Augustbox 13folder 818Septemberbox 13folder 819Octoberbox 13folder 819	Fountain Inn Tribune Times, 1985	box 13	folder 809
Title/DescriptionInstancesJanuarybox 13folder 811Februarybox 13folder 812Marchbox 13folder 813Aprilbox 13folder 814Maybox 13folder 815Junebox 13folder 816Julybox 13folder 817Augustbox 13folder 818Septemberbox 13folder 819Octoberbox 13folder 819	Gaffney Ledger, 1985	box 13	folder 810
Januarybox 13folder 811Februarybox 13folder 812Marchbox 13folder 813Aprilbox 13folder 814Maybox 13folder 815Junebox 13folder 816Julybox 13folder 817Augustbox 13folder 818Septemberbox 13folder 819Octoberbox 13folder 820	Greenville News, 1985		
Februarybox 13folder 812Marchbox 13folder 813Aprilbox 13folder 814Maybox 13folder 815Junebox 13folder 816Julybox 13folder 817Augustbox 13folder 818Septemberbox 13folder 819Octoberbox 13folder 820	Title/Description	Instances	
Marchbox 13folder 813Aprilbox 13folder 814Maybox 13folder 815Junebox 13folder 816Julybox 13folder 817Augustbox 13folder 818Septemberbox 13folder 819Octoberbox 13folder 820	January	box 13	folder 811
Aprilbox 13folder 814Maybox 13folder 815Junebox 13folder 816Julybox 13folder 817Augustbox 13folder 818Septemberbox 13folder 819Octoberbox 13folder 820	February	box 13	folder 812
Maybox 13folder 815Junebox 13folder 816Julybox 13folder 817Augustbox 13folder 818Septemberbox 13folder 819Octoberbox 13folder 820	March	box 13	folder 813
Junebox 13folder 816Julybox 13folder 817Augustbox 13folder 818Septemberbox 13folder 819Octoberbox 13folder 820	April	box 13	folder 814
Julybox 13folder 817Augustbox 13folder 818Septemberbox 13folder 819Octoberbox 13folder 820	Мау	box 13	folder 815
Augustbox 13folder 818Septemberbox 13folder 819Octoberbox 13folder 820	June	box 13	folder 816
Septemberbox 13folder 819Octoberbox 13folder 820	July	box 13	folder 817
Octoberbox 13folder 820	August	box 13	folder 818
	September	box 13	folder 819
November box 13 folder 821	October	box 13	folder 820
	November	box 13	folder 821

December	box 13	folder 822
Greenville Piedmont, 1985		
Title/Description	Instances	
January-May	box 13	folder 823
June-December	box 13	folder 824
Greenwood Index Journal, 1985	box 13	folder 825
Greer Citizen, 1985	box 13	folder 826
Inman Times, 1985	box 14	folder 827
Lancaster News, 1985	box 14	folder 828
Laurens County Advertiser, 1985	box 14	folder 829
Marietta Monitor, 1985	box 14	folder 830
Myrtle Beach Sun News, 1985	box 14	folder 831
Newberry Observer, 1985	box 14	folder 832
Northwest Sentinel, 1985	box 14	folder 833
Orangeburg Times Democrat, 1985	box 14	folder 834
Rock Hill Evening Herald, 1985	box 14	folder 835
Spartanburg Herald Journal, 1985		
January	box 14	folder 836
February	box 14	folder 837
March	box 14	folder 838
April	box 14	folder 839
Мау	box 14	folder 840
June	box 14	folder 841
July	box 14	folder 842
August	box 14	folder 843
September	box 14	folder 844
October	box 14	folder 845
November	box 14	folder 846
December	box 14	folder 847
Spartanburg Star Tribune, 1985	box 14	folder 848
Spartanburg Tribune, 1985	box 14	folder 849

<i>State</i> , 1985		
Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 14 folder 85	0
February	box 14 folder 85	1
March	box 14 folder 85	2
April	box 14 folder 85	3
Мау	box 14 folder 854	4
June	box 14 folder 85	5
July	box 14 folder 85	6
August	box 14 folder 85	7
September	box 14 folder 85	8
October	box 15 folder 85	9
November	box 15 folder 86	0
December	box 15 folder 86	1
Sumter Daily Item, 1985	box 15 folder 86	2
Union County News, 1985	box 15 folder 86	3

Union Daily Times, 1985

Title/Description	Instances	
January-June	box 15	folder 864
July-December	box 15	folder 865
Williamston Journal, 1985	box 15	folder 866
Woodruff News, 1985	box 15	folder 867
Abbeville Press and Banner, 1986	box 15	folder 868
Aiken Standard, 1986	box 15	folder 869
Anderson Independent Mail, 1986	box 15	folder 870
Beaufort Gazette, 1986	box 15	folder 871

Charleston News and Courier, 1986

Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 15 fo	lder 872
February	box 15 fo	lder 873
March	box 15 fo	lder 874

April	box 15	folder 875
Chesnee Cowpens News, 1986	box 15	folder 876
Chester News and Reporter, 1986	box 15	folder 877
Cowpens Pacolet Tribune, 1986	box 15	folder 878
Florence Morning News, 1986	box 15	folder 879
Gaffney Ledger, 1986	box 15	folder 880
Greenville News, 1986		
Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 15	folder 881
February	box 15	folder 882
March	box 15	folder 883
April	box 15	folder 884
Мау	box 15	folder 885
June	box 15	folder 886
Greenville News-Piedmont, 1986		
Title/Description	Instances	
Title/Description January	Instances box 16	folder 887
-		folder 887 folder 888
January	box 16	
January February	box 16 box 16	folder 888
January February March	box 16 box 16 box 16	folder 888 folder 889
January February March April	box 16 box 16 box 16 box 16	folder 888 folder 889 folder 890
February March April May	box 16 box 16 box 16 box 16 box 16 box 16	folder 888 folder 889 folder 890 folder 891
January February March April May June	box 16 box 16 box 16 box 16 box 16 box 16 box 16	folder 888 folder 889 folder 890 folder 891 folder 892
January February March April May June <i>Greenwood Index Journal</i> , 1986	box 16 box 16 box 16 box 16 box 16 box 16 box 16 box 16	folder 888 folder 889 folder 890 folder 891 folder 892 folder 893
January February March April May June <i>Greenwood Index Journal</i> , 1986 <i>Greer Citizen</i> , 1986	box 16 box 16 box 16 box 16 box 16 box 16 box 16 box 16 box 16 box 16	folder 888 folder 889 folder 890 folder 891 folder 892 folder 893 folder 894
January Jebruary February March April May June <i>Greenwood Index Journal</i> , 1986 <i>Greer Citizen</i> , 1986 <i>Hilton Head Island Packet</i> , 1986	box 16 box 16	folder 888 folder 889 folder 890 folder 891 folder 892 folder 893 folder 893 folder 894 folder 895
January January February March April May June <i>Greenwood Index Journal</i> , 1986 <i>Greer Citizen</i> , 1986 <i>Hilton Head Island Packet</i> , 1986	box 16 box 16	folder 888 folder 889 folder 890 folder 891 folder 892 folder 893 folder 893 folder 894 folder 895 folder 896
January January February March April May June <i>Greenwood Index Journal</i> , 1986 <i>Greer Citizen</i> , 1986 <i>Hilton Head Island Packet</i> , 1986 <i>Inman Times</i> , 1986	box 16 box 16	folder 888 folder 889 folder 890 folder 891 folder 892 folder 893 folder 893 folder 894 folder 895 folder 896 folder 897

Spartanburg Herald-Journal, 1986

Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 16	folder 901
February	box 16	folder 902
March	box 16	folder 903
April	box 16	folder 904
Мау	box 16	folder 905
Spartanburg Star Tribune, 1986	box 16	folder 906
<i>State</i> , 1986		
Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 16	folder 907
February	box 16	folder 908
March	box 16	folder 909
April	box 16	folder 910
Мау	box 16	folder 911
June	box 16	folder 912
Sumter Daily Item, 1986	box 16	folder 913
Union County News, 1986	box 16	folder 914
Union Daily Times, 1986		
Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 16	folder 915
February	box 16	folder 916
March	box 16	folder 917
April	box 16	folder 918
Misc. S.C. Weeklies, January-October, 1986	box 16	folder 919
Charlotte Observer, 1979		
Title/Description	Instances	
June	box 17	folder 920
July	box 17	folder 921
October	box 17	folder 922
New York Times, 1979	box 17	folder 923
Wall Street Journal, 1979	box 17	folder 924

Washington Post, 1979	box 17	folder 925
Washington Star, 1979	box 17	folder 926
Charlotte Observer, 1980	box 17	folder 927
Newsday (Long Island), 1980	box 17	folder 928
Wall Street Journal, 1980	box 17	folder 929
Washington Post, 1980	box 17	folder 930
Washington Star, 1980	box 17	folder 931
Charlotte Observer, 1981	box 17	folder 932
New York Times, 1982	box 17	folder 933
News Charlotte, 1983	box 17	folder 934
Charlotte Observer, 1983	box 17	folder 935
Columbia Record, August 1983	box 17	folder 936
Fountain Inn Tribune Times, 1983	box 17	folder 937
Indianapolis Star, 1983	box 17	folder 938
New York Times, 1983	box 17	folder 939
Philadelphia Inquirer, 1983	box 17	folder 940
USA Today, 1983	box 17	folder 941
US News and World Report, 1983	box 17	folder 942

Charlotte Observer, 1984

Title/Description	Instances	
February-March	box 17	folder 943
Мау	box 17	folder 944
June	box 17	folder 945
July	box 17	folder 946
August	box 17	folder 947
September	box 17	folder 948
October	box 17	folder 949
November	box 17	folder 950
December	box 17	folder 951
Daily News Record, 1984	box 17	folder 952
Los Angeles Times, 1984	box 17	folder 953
Newsweek, 1984	box 17	folder 954

New York Daily News Record, 1983 1984	box 17	folder 955
New Yorker, 1984	box 17	folder 956
New York Times, 1984	box 17	folder 957
Other North Carolina Newspapers, 1984	box 17	folder 958
Raleigh News and Observer, 1984	box 17	folder 959
Savannah Morning News, 1984	box 17	folder 960
Washington Post, 1984	box 17	folder 961
Washington Post, August 1984	box 17	folder 962
Washington Times, 1984	box 17	folder 963

Charlotte Observer, 1985

Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 18	folder 964
February	box 18	folder 965
March	box 18	folder 966
April	box 18	folder 967
Мау	box 18	folder 968
June	box 18	folder 969
July	box 18	folder 970
August	box 18	folder 971
September	box 18	folder 972
October	box 18	folder 973
November	box 18	folder 974
December	box 18	folder 975
Miscellaneous Publications, 1985	box 18	folder 976
National News Magazines, 1985	box 18	folder 977
New York Times, 1985	box 18	folder 978
Other North Carolina Papers, 1985	box 18	folder 979
Other National Papers, 1985	box 18	folder 980
Other Small Weeklies, 1985	box 18	folder 981
Washington Post, 1985	box 18	folder 982

Charlotte Observer, 1986

Title/Description	Instances	
January	box 18	folder 983
March	box 18	folder 984
April	box 18	folder 985
May	box 18	folder 986
June	box 18	folder 987
Miscellaneous Publications, 1986	box 18	folder 988
National Newspapers, 1986	box 18	folder 989
Savannah Morning News, 1986	box 18	folder 990

^ Return to Table of Contents